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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REFERENCE BUREAU NITEL FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
~ FOLLOWING NEW YORK DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED

FOR PERIOﬁ FEBRUARY 1, 1973 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 19732
ONE, -TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNBDRED SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
CONSISTING OF TwWwO THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED REGULAR HOURS AND ¥
FOUR HUNDRED OVERTIME HOURS, 5

TWO0., FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONSISTING ,
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTEZERS, ATTENTIONK: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD

SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT

At BUNITEL FEBRUARY 11, LAST.
LORFOLK OFFICE DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TIME IN INVESTIGATIONS QF

CAPTIONED MATTERS DURING PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 197 , THROUGH G
CTOBER 31, 1973, o
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1973,
THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 19738 |
1. SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS -
REGULAR = TWO HOURS
OVERTIME = NONE
TOTAL - TWO HOURS,
2, CLERICAL MANHOURS
REGULAR - ONE HOUR
OVERTIHZ ~ NONE

TOTAL - ONE HOUR, R §é§5;'“,giﬁf1:1; :.;, €
E&D | IERY e 1 3:-'.1
HOLD | | . ‘ﬁ, .
$S55 f_zﬁn
6CK 2 TELS rig .
M FB1 HDES | © ALL INFORMATION CONTAINAD \iyu"

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE. . 3l pyss fodomy



L pra s g,

;&smc i e
- r Dep-AD-Adm. _
. enRTL BLRDW OF Bes L T oy Doep-A.D-Inv..
e e bt e Asst Ihr:
OB EORETRANE SR LA

Admin, L.
Comp, Syst-

PERPT

g .-Inspmtion PR
Imealt,

5:87 PM NITEL FEBRUARY 12, 1974 TAP R %ﬂﬁ”ﬁ*g“;ﬁ
103 DIRECTO

empo gl
NR 25 OM PLAIN TELETIYZE

Spee. Inv. .
Training ...

(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND

- o f besal Cown. oo
FRAUDS SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT) e | Fierhone K

5 Dirs ctﬂr Gac'y
-ff; FROM3 OMAHA (139-58) (P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU TEL DATED FEBRUARY 11, 1974, ‘
NUMBER OF Sp MANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED

% MATTERS FOR THE PERIOD FESRUARY |, 1973 TO OCTOBER 31, 1973?*?f*V¥¥e€;4a3
35 REGULAR HOURS. | |

: NUMBER OF CLERICAL MANHOURS FOR IHE»SAME“PERIOD: §

© REGULAR HOURS. -
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, C,f/

BUREAU WITEL TO ALL OFFICES, FEB. 11, 1974. I\

RICHMOND OFFICE SPENT A TOTAL OF THREE AGENT MANHOURS - 5
AND TWO CLERICAL MANHOURS FROM FEB. 1, 1973 TO OCT. 31, 1973, {lLﬁyﬁ
NO OVERTIVE HOURS. REQUIRED. ' '
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FROM PORTLAND (66-2822) (P) 1P //, \6f

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

S A e N b v T, RESE [t
F R AR s

5 RE BUREAU TELETYPE FEBRUARY 11, 1974, TO ALL SACS, |
%? AGENT MANHOURS SPENT FEBRUARY 1 TO OCTOBER 31, 1973 BY PORTLAND
% DIVISION WERE 18 REGULAR HOURS AND TWO OVERTIME HOURS, FOR A

ji TOT AL OF 22 HOURS,

: CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT WERE FOUR REGULAR HOURS AND NO

OVERTIME HOURS, FOR A TOTAL OF FOUR HOURS.
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. | N //bLi fﬁ\

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, FEBRUARY 1, 1574,

fo THIRTY~THREE SPECIAL AGENT KMANHOURS (REGULAR) SPENT ON |
THIS MATTER DURING PERIOD FEBRUARY | - OCTOBER 31, 1973,

2. KINE CLERICAL MANHOURS (REGULAR) SPENT ON THIS MATiER
DURING PERIOD FEBRUARY 1 = OCTOBER 31, (973,
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ATT N .ACCOUNTING FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, FEBRUARY 1t, 1974,

i

PHILADELPHIA DIVISION: 1) REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS 5, 339

2) OVERTIME AGENT MANHOURS, 5113 ) TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS 5, 8503

4) REGILAR CLERICAL MANHOURS 3,348; 5) OVERTIME CLERICAL MANHGURS, z;"[
& TOTAL CLERICAL MANHOURS 3
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FROM  SACRAMENTO (62-384) 1P | :

WATEHCGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL TO ALL SACs, FEB. 11, 1974,

THE FOLLO wING E5TIMATE OF MANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE

AD RCLATLD MATTEZIRS FROM FEB,. 1, 1973 THROUGH ocCT, Sl, 1873:

. SPCCIAL AGEVT MANHOUAS 24, REGULAR WITH %O 0V€%Iﬂ

TOTQL HOURS 84,

Ze 14 CLERICAL MANHOURS, NO OVERTINE HOURS, TOTAL 14
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FROM ST. LOUIS (139-53) P - o - | Director Secly oo

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC'S DATED FEBRUARY 11, 1974.f§?”‘

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR ST. LOUIS DIVISION COVaRING FERIOD

MAN HOUSS, 4, OVERTIME ZERO, TOTAL 4. | AT R

CLERICAL REGULAR MAN HOuU®S, 3, OVERTIME ZERO, TOTAL 3.
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Tiol RLCULAR AGENT A4 HOURS AND NINE REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS
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To:  DIRECJOR, FBI (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT)

P02 AN DIEGO (138-63)(P)

Ih ((bs'— ‘-‘- sty

B et et L T o AV 7 ‘,‘n—.

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS | h/bfgfx7“’"'"
RE BUREAU TELETYPE FEBRUARY 11, 1974 TO ALL SACS. ?,__‘_QH_,ﬂiyp,gg
FOLLOVING IS ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL INFORNATION FOR -
PZR10D FEBRUARY 1, 1973 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 1973, FOR SAN ‘
DIE3O DIVISION: - N

() NU@BER CF SPZCIAL an=NT MAN HOURS, IL REZGULAR

OVERTIME HQURS, NOWE; TOTAL: 14 HOURS.

(2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL ®AN HOURS, 12 REGULARj; OVERTINME, . -
WONE; TOTAL: 12 HOURS.
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FROMs: SAW ANTONIO (56-170) (P)

WATERGATE ALD RELATID MATTERS.

i REBUNISLL, FEBRUARY 1}, 1974,

DURING THE PERIOD FETRUARY I,
1973, SAN ANTONIO DEVOTZD 23 RIGULIR FOURS S8113 x
| Gl CAPTIONED MATTERS,
HOURS OF AGENT MANIOURS SZIie I GVEITIIE AZD 12
t OF REGULAR CLERICAL ¥THE.
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FROM:  SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) (P) 1P S e .

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE NITEL TO ALL SACS, FROM DIRECTOR, DATED FEBRUARY S L

11, 1874,

DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRUAKY 1, 1973 THROUGH

(CTOBER 31, 1973, THERE HAVE BEEN 259 REGULAR AGENT HOURS,‘””?i ;
ONE HOUR OVERTIME AGENT HOUR, 103 REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS & :
FXPENDED ON THIS MATTER. THIS MAKES A TOTAL OF ALL PFRSONNEL 2 g
TO BE 363 HOURS. : | e
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ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, | .]_7. gﬁkiﬂlﬁ&;
- -_ B Lewal C-o‘un'.‘ S
CATERGATR UNIT a

Telephone Hmo .

ATTENTION:

Director Ses'y

FROM  SAN Jy£H  (58-64) 1 PAGE L b

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS., N

REFERZNCE BUREAU TELETYPES, NOGVEM3ER 2, 1973 AND FEBRUARY
Ity 1974,

FOLLOVING I8 IWFORGATION REGUESTED I REFERENCED BUREAU_:

VELETYPE, NOVEMZER 2, 1973, FOR THE SaN JUAN OFFICE FOR THE
MCNTH OF 1&“UARY, 1974,

t. THREE RICULAR SPECIAL ACENT MaN-HOURS,

2. ONE REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOUR.

WITH REGARD TO INFORMATICH REQUESTED IN REFERENCED |
SUTEAU TELETYPE, FEBRUARY 11, 1974, THE SAN JUAN OFFICE

COUDUCTED MO INVESTICATION IN CAPEIOMED HATTER DURINE PERIOD _, _7

FEBRUARY 1, 1975 THEOQ \f OCTOBER 31, 1573,
EiD

MO
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TO DIRFCTOR ATTN: AGCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

/////WATERGATE UNIT

FROM SAVQHQZH (56=-153) PG
’/

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS FEBRUARY 11, 1974.
[HE FOLLOMING INFORMATION WAS SET FORTH IN ACCOKDANCE ..
JITH feo1TEL FGR THE PERIOD FESRUARY 1, 1975 - OCTOBER 31, 1973¢
. FIVE REGULAR HOURS; WO OVERTLE HOURS = TOTAL HOURS FIVE.
2. TWO REGULAR HOURS; MO OVERTINE HOURS - TOTAL HOURS TW0.
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DHractor E« Sty

ATTN: ° ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION | L
WATERGATE UNIT Zyiﬂ}t;ip

FROM SEATTLE (139-122) P
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS DATED FE3RUARY 11, 1574.

1T IS ESTIMATED THAT DURING THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 1,
1973 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 1973 THE SEATTLE OFFICE HAS EXPENDED
A TOTAL OF 28 REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS AND 8 1/2 CLERICAL REGULAR
I ARNCURS COMDUCTING INVESTIGATION ON THE MATTER INVOLVING
WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS. NONE OF THE ABOVE HOURS
WERE OVERTIME HOURS,
END
X4 FBI WASH DC

ALL_ TNFORMATION CONTAINED :
HESEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED =
DATE __3d feqiie _BYSYS ‘”:m_{::ﬁiw



i

PLOFRAL BLRIALC OF DN STiGATIoN e

(A g M e

feoer

R L L T T T

) ) CUMIONICATONS SLCTION DhopeA LA e

Den A -inv, o
Asst Dir
Adaing o

FEu 2344

i
5. IR
. =
g L.
NROOL SI PLAIN S e

547PM NITEL FEBRUARY 12, 1974 WDR. - Lowd Coun. o

Tehophone Hm. o
i

§ Piiregyor BV

TO: DIRECTOR (ATT:;//ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = Y
WATERGATE UNIT) {,,«gé g
FROts SPRINGFIELD (139-56) (1P)

WATERTE AND RELATED MATTERS. | 2

T

RE BUREAYU NITEL, FESRUARY 11, 1974. .,
THE FOLLOWING IS A TABULATION OF MANHOURS SPENT ON -

o

AROVE INVESTIGATION BY THE SPRINGFIELD DIVISION FROM . - c

FLGRULKY L, 1973 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 19731
SPECIAL AGENT HOURS, 20 REGULAR, NO OVERTIME, TOTAL =
20 HOURSe '

CLERICAL, 5 REGULAR, NO OVERTIME, TOTAL -~ 5 HOURS, P
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T0 DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCT. & FRAUD SECT 10N-WATERGATE UNIT)
200 TAMPA 66-G18 ELETYSS e

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

c s o
Son Dir,
Dip-AD -2dm
D"}' A Ine,
Aot Jhr

Admin.

C’”D qv%

Inémdmn s
I'lt i

Labarats ry‘ _—
j'ldk & Yival

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL S5AC'S, FEBRUARY 11, 1974, £ﬂ>;ﬂﬂ:yt
A7 p
THE FOLLOWING IS THEZ 3EST ESTIMATED APPRCXINMATE RUMBER

GF MANHOURS SPENT BY ENPLOY

WITHIN THE TAMPA DIVISIOW. DURING THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY |,

—

THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 1975,
1. _cqu AGENT MANHOURS

TINLAR 182
OUERTIME 162
ToTalL. "% 1780

. CLTRICAL MANHOURS

)

HeGULAR 152
OVEZRT IME )
TOTAL 157
CRAHD TOTAL OF BARIHOURS 1937

5

ALL INFORMATION CONT
HERETN 15 IWlevﬂTFIggNFD

PR AR .
FPRCR Ll i e 2 1 Pa
O & 9.-._, Y ST _!_;(..L( L3

EES ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

19735 -




FU-38 {Fev. 5-22-64) ot )
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|
FBI :
f
Date: 2/14/74 t
|
Transmit the {ollowing in ypeia planient or sode] ﬁ
Vio AIRTEL J'
(Priority) I
_________________________________________________ .
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)(P)

WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS
(4CCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
'ATERGATE UNIT)

Between February, 1973 and October, 1973, the
following is an estimate of time spent on captiored

matters:

Regular Agent Hours 1100
Overtime 400
Clerical 150

() - Buresu (By Hand - Room 2248)

\JL: INFORMATION CONTAINED :
poyinsv REREIN IS (NCLASSIFLED 'ﬁh\}_
(3) DATE __Lhi&

%o BY SP4 Jemlomd

4 ! 'l/
Aprroved: N e - ‘ / / Sent M Per

Spec(al Aéent‘ Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574
1
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: * Aest’ 'Tlr

| uwcanows SECTK)N ER Y R o
A e :" 7 , . N A&mln i .-—-

C\E:-.I:‘ Ext. A!faf "TH

; © IR@E5 WF PL’A'IN S TELETYPE
: FEBBUARY 23, 1974 AL S

‘33.3 kit

Aﬁm Dir. ..
T, Dep A D-Adm
Dep -AD-Inv. ;T.H

T A, T

T A L. Slhr 4
R R IR ,‘"~‘_'1‘ e
i = 2

. FFOM quHIHGION FIELD (139—!66) (P)

"--.\.- R

v Telephone
Director Se

| JAMES WALTER §C CORD, JR., ETAL; URGLARY, DEMGTRATIC nmzo*m.
COMHITTZE KEADGUARTERS, WDC, JUNE 17, 1972, Toc, @ 4

PCRJURY: 00J. 0C:uFg. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ir i1 Ude sWide .

- ‘ HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT e
S ' WHERE SHOWN OTHER‘MS-E. | : iR bR

NI
ST

v
S
%

bty

RE WFO TEL CALL TO SUPERVISOR RICHARD LONG TUDAY.-'

.‘ &g*.ﬂg
i

1) .t‘,bq
ook

R, o »ticn S APPEmRs

FGJ, MONDAY, NEXT. PROSECUTOR S OFFICE ADVISED SENATOR HO%ARD BAKER
SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE,

g
Lk

It B

{GPYnGP P“hVIC”SLY

IKTZRVIZWED I5 1872 BY U"O DE'?§-CODD LETTERS.) . FSLS{CUTO“'S OFViC?

-

ATIZ¥PTED TO LOCATE GAYNOR TDDAE',,WHH NO AVAIL. THEY ADVISED THEY |

DISIRES TO REACK GAYNCR BEFORT SENATOR BAKER'S STAFF TO HAVE JJs_ B‘
: . u / / _— Iy n/ﬁ - v—}l}‘- q
STATEWENT EIT HER AFFIRMI'\G OR Bsmnm BAXER FER é’ unﬁ Evmr_g_aca-‘

CLASS. &Ex'l‘ 313_4_,[&[_____.

REACCE-FCIM II 1 2 4.2

" ‘c’ - ’ . N
- [ TVF I TE R T S
ot W et bRl TR

4
«?

rﬂ
'\1
-y,
L]
{
1]
g
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suwoay, FEBRUARY 25, 1974 T0 ARRANGE TIﬁE FOR AN,INTERVIEW, ‘G

e . L e LT 2
-Fﬁoszcuroa s OFFICE NOIIFIED THA THSUBPQEHA_S‘RyED;
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B
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Py:
A
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Ex
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.

" agasrre

e o _ _ {Type in plaintext or code)

(meicyl ELLTar
~ TO: .. DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) S
A . . ATTENTION: FBI Laboratory™ -S7%

- Lab. # D-730523050 IK

FROM:  SAC, WFO (139-166)(P)

JAMES wwrgmconn JR.;

ET AL - o
Burglary, Democratic National Committee o wlee

Headquarters, Washington, D. C., 6/17/72 . & EXT. TY
10C; PERJURY; ©OJ b};-FCIu 1 T
{00 :WFO)

VENISTE, who is handling the prosecution of the watergate case wuﬁ-
he desired FBI Laboratory examine these documents to detemine the foll,

a. Identify type of typewriter used in preparation
of each document.

b. Age of the typewriter and date of its manufacture. _

c¢. Identify the typewriting face and, if posai‘ble, t‘he
date this type was first used.

1s it possible to say when the memos were prep ed?

Bu reag ‘ ( Enc 2) E Q\XQB

1 -wro,
m m Classified “'
from /A
e NobsaaiNcats
ent nbl’fge




h

-

R AT

’.1r %: Sy et 'f"‘ -8, vy g’,ﬁa’,rﬂ‘;’g}' .

7 S

1
-
L ]
o
.

T30 3

WFO 139-166

The Laboratory is requested to conduct any other type of :
examination that it deems necessary that would aid the Prosecutor's
Cffice. ‘

e BEOLE

NO LATENT FINGERPRINT EXAMINATION should be conducted at this

time.

o
1
!
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imke _ LABORATORY _a . ) R.' 22“
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b msumcrou, D. C. 20535

iAc Washington Fiold offtes”  pis yeb o

From: Director, FBI _ — @Ec“o‘,

Re: .mml: YALTER NC CORD, JR.; FBI File No. mm.aui
et »
mlu{'{ Benogratic !thtlml Conaittee Lab. No. . n-:uozzsno :
adgquartors aslh on, D, C,
10C; F '; ng ’ ’ 8/17/?3_; ‘

. 00: WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
xamination requested by: 'a'hingtm ’1&14 Oftice

Reference: Afrtel dated 3/35/74

Examination requested: Document

Remarka: ' ' . . . I . . ‘H T

'\‘DM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - ,ég
A e N
rrJﬂ;p/Ll 3\.\ GO e

Enclomires (4) (Q104, Q108, 2 m:-epu-t)

(a)”?‘ |
53},_Aq272974 ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

MAIL ROOM L TELETYPE UNIT __:
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A e e REPORT
.o (_;. of the

. .._.-z__ MBOI\.ATORI’ 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C. 20535

¢, lnhlnzton Yield orn« ?Z'f L;l. o.

9 m. TER MC CORD, JR.; ..

. Baliry, pesocrs .:i:.z"*“:“c“"}::;:.
e f on .

I0C; PERJURY; OO ! ! P

Spoelnenl received

.

gl

[ ¥

-
v
S

¥

4 ey
:-‘}.

A
i

o
9.

2/38/74

- ‘A&\:a oo

RN gl

Q104

Qo8

Mlt ot examinationt

hﬁ beea prepared on an IRN Executive typuritor
“with proportionally spaced Modern style of type.
,_o!trnmbmlnmslmhrl 1968, - . -

was
han been prepared on a al typewriter equipped with Itmdard
elite type, spaced twelve ttn to the inch. This -trlo of .

fwne has haan vmas atwnee Ssaa il s Shido bl o8
S T NRE UUWI WV PANVE TUIV) ;vw. WANWYW WERAF BV Y MW WA '

has been availadble for use on all models of Royal typewriters,
the model of typewriter employed in the mpmuon of lpocuu
Qlos was not determined. SO

D
XCEPT

ALL IMFORMATION CONTAINE

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E

WHERI

The dates of manufacture of the typmlton oqp
ia tho preparation ot specimens Q104 und ons were mt utomm. ;

The papor of -mtun qm« ‘Dears & moxl'nnat

-100% COTTON MADE 1N USA," showiag that it was manufactured
"By the Btrathunore Paper Company, Yest Springfteld, y
m. the date of manufacture of this paper was sot

B A aath . _ A
t A%

® puysical featares, .

‘35 the dates of eburatios of
aiom e et ite e e @1
- th. m ) |

by A RN & i e A DI g, o "
~ " Sor e g e E :

SHDWH OTHERWISE,
E
v
4
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e
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o
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)
l-.xempi fro.-
Date of Deck:
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ﬂ{tching perforations in the upper left corne-rswoz.'”
epinenn Ql04 and QLO5 show that they, at one time, were. ;
'st_a'_m' d-bne to the other or to a common group of document :
Bpecimens Q104 and Q103 are returned herewithi %
p_h's‘ have been retained, :

AN g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

7
__¥ _  Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Ol Deleted under exemption(s) Q) \ A with no segregable
material available for releasc to you.

(3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request,

] Information pertained onlv to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

1 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agencyfies) __ __ . _
e, was/were forwarded to them fol duect respon‘:o to you.

A . T
— Y  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); .
e as the information originated with theni. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s}):

: Far vour information: _ o . e o

W)llowmg number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

/3G - LOFT= 2678 o o
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Copy to: B
Report of: ANGELD J. LAND Oifice: Washington, D.C.
Date:
) FEB7 1374

Field Ofice File #: 130-1G4 Bureau File #:
Title: FRTIL ETNAR ¥ROGH, JR.
Character: INTERCEPTINI OF COMMUNICATINNS - FALSE

DECLARATIONNS,y CIVIL RIAGUTS - COIISPI=ACY
Synopsis:

10/11/73, KR2%H indicted for violation of T. 18, Section 1623,
U.3. Code. 10/12/73 ¥ROUGH pled not gullty. On 11/30/73
KROCGH pled guilty to information charcing him with violation
of Title 1, Sesction 241, U.S. code. XROGE released on

personal recorliaa“bc. 1/24/78 ¥R0GH sentenced in U.S.
District Court to a term of two to six vears & months is to

be served in priscon, thereafter ¥3ONH would be placed on
unsupegvisedzvrobation for two years.

Lo - .

E -- =

!
02

- -

b
RENITATINY

iy

73 Thils inves

inf orﬂafion tom the 0Of
that 42IL SI®S K307 n
o}

Jury for v1dIétio

n was instituted unon receint of

he Waterpats Special Prosecutor,
n Indicted by a Federal Grand
3, Section 1f£22, of the U.S. Code.
On October 1li, 1973, GENRGE FRAMPTIN, an Assistant
in the Office of the YWatercate Specizal Prosecutor, advised
Special Agent ANGELD J. LAYG, that EGIL EIJAT FROGE had been
indicted thils date for maline a false sua*ﬂ*ent while under
oath to a Federal Grand Juryv. FRAYPTON advised the indlictment
is a viclation of Title 18, Sectlon 1623 of the United States Code.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE 1l 4\ %0 BYSPQ&MIM

This document containa peither recommendations nor coacusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are pot to be distributed outside your agency.

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406 -1 40

- . . - . P T AL Rl %



On October 138, 1973, KROGH appeared before U.S. .
Court Judge GERHARD A. GESELL and entered a plea of

not cullfy to the indictment, KROGH was released on his
own released on his own recognizance. : e

MNistrict

On November 30, 1973, KROGH again anppeared hefore
Judee GESELL and entered a gullty plea to an information
field that day by the Office of the Watergate Special Prosecutor.
“he information charged KROGE with one count of "Conspiracy
Agalinst the Riphts of Citizens", a violation of Title 18,
Section 241 of the United States Code. ¥ROGH was continued

07 personal bond pending a pre-sentence report.

On January 24, 1974, KROGH was sentenced by Judge
GESELL to a term of two to six years. He was ordered to
serve § months in prison and thereafter, 2 years of unsupervised
probation. The sentence was under the vioclation of Title 18,

Sectlion 241 of the U.S. Code. The previous indlctement was

LR LLUl £ L O

thereafter dismissed.

o o R
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FIL362 (Rev. 12-12-72) {
- - N v i )
4

(B

"PAROLE REPORT
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office ) Office of Origin Date

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE WASHINGTCON FIELD OFFICE 2/7/74

Name of Convict with Aligses: Report Made By Typed. By
EGIL EINAR KROGH, JR., also known as |ooCiiO J. LANO “lst

, Violation: v

" " P o e e

'Bud” Rrogh' . - INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS = FAL:
SB DECLARATIONS; CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIR

PREEY

Outline of Offense:

On 10/11/73, EGIL KROGH was originally indicted for
furnishing a false statement to a Federal Grand Jury in 1972,
KROGH later entered a guilty plea on 11/30/73, to vwiolation
of Title 18, Section 241, USC, that is violating the Civil
Rights of Dr. LOUIS FIELDING. KROGH was sentenced on 1/24/74,

Date and place of indictment;
VYV VVYVYENY 10/11/73

Code and section under which charged: Title 18, Section 1623, U. S. Code (Dismissed 1/24/74)

Section under which sentenced:

Section 241, U.S, Code
Date and nature of elee: 13 /30/73, Guilty - 1 count, Title 18, Section 241
Date and place of conviction: 11/30/73, Uashington, D.C.

Date and duration of sentence: L1/ 24/74, 2 to 6 years, 6 months in prison;
2 years unsupervised probation

None.
Aggravating or Mitigating circumstonces: There are no known miti_gating clrecumstances,

Fines:

Approved !A,Q !/‘3 /:‘(!’/J Special Agent in Charge Do Not Write in $poces Below
Copies Made: / o .
B‘gi?sa:;minabedra;rl‘fBB{Q E.:\ AR
2 - Bureau o 180ONB
wd.: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ . ki g
et ? HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  ~-ufds
, / “ DATE ___lralYe BYS!.&JB.LQ&H ‘

/37 - 40§G — 200

This document contains neither recommendations hor conclusions of the FRL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency; it and its contents are not to be distribuled cutside your agency .
f 7 ///____ <, .LJ'I" o
‘/ ! ’/ - —:‘ e " - [
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PLAINTEXT TELETYPE NITEL
fowRAL e 88 OF INVESTICAT] 2/11/74
LU.H.-.U.\ALF\TiJnS SECTION
1- Mr. Long

TO ALL SACS Fro g '??‘ 1— FOF
I-ir. Nuzum
FRO! DIRECTOR FBI JD 5y “P EACH ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
> i l--—- - k‘ ‘-‘

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

F/BIHQ MUST BE FURJISHED A NITEL MARKED FOR THE ATTENTION
OF THE ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT, ¥O IATER
THAN 2/14/74 SETTING PORTH YOQUR BEST ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL
INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD 2/1/73 THROUGH 10/31/73 AS FOLLOUS:

#1 NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS SPENT QU ALL INVELSTI-
GATIONS REQUESTED BY THE DEPARTMENT, USA, OR THE sp;:c:tAL PROSE=-
CUTION FORCE DEALING WITH THE WATERGATE AND AI:; REIA"“‘ED MATTERS \
BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGUILAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS AND To"m. HOURS .2
$2 NUMBER OF CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT ON ‘I‘HES&

CASES BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOI_jBS AND

BYSPeJom] Bmg

TOTAL HOURS.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

=)

L |

.

n

25)

o

g: THIS INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED AS A COMPOSITE

*

a; FIGURE FOR THE TOTAL PERIOD 2/1/73 THROUGH 10/31/73 AND DOIS

_? .

E:;m NOT NEED TO BE BROKEN DOWH BY ‘iONTHS.

o e S

%g CONTINUE TO SUBMIT STATISTICAL II\:FORI-!ATION Oon MONTHLY
ﬂ/‘f"’\/ BASIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUNITEL TO ALL SACs DATLD 11/2/73
. o IN ORDER THAT THE FIGURES FOR THE TIME SPENT ON TPIS CASE MRV ..
SERC. M L T e——. /
Dep. AD Adm. _ —_— )
ber. abwv. _  BE UP-DATED RAGULARLY. NOT RECOP1 - n e 1974
Asxt, Dir,: (UZ I-EB 25 1974 ) B fl._l.:'/!"fvl»"
e NOTE: Above All 53Cs nitel being sent in accordarngs with e
£ Atz recommendations ¢f the meanorand@UTOE-~€T—Wr—walsh to _
FilstCom — My Jenkins 2/4/74, DIG/mfs, captioned "News Briefing on /
o Budast al Deparwasat of Justice on 2/2/74. S .
L:bu.‘utr_-; - ".t—‘v R ﬁ*x \ “ v A Y lp\
i &, ) (\J, o
L’gcé—m 7 1974 .'l".{f.u.. QS AN’ l S NN 1

- — (2 A0

Talaphone R — cEIETVPELMNITT | . .

MATY RO 1 — e e
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" 1
F8I :
o i Date: 3/1/74 :
."" '
Transmit the following in | -
;’., (Type in plaintext or code) : o
"'i T
" AIRTEL I '
. A" 1
: F e {Priority) .
. % e e m ——— — b -
o TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
TR -
: e
z;( ' FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)(P)
*}Q CHANGED (D
2ggt JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka;
L ET AL;
e CHARLES W. COLSON;
N JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN;
Bt HARRY R. HALDEMAN;
ROBERT C. MARUIAN; W
JOHN N. MITCHELL; KENNETH W. PARKINSON; / A
GORDON STRACHAN;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
N COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
= WASHINGTON, D. C., ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ¢
: 6/17/72 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
CONSPIRACY; 10C; 00J; P . DATE_ Qli4lve BYM
(00:WFO) //
\ 7
I 4 Title mark\&u“C}MNGf.D" to inclé additional
Sbbjects of CHARLS/W—COLSON, JOHN Li/MHRLICHMAN, HARRY R.
(CHALDEMAN, ROBEKT Cf MARD;AN, JOHN NS&M1TCHELL, GORDON
Z’STRACHAN, and KENNETH W.” PARKINSON. I
Re WFO tel call to the Bureau, 3/1/74.
The original Federal Grand Jury, which returned
the 1972 indictment, today retumned a true bill charging
the new subjects with violations of Title 18, U. S. Code,
BeL- 106
@- Bureau {By Hand) - -l 0, ,
S B,
AJL:nsw 1 RS
3 o~ 18 MAR 4 1974 ‘

3
' "3
i

Approved: . Sent M Per

5 Spec“ﬁ Age n Churqe U.S.Government Printing Office: 197_2:;9.";-574 -
3MAR? 197 TRET

LEp— e . B m——r—— T i — -

2




WFO 139-166 :
-

e : wEra R
3 - %7 -Sections 371, 1001, 1503, 1621 and 1623. At the conclusion

"+ : of today's court action, Chief Judge JOHN J. SIRICA %"

= set the arraignment for the subjects at March 3, 1974,
B 10:30 a.m. It is pointed out that March 9 is a Saturday
and this date was picked so as not to prejudice the e
Ry sitting jury in the 'Vesco" case in New York City.
% WFO will follow and report results of

i arraignment. :
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FD-16 (Rev. 5-22-64 A S
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Transmit the fellowing in

8% ..

Assoe, Dir .
Dep.-A.D.-Adm..-
Dep-AD-Inv._
Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
FBI Comp. Syst. —

e 4

Gen. Inv,
Ident

Inzpe -Lmn A
_In..d;. -é‘-»«- _1__._
Lab’:r“t@ry R

{Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

Plan, & Eval. _

l
|
l
i
[
I
: Ext. Affain
Date: 2/26/74 I HES&ZiT
(
;
1
i
|
—
1 -Spde e i

(Priority)

Telephone Hm.
Director Sec”

________________________________________________ L) e —
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) rmwyCNJEFZ

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)(P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, D. C. 20535

In Reply, Please Refer to February 26, 1974
File No. 2.

I
1R

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL

Pursuant to a requiipzﬁff;he Watergate Speéial
Prosecutor, the Federal Byredu of Investigation (FBI) .

interviewed David Wendel esse, Senlor Vice Presidgnt
Mercantile Safe De Deposit and Trust Company, Hopkins
Plaza Baltimore Maryland.

The results of that interview are set forth:
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DAVID WENDELL MEESE, Senior Vice President, Mercantile
Safe Deposit and Trust Company, Number 2, Hopkins Plaza, Balti- .
more, Maryland, was interviewed at his place of employment con-
cerning a conversation he had with Mr, JOHN J. WILSON, an
attorney for JOHN EHRLICHMAN,

Prior to the interview, Mr. MEESE was advised that
the interview itself was being conducted at the request or
the Office of the Watergate Speclal Prosecutor.

MEESE advised that in late July, 1973, he had a
discussion with DENNIS SCHAUGHNSSY, then & law student and
Junior bank official of this bank, SCHAUGHNSSY is still
employed at this location, however, he was not in his office
today. In late July, 1973, SCHAUGHNSSY had a business meeting
with JOHN J. WILSON. WILSON, at that time, wasg representing
a bank client and during some part of the meeting, SCHAUGHNSSY
asked WILSON what his feelings were about President NIXON's
involvenent in the Watergate affair. SCHAUGHNSSY said that
WILSON represented to him that he, WILSON, had heard “the tapes™
and that the tapes were as the President said 8.yindication
of himself (President NIXON) from any 1nvolvement in this . .
(Watergate) affair. WILSON said further that a person must
have an open mind when listening to the tapes because if one
has certalin political motivations, then one can obtain a
different interpretation of the tapes. MEESE does not have
total recoilection of the alleged tape that WILSON supposedly
heard, but for some reason, the tape "March 20" sticks out
in his mind.

On or about November 9, 1673, MEESE traveled from
Baltimore to Bermuda to attend an Investment Management Con-
_ ference. At the alrport prior to departure, he purchased a
b magazine copy of the Senate Select Committee on Campaign
}j Practices book of the Watergate Hearings and a copy of the
7 local newspaper. En route to Bermuda, he was reading both
items and suddenly the conversation he had with SCHAUGHNSSY

I
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in July of 1973, came back to him. Upon reading the Water«
gate magazine, he was able to deceipher in his own mind -
that WILSON or SCHAUGHNSSY must have made a mistake when .|
either one reported that WILSON had listened to a "March 20
tape". MEESE felt that WILSON must have meant a tape in- =
volving a conversation between JOHN DEAN and the President .’
because this was the area of recollection that he had; that.*
SCHAUGHNSSY had referred to WILSON possibly having reviewed B,
a NIXON-DEAN tape. He was not able to place a specific date:i-
at this time for the alleged tape heard by WILSON.

While in Bermuda, he made mention of the fact to .
several people that he had information that WILSON had heard
a tape which was now missing. CHARLES ELLIS of Greenwich, ;
Connecticut, who also attended the meeting, overheard thia'-ﬁ‘;-
statement and urged MEESE to contact Judge JOHN SIRICA immedi-
ately. MEESE sald he did not come forward because upon hid&ﬁigf. .
return to Baltimore in mid-1973, he learned from rediscussing -
the matter with SCHAUGHNSSY that WILSON did not mention listening }
to the "March 20 tape". However, SCHAUGHNSSY did re-emphasige .. ...
to MEESE that in his opinion, WILSON did 1listen to,a tape but: -
SCHAUGHNSSY was not olear as to the identity of that particultr_
tape.

MEESE advised that as soon &s he could locate SCHIUGHNSSY
he would contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
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0 Mr. Gebhardi:f{f/ﬁf bATE: 3/4/74
o 1- Mr. Gebhardt h"'"'
FROM R, E. Lon} A(/ 1- Mr. Long ot
! / 1- Mr. Nuzum Laboratory
1- Mr. Franck ?“f‘“'
SUBJECT JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr. Mint Teataing .
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Lego! Coun.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 n;;:::;.j;-~
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INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
W
Attached is a copy of the 13 count criminal indictmant
. returned 3/1/74 by the Federal grand jury (FGJ) which has been
~"":  sitting continuously since June, 1972, looking into the burglary
of the Democratic National Committee Headquarters (DNCH)}, including

the cover-up involved subsequent to the arrest of the five
individuals on 6/17/72 at the Watergate Office Building. The

indictment charges John Mitchell; H. R. Haldeman; John Ehrlichman;

Charles Colson; Robert Mardian; Kenneth Parkinson; and Gordon
Strachan with a number of counts of violation of Conspiracy,

$371, T18, USC; False Statement in violation of S1001, T18, USC;
Obstruction of Justice in violation of 51503, T1l8, USC; Perjury

in violation of Sl1621, T18, USC; and False Declaration before N ./
a FGJ in violation of S1623, T18, USC. The 13 counts charge the
defendants as follows:

COUNT ONE: Mitchell, Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Colson, Mardian,
Parkinson and Strachan are charged with Conspiracy (5371, T18,

USC) in connection with the cover-up, including the payments

of sums of money for the benefit of Hunt and other

defendants. Of interest in this lengthy count, which begins on
page 3 of the indictment and continues to page 15, is item (h)

on page 7 which charges that in furtherance of the conspiracy,

the conspirators would obtain information from the FBI and the
’ Department of Justice concerning the progress of the investi-

gation being conducted.

{oay

& s‘é COUNT TWO: Mitchell, Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Colson, Parkinson

ﬁa... and Strachan are charged with Obstruction of Justice (51503,

S  Tle, UsC) and Aiding and Abetting (S2, T18, USC) in connection

%rﬁw 'w"ith the cash payments and offers of other benefits for the

Sy original defendants and in con@”n with the cover-yp.

z§ ) E g S &46‘3

§3¢,£ COUNT THREE Mitchell is charged with ma 1ng a false statemen E S
 EZJ]  to a Bureau Agent on 7/5/72 when, during an interview rélathived®
. 5 ] to the break-in, Mitchell stated he had no knowledge of the  _ .2

g-_—d‘ break-in other than what he had read in the newspapers. 7
. =
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

COUNT FOUR: Mitchell is charged with making False Declaration

to the PGJ (S1623, T18, USC) in connection with his testimony

on 9/14/72 b=fore the original Watergate grand jury. At that
time Mitchell denied any knowledge about a program of the Com-
mittee to Reslect the President to gather intelligence concerning
Democratic candidates and he denied any knowledge of Liddy's
activities with respect to this intelligence gathering effort.

COUNT FIVE: Mitchell is charged with False Declaration before
a PGJ (S1623, T18, USC) in connection with his testimony on
4/20/73 before the FGJ at which time he denied that Fred LaRue
or Robert Mardian told him that Liddy had confesssd to them
that he was involved in the Watergate break-in.

COUNT SIX: Mitchell is charged with Perjury (S1621, T18, USC)
in connection with his testimony on 7/10 and 7/11/73 before the
Ervin Committee at which time he denied that he knew about the
Gemstone files and denied that there was any discussion of
destruction of these documents in a 6/19/72 me2eting held at his
apartment in Washington, D. C., which was attended by LaRue,
Mardian, Dean, Jeb Magruder and Mitchell.

COUNT SEVEN: Haldeman is charged with Perjury (51621, T18,

USC) in connection with his testimony on 7/30/73 before the
Ervin Committee at which time he said that prior to March, 1973,
no one to his knowledge was aware that the $350,000 cash fund
(which had been maintained at the White House by Haldeman) was
to be used for "hush money." (This money was maintained by
Haldeman at the White House ostensibly for campaign expenses but
was not used. About late November, on Haldeman's instructions
Strachan delivered the money in a suitcase to Fred LaRue who
used it as payoffs for the benefit of the original Watergats
defendants.)

COUNT EIGHT: Haldeman is charged with Perjury (81621, T18§,

USC) in connection with his testimony on 7/3D and 7/31/73

before the Ervin Committee which involved the famous 3/21/73
meeting at the White House attended by John Dean, Haldeman

and the President. This is the meeting at which Dean reported
that Hunt had demanded a $120,000 payoff or he would tell about
his activities as a member of the plumbers. During the discussion
Dean said that he believed payoffs would probably involve a
million dollars over a period of years and according to Haldeman's
testimony, the President said "There is no problem raising a
million dollars, we can do that, but it would be wrong." This
count of the indictment charges Haldeman with commiting Perjury

-2= CONTINUED - OVER
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

in saying the President's conversation contained the phrase . ..
"but it would be wrong."

COUNT NINE: Haldeman is charged with Perjury (S1621, T18,
USC) in connection with his testimony on 8/1/73 before the
Ervin Committee, also concerning the 3/21/73 meeting. This
count charges that Haldeman lied when he stated he did not
believe there was any reference during the meeting to
Magruder having committed Perjury before the Watergate
grand jury.

COUNT TEN: Ehrlichman is charged with making False State-

ments (S1001, T1i8, USC) in connection with an interview of

him by Bureau Agents on 7/21/73¥in that he stated he had

neither received nor was in possession of any information

relative to the break-in at DNCH on 6/17/72 other than what

he had read in the ngwspapers. x AcTuval
bare ;5 a7 >

COUNT ELEVEN: Ehrlichman is charged with False Declaration

before a FGJ (S1623, T1l8, USC) in connection with testimony

on 5/3 and 5/9/73 before the FGJ relative to discussion

Ehrlichman had with Dean concerning Liddy's involvement in

the break-in at DNCH.

COUNT TWELVE: Ehrlichman is charged with False Declaration
before FGJ (51623, T18, USC) in connection with his testimony
on 5/3 and 5/9/73 bzforc the FGJ dealing with his discussion
with Herbert Kalmbach in July, 1972, when Ehrlichman teold
Kalmbach he had to raise necessary funds with which to make
payments to and for the benefit of the persons involved in
the Watergate break-in.

COUNT THIRTEEN: Strachan is charged with False Declaration
before FGJ (S1623, T1l8, USC} in connection with his testimony
on 4/11/73 when he was testifying concerning his delivery to
LaRue of the $350,000 cash fund mentioned above,

ACTION: Arraignment is scheduled for 3/9/74. This is for
information, {

o ) /@“"W(
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

}
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA H
. ) Criminal No.
v.’ ) :
)} viclation of 18 U.S.C.
JOEN N. MITCHELL, HARRY R. } EB 371, 1001, 1503, 16!
HALDEMAN, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, } and 1623 {conspiracy,
CHARLES W. COLSON, ROBERT C. ) false statements to a
MARDIAN, KENNZTH W. PARKINSON, ) government agency, ob-
. and GORDON STRACHAN, ) struction of justice,
- ) perjury and false
Defendants. ) declarations.)
)
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
Introduction

1. On or about June 17, 1972, Bernard L. Barker,
fixgilio R. Gonzalez, Eugenio R. Martinez, James W. McCord,
Jr. and Prank L. Sturgis were arrested in the offices of
the Dempcratic National Committee, located in the Water-
gate office bujlding, Washington, D. C., while attemptiné
to photograph documents and repair a surreptiticus elec-
tronic listening device which had previously been placed
in those offices unlawfully.

2., At all times material herein, the United
States Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia and
the Pederal Bureau of Investigation were parts of the De-
partment of Justice, a department and agency &f the United
States, and the Central Intelligence Agency was an agency

of the United States.
3. Beginning on or about June 17, 1972, and con-

tinuing up to and including the date of the filing of this
A
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ﬁi; 5 o ‘Q‘:? - indictment, the Federal'ffgéau of Investigation and

A . ’ ) v the United States Attorney's Office for the District

_§1 _ of Columbia were conducting an investigation, in con~

E ! Junction with a2 Grand Jury of the United State§ District
;E Court for the District of Columbia which had been duly °
;é-f empanelled and sworn on or about June 5, 1972, to deternmin
ﬁi- vhether violations of 18 U.S.C. 371, 2511 and 22 p.c.

%é - Code 1801(bJ, and of other statutes of the United sfates

¥
(3

and of the District of Columbia, had been committed in

I3
G

s
;

the District of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify

the individual or individuals who had committed, caused

fmw“;

3;1 " the commission of, and conspired to commit such vicla-
ﬁg B ' . | tions. _ . .
K : . 4. On or §bout September 15, 1572, in connection
i{‘ vith the said'investigation, the Grand Jury returned an
g; - ‘ indictment in Crimiﬁal Case No. 1827-72 in the United
‘5?; ' ' i States District Court for the District of Columbia charging
?ﬁi N "7; o . Be?ﬁa:d L. Barker, Virgilio R. Gonzalez, E. Eoward Hunt,
X oo R 4 : Jr., G. ﬁordon Liddy, Eugenio R. Martinez, James W.
éi ‘,3 McCord, Jr., and Frank L. Sturgis with conspiracy,

"i; LT N ' -.7-: : burglary and unlawful endeavor to intercept wire communi-
} 1 o . a i ' cations. .

"

5. Prom in or about January 1969, to on or about
A - _ h March 1, 1972, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, was At~

- *3" - torney General of the United States. From on or about

L
.

.-maﬁbﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&?

April 8, 1972, to on or about June 30, 1972, he was Campaig:

Director of the Committee to Re~-Elect the Presicdent.

~ 6. At all times material herein up to on or about

- ~ April 30, 1973, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, was
! ~ .
w Assistant to the President of the United States.
a \
Ex
by I
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7. At all times mateiial herein up to on or
about April 30, 1973, JOHN.D. EHRLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT,
was Assistant for Domestic Affairs to the Presideﬁt of
the United States, )

8. At all times material herein up to on or
about March 10, .1973, CHARLES W. COLSON, the DEFENDANT, -
was Special Counsel to the President of the United States.

9. At all times material herein, ROBERT C. MARDIAN,
the DEFENDANT, was an official of the Committee to Re-Elect
the President. _ -

10. From on or about June 21, 1972, and at all times
material herein, KENNETH W. PAEKINSON. the DEFENDANT, was an
attorney representing the Committee to Re~Elect the President

" 11. At all times material herein up to in or about
Novenbex 1972, GORDON STRACHAN, the DEFENWDANT, was a Staff
Assistant to HARRY R. HALDEMAN at the White EHouse. There-
after he became General Counsel to the United States Infor-

mation Agency.

COUNT ONE

- 12. From on or about June 17, 1972, up to and in-
cluding the date of the filing of this indictment, in
the District of Columbia and elsewhere, JOHN N. MITCHELL,
HARRY R. EALDEMAN, JOHN D. EERLICHMAN, CHARLES W. COLSON,
ROBERT C. MARDIAN, EKENNETH W. PARKINSON and GORDON STRACHAN,
the DEFENDANTS, and other persons to the Grand Jury known aﬁa
unknown, unlawfully, willfully and knowingly did combine,

conspire, confederate and agree together and with each other,

e . S eaast et
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cormit otfgnses ogainst th-: United States, to wit. .

to obstruct justice in’ v;o.’mtion of Title 16, United
States Code, Sectir.m 1503, to ‘meke false statements
_to a government agency ir violetion of Title 18, United
* Btates Code, Sectivn 1001, to make false declarations

| 4p violation of Title 1B, United Etates Code, Secticn

1623, and to defraud the United Etates and Agencies and

- Departments thereof, to wit, the Central Intelligenca

.lgency (CIA), the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
_lnd t.he Pepartment of Ju;tice. of the Government's right
to have the officials of these Departments and Agencies
t:;nsact their official busipess honestly and :'.mpaxtially,
free from corruption, fraud, improper and undue influ-
ence, dishconesty, unlawfnl impairment and 6bsi;.ruction.
all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sec-
clon 371 . . .

7 13. It was a part of the conspiracy that the -
'c:ﬁspirators would corruptly influence, obstruct and - )
impede, and corruptly endeavor to influence, obstruct
and impede, the due administration of justice in con-
nection with the investigation referred to in paragraph
three (3) above and in connection with the trial of
‘Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia, for the purpose of
concealing and causing to be concealed the identities

of the persons who were responsible for, participated in,
and had knowledge of [a) the activitiss which were the
sudbject of the investigation and trial, and (b) other

41legal and improper activities.
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14. It was further a part of the f:ons;:virac:;.'v-'i
that the conspirators would knewingly make and cause

to be made false statemen.’' to the FEI and false material

. statements and declarations under oath in proceedings

before and ancillary to the Grand Jury and a Court of .
the United States, for the purposes stated in para-
graph thirteen (13) abgve.

- 15. It was further a part of the consplracy
that the conspirators would, by deceit, craft, trickery
and dishonest means, defraud the United States hy-inter-
fering with and obstructing the lawful governmental
functions of the CIA, in that the conspirators would
induce the CIA to provide financial assistance to per-
sons who were subjects of the investigation referred
to in paragraph three (3) above, for the purposes stated
in paragraph thirteen (13) above.

16. It was fﬁxther a part of the conspiracy thaﬁ
the conspirators would, by deceit, craft, trickery and -
dishonest means, defraud the Unitea States by inter-
fering with and obstructing £he lawful governmental
functions of the FBI and the Department of Justice. in
that the conspirators would obtain and attempt to ohtain
from the FBI and the Department of Justice information
concerning the investigation referred to in paragraph

three (3) above, for the purposes stated in paragraph
thirteen (13) above.

17. Among the me

would carry out the aforesaid conspiracy were the follow-

ing:
\
;
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{(a) The conspirators would direct
G. Gorden Liddy to seek the assistance .
" of Richard G. Kléindienst, then Attorney -
General of the United States, in obtain-
ing the release from the District of Columbia
jail of one or more of the persons who had
been arrested on June 17, 1972, in the
offices of the Democratic National Committee
in the Watergate coffice building in Washingten,
-De Cuep and G. Gordon Liddy would seek such
assistance from Richard G. Rleindienst.
{b) The conspirators would at various
_ times rembve. conceal, alter and destroy, -
§ : attempt to remove, conceal, alter and de-

! ; ) ‘ " strpy; and cause to be removed, concealed,

! altered and destroyed, documents, papers,

records and objects.

CRRAE assist and facilitate the giving of false,
deceptive, evasive and misleading statements
and testimony.

(d} The conspifators would give faise,
misleading, evasive and deceptive statements
and testimony.

(e) The conspirators would covertly
raise, acquire, transmit, distribute and pay
cash funds to and for the benefit of the de-
fendants in Criminal Case No. 1B827-72 in the

United States District Court for the District
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: :ij of Columbia, both prior to and subse- RS
g? quené to the return of the indictment .
: éi on September 15, 1972. . .
. %ﬂ (£} The conspirators would make and
?3 %{ cause to be made offers of leniency, ex'e-
_ ';5 - cutive clemency and other benefits to
§,§%3& :._Howard Bunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy,
: ?‘\' James W. McCord, Jr., and Jeb S. Magruder.
? §§f J . . (g} The conspirators would attempt
g_g{ . to obtain CIA financial assistance for
A é;i ! . persons who were subjects of the investi-
; ?f : p gation referred to in paragraph three (3)
: %LJV above. ) i
§ % : (i:t) The consplrators would obtain '
. information from the FBI and the Department
%féﬁ' _ ) - of Justice concerning the progress of the
- ii; ‘_ S -;: - ‘ ' investigation referred to in paragraph -

three (3} above,
18. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to
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eftect the objects therecof, the following overt acts,

»
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i C a among others, were committed in the District of Columbia
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and elsevhere:

.aﬁi o —
f_._'x - - -
<7 L o OVERT ACTS
o 1. On or about June 17, 1972, JOHN N. MITCHELL
?1’1 - _ mat with ROBERT C. MARDIAN in or about Beverly Hills,

: é§ : California, and requested MARRIAN to tell G. Gordon
e ~ Liddy to seek the assistance of Richard G. Kleindienst,

then Attorney General of the United States, in obtaining

tha release of one or more of the persons arrested in

. connection with the Watergate break-in.
A
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2. On or about June 18, 1972, in the District
of Colurxbia, GORDON STRACHAN destroyed deocuments on thg
instructions of HARRY R. EALDEMAN. B _

3. On or about June 1%, 1972, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN
met with John W. Dean, III, at the White House in the -
District of Columbia, at which time EHRLICHMAN directed
Dean to tell G. Gordon Liddy that E.rﬂoward Bunt, Jr.,
shoqid leave the United States.

5 4. ©On or about June 19, 1972, CHARLES W. COLSON

. and JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN met with John W. Dean, III, at

the White House in the District of Columbia, at which time
EERLICEMAN directed Dean to take possession of the con~ -
tents of E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s safe in the Executive
Office Building. ' o
' 5. On or about June 19, 1972, ROBERT C. MARDIAN

and JOEN N. MITCHELL met with Jeb §. Magruder at HITCHELL'
apartment in the District of Columbxa, at which time
MITCHELL suggested that Magruder destroy documents from
Magruder's files.

6. On or about June 20, 1972, G. Gordon Liddy
.Iet with Pred C. LaRue and ROBERT C. HARDIAN at LaRue's
apartment in the District of Columbia, at vhzch time
Liddy t0ld LaRue and MARDIAN that certain "commitments®
bhad been made to and for the benefit of Liddy and other
persons involved in the Watergate break-in.

7. On or abouwt Junc 24, 1972, JOHYN N. MITCHELL
and ROBERT C. MARDIAN met with John W. Dean, III, at 1701
Pennsylvania Avenue in the District of Columbia, at which
time MITCHELL and MARDIAN suggested to Dean that the CIA
be requested to provide covert funds for the assistance of

the persons involved in the Watergate break-in.
1}
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8. On or about June 26, 1972, JOMN D. EHRLICHMAN
met with John b. Dean, III, at the White House in the
District of Ceclumbia, at which time EHRLICHMAN approved
a suggestion that Dean ask General Vernon A. Walters, -
‘Deputy Director of the CIA, whether the CIA could use
covert funds to pay the bail and salaries of the personsh
involved in the Watergate break-in. ]

' 9. On or about June 28, 1972, JOEN D. EHRLICEMAN
had a conversation with John W. Dean, III, at the White
House in the District of Columbia, during which EMRLICHMAN
approved the use of Herbert W. Kalmbach to raise cash funds
with which to make covert payments to and for the benefit
of the persons involved in the Waéergate break-in.

10. On or about July 6, 1972, KENNETH W. PARKINSON
had a conversation with William O. Bittman in or about
the District of Columbia, during which PARKINSON told

Bittman that “Rivers is OX to talk to.* ST

g

'11. On or about July 7, 1972, Anthony Ulasewicz
delivered approximately $25,000 in cash to William O.
Bittman at 815 Connecticut Avenue, N. W., in the‘District
of Columbia.

12. In or about mid-July, 1972, JOHN N. MITCHELL

 and KENNETE W. PARKINSON met with John W. Dean, IIX, at -

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. in the District of Columbia,
at which time MITCHELL advised Dean to obtain FBI reports
of the investigation into the Watergaterbreakrin for
PARKINSON and others.

13. On or about July 17, 1972, Anthony Ulasewicz
delivered approximately $40,000 in cash to Dorothy Hunt

at Washington National Airport.
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1 14. On or about July 17, 1972, Anthony Ulasewicz .
§§ ‘ * delivered approximately $8,000 in cash to G. Gordon Liddy

iy,
Lz T I SRR

aé‘washington National Airport.
15. On or about July 21, 1%72, ROBERT C. MARDIAN
. met with John W. Dean, III, at the White House in the
. . i District of Columbia, at which time MARDIAN examined FBI
7 . A reports of the investigation concerning the Watergate
_ " break-in. _
~ , 16. On or about July 26, 1972, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN
- met vith Herbert W. Kalmbach at the White House in the
District of Columbia, at which time EHRLICEMAN told

A A

i de . g

._' . ) S Xalmbach that Kalmbach bad to raise funds with which to -

+

make payments to and for the benefit of the persons in-

volved in the Watergate break-in, and that it was necessary

2

to keep such fund raising and payments secret.

i /
W ;
SO ZR 3

- : ~ 17. In or about late July or early August, 1972,
' Anthony Ulasewicz made a delivery of approximately $43,000

#1470 o g ¢
: 28
i

) és ) in cash at Washington National Airport.
_ - N
= . . *  18. In or ahout late July or early August, 1972,

B R T o R AL PR
R R al i

Anthony Ulasewicz made a delivery of approximately $18,000
in cash at Washington National Airport. .

e
ki LI I Y

- ' 19. On or about August 29, 1972, CEARLES W. COLSON

PRSI AN

had a conversation with John W. Dean, III, during which

Dean advised COLSON not to send a memorandum to the

aunthorities investigating the Watergate break-in.

20. On or about September 1%, 1972, Anthony
Ulasewicz delivered approximately $53,500 in éash ;o
Dorothy Runt at Washington National Airport.

21. On or about October 13, 1972, in the District
of Columbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged for the delivery of
approximately $20,000 in cash to William O. Bittman.
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22. On or about Kovember 13, 1972, in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, E. Howard Hunt, Jr., had a telephone
conversation with CHARLES W. COLSON, during which Hunt
diascussed with COLSON the need to make additional pay=-
ments té and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal

. Case No. 1827-72 in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

23, In or about mid-November, 1972, CHARLES W.
COLSON met with John W. Dean, III, at the White House in
]

 the District of Columbia, at which time COLSON gave Dean

a tape recording of a telephone conversation between
COLSON and E. Howard Hunt, Jr.

24; Onlor about November 15, 1972, John wi Dean,
III, nmet with JOHN D; EHRLICHMAN and HARRY R. HALDEMAN
at Camp David, Maryland, at which time Dean played for
EHRLICHMAN and HALDEMAN a tape recording of a telephone
conversation betwegn CHARLES W. COLSON and E. Howard Hunt,
Ir. .

25. On or about November 15, 1972, John W. Dean,
III, met with JOHEN N. MITCHELL in Rew York City, at which
time Dean played for MIT&HELL a tape recording of a tele-
phone conversation between CHARLES W. COLSON and E. Howard
Bunt, Jr.

26. On or about December 1, 1972, KENNETH W.
PARKINSON met with John W. Dean, III, at the White House
in the District of Columbia, at which time PARKINSON gave
Dean a list of anticipated expenses of the defendants dur-
ing the trial of Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.
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27. In or about early December, 1972, HARRY R.

s ,
?E | ' BEALDEMAN had a telephone conversation with John W. Dean,’
%-' III, during which HALDEMAN approved the use of a pbrtion
%f of a cash fund of approximately $350,000, then being held

- j% i ’ . : under HALDEMAN'S control, to make additional payments to
=?£' - - ) and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal Case
'éél No. 1827-72 in the United States District Court for the
i District of Columbia.,
gg‘; o . . 28. In or about early December, 1972, GORDON

’ ﬁgil ' ' f STRACEAN met with Fred C. LaRue at LaRue's apartment in
EE ) é the District of Columbia, at which time STRACHAN delivered
'éf ST ;,‘ - - 7 approximately $50,000 in cash to LaRue.

29. 1In or about early December, 1972, in the pis-
trict of Columbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged for the delivery

3. k ) of approximately $40,000 in cash to William 0. Bittman,

. ’ . _ ‘ 30, On or about January 3, 1973, CHARLES W. COLSON

met with JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN and John W. Dean, III, at thg
¥ | White Bouse in the District of Columbia, at which time o
- T COLSON, EHRLICEMAN and Dean discussed the need to make

) ' asszurances to E. Howard Hunt, Jr. concerning the length
of time E. Howard Hunt, Jr. would have to spend in jail

if he were convicted in Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the

P . - United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
- _’-

- . : 31l. 1In or about early January, 1%73, HARRY R.

EALDEMAN had a conversation with John W. Dean, III, dur-

?; ! : ing which HALDEMAN approved the use of the balance of the
iiu_ cash fund referred to in Overt Act No. 27 to make addi-
‘f: } ~ - tional payments to and for the benefit of the defendants

{ < - in Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United States District

H

i

- Court for the District of Columbia.
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32. In or about early January, 1973, GORDON
STRACHAN met with Fred C. LaRue at LaRue's apartment
i in the District of Columbia, at which time STRACHAN -

delivered approximately $300,000 in cash to LaRue.

33, Ip or about early January, 1373, JOHN N.
MITCEELL had a telephone conversation with John H.Vb;;i:‘-
I1I, during which MITCHELL asked Dean to have John C.

“caulfield give an assurance of executive clemency to
James W. McCord, Jr. ) _
34. In or about mid-January, 1973, in the District

of Columbia, Fred €. LaRue arranged for the delivery of
approximately $20,000 in cash to a representative of

- ' G. Gordon Liddy.

! 35. On or about February 11, 1973, in Rancho ILa

_ :  Costa, California, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN and HARRY R..
o oo HALDEMAN met with John W. Dean, II1I, and discussed the
‘ need to raise money with which tc make additional pay-
" ments to and for the benefit of the defendants in criminal

‘f"*“i.).'.

Case No. 1B27-72 in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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trict of Columbia, Fred C. ue arranged for the delivery

of approximately $25,000 in cash to William O. Bittman.

¥

fé%%; .
|

37. In or about late Fehruary, 1973, in the Dis-

‘trict of Columbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged for the delivery

; T ' of approximately $35,000 in cash to William O. Bittman.
1 N .
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38. On or about March 16, 1973, E. Howard Hunt,

Jr., met with Paul O'Brien at 815 Connecticut Avenue,
 H. W. in the District of Columbia, at which time Hunt

- : told O'Brien that Hunt wanted approximately $120,000.

REATRER S U AN
q
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IR - : 39. On or about March 19, 1973, JOHW D. .
:','."-,E ) EMRLICEMAN héc;_; conversation with John W. Dean, III,

£ r ) at the White House in the District of Columbia, ‘during
;-g%‘ ) ' which EHRLICHMAN told Dean to inform JOHN N. MITCHELL
;, i about the fact that E. Howard Hunt, Jr. had asked -
S ' for approximately $120,000.
:v T~ 40. On or about March 21, 1573, from approximately
E 3 11:15 a.m. to approximately noon, BARRY R. HALDEMAN and
% .) ) - John W. Dean, IlI, attended a meeting at the White House
;f,% S - in the District of Columbia, at which time there was a )
;E‘ discussion about the fact that E. Howard Hunt, Jr. had
3 %: . - asked for approximately $120,000.
: 2. - T . 41. On or ahout March 21, 1973, at approximately
i é-:; 12:30 p.m,, HARRY R. BALDEMAN had a telephone conver-
xS sation with JOHN WN. MITCHELL.

¥

Ry

42. On or about the early afternoon of March 21, -

.. _ 1973, JOHN N. MITCHELL had a telephone conversation

¥

W
£ l-;n' 1

with Fred C. LaRue during which MITCHELL authorized LaRue.

2iaa ~

to make a payment of approximately $75,000 to and for

- ) S : the benefit of E., Howard Hunt, Jr.

i St

LR )

o g
)

43. On or about the evening of March 21, 1973,

+
[}

A R RS RS R O R

T 1 .
’é‘.! in the District of Columbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged
% lr B for the delivery of approximately $75,000 irn cash to
;1'§§1 - - William O. Bittman. '
SRS h | 44. On or about March 22, 1973, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN,
z ;;_i HARRY R. HALDEMAN, and John W. Dean, III, Met with JOHN -
: ;:';: : N. MITCHELL at the White House in the District of ;cfél_i.uﬁbia,
= . at which time MITCHELL assured EHRLICHMAN that E. Howard
~

Bunt, Jr. was not a "problem®™ any longer.
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45. ©On or about March 22, 1973, JCEN D.
EHRLICHMAN had a conversation with Egil Frogh at
the White House in the District of Columbia, at
which time EHRLICHMAN assured Krogh that EHRLICHMAN
did not believe that E. Howard Hunt, Jr. would reveal
certain m;£ters.

{Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.)
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- COUNT TWO \

The Grand Jury further charges:

l. From on or about June 17, 1872, uwp to and
including the date of the filing of this indictment,
in the District of Columbia, and elsewhere, JOHN N. MITCHELL,
HARRY R. HALDEMAN, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN, CHARLES W. COLSON, .
KENNETH W. PARKINSON and GORDON STRACHAN, the DEFENDANTS,
unlawfully, willfully and knowingly 4id corruptly influence,
cbstruct and impede, and did corruptly endeavor to influence,
obstruct and impede the due administration of justice in
connection with an investigation being conducted by. the
Pederal Bureau of Investigation and the United States
Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia, in con-
junction with a Grand Jury of the Un%ted States District
Court for the Distrigt of Columbia, and in connection with -
the trial of Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United
States District Court for the District of Ceclumbia, by
making cash payments and offers of other benefits to
and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal Case No.
1827-72 in the United States District Court for the District
of Columbia, and to others, both prior to and subsequent
to the return of the indictment on September 15, 1972, for‘

the purpose of concealing and causing to be concealed the

identities of the persons who were responsible for, parti-
cipated in, and had knowledge of the activities which were .

the subject of the investigation and trial, and by other

means.
{Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1503 and 2.)
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COUNT THREE .o

The Grand Jury further charges:

On or about July 5, 1972, in the District o%
Columbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, did knowingly
and willfully make false, fictitious and fraudulent state-
ments and representations to agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, Department of Justice, which Department
was then conducting an investigation into a matter within
gits jurisdiction, namely, whether vioclations of 18 U.5.C.
371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b), and of other statutes
of the United States and the District of Columbia, had
been committed in the District of Columbia and elsewhere
in connection with the break-in at the Democratic National
Comnittee Headquarters at the Watergate office building
on June 17, 1972, and to identify the individual or in-
dividuals who had committed, caused the commission of,
and conspired to commit such viclations, in that he stated
that he had no knowledge of the break-in at the Pemocratic
National Committee Headguarters other than what he had
read in newspaper accounts of that incident.

{ritle 18, United States Code, Section 1001.}
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The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or about Scptember 14, 1972, in the Dis-

trict of Columbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT,
having duly taken an oath that he would testify truth~

fully, and while testifyirg in a proceeding before the
June, 1972 Grend Jury, a Grand Jury of tha United States,
duly empanelled and swbrn ir the Tnited States District
Court for the District of Columbia, did knowingly make

\

false material declaraticns as hereinaftér set forth.

_ 2. At the time and place alleged, the June, 1372
Grand Jury of the United States pistrict Court for the
Distriét of Colurbia was conducting 2n investigation in
conjunction with the United States Attorney's Office for
the District of Columbia and the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation to determine whether violations of Title
i8, United States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C.
Code 1801 (b) and of other statutes of the United States
and of the District of Columbia had been committed in
the District of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify
the individual or individuals who had committed, caused
the cormission of, and conspired to commit such viclation
3. It was material tc the said invéstigation that

*

the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives of

_the individual or individuals who were responsible for,

participated in, and had knowledge of unlawful entries

into, and electronic surveillance of, the officesof the
!
Democratic Wational Committce located in the Watergate

oifice building in washingtorn, D. €., and relazed acti-

vi?ies.
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4. At the time and place alleged, JOHN N. MITCHELL,

the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under oath at a
proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did knowingly declare '

with respect to the material matters alleged in paragféph 3

as follows:

Q. Was there any program, to your knowledge, .
at the Committee, or any effort made to organize
a covert or clandestine operation, basically,
you know, illegal in nature, to get information
or to gather intelligence about the activities
of any of the Democratic candidates for public
office or any activities of the Democratic Party?

v -

A. Certainly not, because, if there had been,.

I would have shut it Off as being entirely non- ..
productive at_that particular time of the campaign.

Q. Did you have any knowledge, direct or Lo
indirect, of Mr. Liddy's activities with respect * LU
to any intelligence gathering effort with respect
to the activities of the Democratic candidates Coe
or its Party? ) L

A. None whatsoever, because I didn't know -
there was anvthin oing on of tnat nature, if
there was. So I wouldn't anticipate having

eard anything about his activities in connec—
on with it.

5. The underscored portions of the declarations

quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT

were material to the said investigation and, as he then and

there well knew, were false.

{Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623.)
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COUNT FIVE toe
The Grand Jury further charges: 7"

_ l. On or about April 20, 1973, in the’ District
of Columbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, having duly
taken an oath thit he would teit}fy truthfully, and while
testifying in a proceeding before the June, 1972 Grand
Jury, & Grand Jury of the ddited States, duly'empanelled

and lworn in the United States District Court for the Dis-

trlct of Columbia, did knowingly make false material declara-

: tions ‘as hereinafter set forth. -

-2, ' At ‘the time and place alleged, the June, 1972
Grand Jury of the United States Dzstrzct Court for the Dis-
trict of Columbia was conducting an investigatlon in con-
junction with the United States Attorney s Office for the
pistrict of Cblumhia and the Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation to determine whether violatxons of Title 18, United

. States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code IBOl(b)

and of other statutes of the United States and of the

District of Columbia had been committed in the District
of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify the individual
or individuals who had committed, caused the commission
of, lnd'conspired to comﬁit euch violations;

3. It was materielvto the seid investigetion
that the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives
‘©of the individual or indivzduals who -were responsible for,
participated in, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal,
and to cause to be concealed 1nformation relatlng to
unlnwful entries into, and electronic survelllance of,

the offices of the Democratic National Committee located

in the Watergate office building in Washington, D. C..

and related activities.
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. . ' - - 4. %t the time qnd ﬁiéca alleged, JOHN N.
'iré . ' , MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
g}f - T oath at a proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did
5\; knowingly declare with respect to the material matters
. ?:i alleged in paragraph 3 as follows:
‘% - ) Q. Did Mr. LaRue tell you that Mr. Liddy
Z : had confessed to him?

f'; : . A. No, I don't recall that, no.

Q. Did Mr. Mardian tell you that he'd con-
fessed to him? .

‘ = [
. A. No.
. Q. Do you deny that?
‘ A. Pardon me?
ST B S : Q. Do you deny that?
é_ . . A. I have no recollection of that.
- {:w . : - ® L]
2 ;’:" 3 ;- - : 1
B I . . g. So Mr. Mardian did not report to you that
K T : Mr. Liddy had confessed to him? .
ol ' ' . : :
57%@’ i - . A. Not to my recollection, Mr. Glanzer.
: §§“ o ) & ' Q. That would be something that you would re-
2 ) £ T member, Lif it happened, wouldn't you?
= ) + . -
; —~ : -0 . A. Yes, I would.
. 7‘.:“ ,‘ - .
I * - *®
' ?f o ) : Q. I didn't ask you that. I asked you were you
~ ’ told by either Mr. Mardian or Mr. lLaRue or anybody
i ' . . else, at the Committee, prior to June 28th, 1872,
54 - : that Mr. Liddy had told them that he was involved
i in the Watergate break-in?
o '
* . A. I have no such recollection.
R ) S. The underscored portions of the declarations
: ’ : quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN N. MITCEELL, the DEFEND
i; : ' were material to the said investigation and, as he then and
L ‘\
i ) there well knew, were false.
o % . (fitle 18, United States Code, Sectien 1623.)
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Q . . N .

:; ‘ The Grand Jury further charges:

5 _ .

g& -_ 1. On or about July 10 and July 11, 1973, in

the District of Columbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT,
having duly taken an cath before a competent tribunal, to = -
s 7_ . ' wit, the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Acti-

' vities, a duly created and aythorized Committee of tha

United States Senate conducting official hearings and in-

- quiring into a matter in which a law of the United States
authorizes an oath to be administered, that he would ;estify
truly, did willfully, knowingly and contrary to such oath

E state material matters hereinafter set forth which he

2id not believe to be true. L - .
2. At the time and place alleged, the-séid Conm- -

mittee was conducting an investigation and study, purguantA

t6 the provisions of Senate Resolution 60 adopted by the '

" United States Senate on February 7, 1973, of the extent,

BT, P

sy

if any, to which illegal, improper or unethical activities
wére engaged in by any persons, acting either 1ndividﬁally
or in combination with others, in the presidential glection
of 1972, of 1n'any related campaign or canvass conducted'
iy or in behalf of any person seeking nomination or election
as the candidate of any political party for the officé of
President of the United States in such election, for the
purpose of determining whether in its judgment any occu&--
rences which might.be revealed by the investigation and
study indicated the necessity or desirability of the enact-
ment of new legislation to safeguard the electoral process

by which the President of the United States is chosen,

i
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é& - 3. It was material to the said investigation
g;: and study that the said Committee ascertain the identityA
??; and rotives of the individual or individuals who were
. responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of
:éi - efforts to conceal, and tb cause to be concealed informa-
; E%; tion zelating to (a) unlawful entries into, and electronic
1: _ surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic National
i i?: ‘: : - . "' Committee located in the Watergate office building in
, E?i . ) Washington, D. C., and (b) related activities, through
g% L . - s such.means as the destruction of documents and other evi-
;- P ‘ ‘ dance of said facts. -
ﬁ_é; _ 4. At the times and place alleged, JOHEN N. ~
% - T : MITCEELL, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under oath

before the said Committee, did willfully and knowingly

J&’f‘
B i th . b

-

|

?:éi T .- '+ - gtate with respect to the material matters alleged in para~
§§ . graph 3 as follows: N ‘ e .. o
o T i- ' - o .
=3k SR - July 10, 1973:

< o _— . Mr. Dash. Was there a meeting in your
-'ﬁ%i i . : apartment on the evening that you arrived

.2 in Washington on June 19, attended by Mr.

:gﬁ LaRue, Mr. Mardian, Mr. Dean, Mr. Magruder —-

& "

R .

o : Mr. Mitchell. Magruder and myself, that
- - 7 . is correct. -

-
MR

&:‘h‘-ﬂ!
D -+
=3 =

Mr. Dash. Do you reca
h is si

ol BN A : that meeting, the discussion that tock place
et . there?
i B . .

2 A Mr. Mitchell, I recall that we had been
2, . _ . ) ’ traveling all day and, of course, we had very
b ) little information about what the current

S omE _ . - status was of the entry of the Democratic

. ?ﬁ: ; National Cormnittee, and we met at the apart—

Doarar . ment to discuss it. They were, of course,
w clamoring for a response from the Committee
becausse of Mr. McCord's involverent, ete.,
- ete., and we had quite 2 gerncrzl cdiscussion
. of the subject matter.

- Mr. Dash. Do you recall any discussion of
tya so~called either Gemstone files or wire-
tapping files that you had in your possession?

- . . ) y
. " - - * - .—g
. - LIV Y

EYE!
- » ' - . D
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J‘I - . Mr., Mitchsll. %2, I had not heard cf the.
£ : . _ Gemstone files 25 Of tmat resting aand, as of
o5 - : that ca%e, I nac rot hearz Thag anvoocy there  »
PR ’ at tnat parcicuiar mescing knew of the wire-
‘-’9‘ tapping asoacts 0 that or nad any connection
e with it.
PAy - July 11, 1973:
1 j} . : ' Senator Weicker, Now, on June 19, Mr.
§; T - - Magruder has testified and Mr. LaRue has
z 5% stated that Mr. Mitchell, that you instructed
i % . Magruder to destroy the Gemstone files, to
%%q - - in fact, have a bonfire with them. .
g ' .« & & _ g
FE _ _ . ol
%3{5 o, . . Senator Weicker. Did you suggest that any
. % L 7 documents be destroyed, not necessarily Gem-.
; 'E_ . _ Etona. .
oA - - ' ' . :
. ) . - Mr. Mitchell. To the best of my recollection.
£ Senator Weicker. At the June 19 meeting at
.%‘ your apartment? _ e
‘l-- }:‘_ - —— e et e sew e hmm SSme o . h - N
P o L . - ) . pid you suggest that any documents be de-
Y o S e e _ stroyed, not necessarily Gemstone or not neces-
¥. ) ) ~ sarily documents that relate to electronic sur-
?,t , S .. weillance? - _ T T
i» ‘1 L . Mr. Mitchell. To the best of mv recollection
L 4 - . . when I was there there was no such ciscussion
P i oo .- of the destruction of anv cociiants. That was
% T . . - not the tvpe of a Leetins we were having.
5;:', 1 ; - 5. The underscored portions of the declarations
3 : !
:‘ ; quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DE-
;,' = 1 . FENDANT, were material to the said investigation and study
,3 i and, as he then and there well knew, were false.
. * ,_’-'- .
B
oo ) - ’ (Title 1B, United States Code, Section 1621.)
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COUNT SEVEN
5 The Grand Jury further charges:

4

1. On or about July 30, 1973, in the District
of Columbia, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, having

%
: g <duly taken an oath hefore a competent tribunail, -to wit,
;;g ! s the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities,
T %§i_ a4 duly created and authorized Committee of the United
;gil; T States Senate conducting-efficial hearings and inquiring
%fl ’ into a matter in which a law of the United States authorizes .
: . i - an oath to be administered, that he Q;ﬁia—£;;:;%;—;rﬁiy,
did willfully, knowingly and contrary to such ocath state
- f - paterial matters hereinafter set forth which he did not
) | believe to be true. ' }
7 i - 2. At the tine an place alleged, the said Comr |
;; ! T zittge was conducting an investigation and study, pur- A
%” ) - suant to the provisions of Senate Resolution 60 adopted
gﬁ - . e "‘f 7 by the United State; Senaie on February 7,:1973, of the:

r. - it

extent, if any, to which illegal, improper or unethical
activities were engaged in by any persons, acting either
individuaily or in combination thn others, in the presi-
dential election of 1972, or in any related campaign or
canvass conducted by or in behalf of any person seeking

- nomination or election as the candidate of any poiitical
party for the office of President of the United States
in such election, for the purpose of determining whether
in its judgment any occurrences which might be revealegd

by the investigation and study indicated the necessity

or desirability of the enactment of new legislation to -
safegquard the electoral process by which the President

of the United States is chosen.
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£ 3. It was material to the said investigation
<, and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity
&

and motives of the individual or individuals who were

responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of

LRgra

. efforts to conceal, and tc causs to be concealed, in-

E%f formation relating to {a) unlawful entries into, and

,E; electronic surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic
,§§ ' - H, National Cormittee located in the Watergate office building
i ; _ in Washington, D. C. ind_(bj related activities, through
Agig l such means as the payment and promise of payment of money
b : and other things of value to participgnts in these

é;l activities and to their families.

é; 4. At the time and place alleged, HARRY R.

ﬁi,-.- . . HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under

§é s oath before the said Committee, did willfully and know-

ingly state with respect to the material matters alleged

e

i

-} - i in paragraph 3 as follows:

VY

‘.igc“.,‘.‘"ﬁ ""pé .5-.'( % v

PP |
»

. o I was told several times, starting in
. o : the summer of 1972, by John Dean and possibly
.o also by John Mitchell that there was a need
' by the committee for funds to help take care 7
of the legal fees and fanily support of the Z.
Watergate defendants. The committee appar-
ently felt obliged to do this.

PP
»

* " *

. ' Since all information regarding the defense
) funds was given to me by John Dean, the counsel
M : . to the President, and possibly by John Mitchell,
: . ) and since the arrangements for Kalmbach's
collecting funds and for transferring the
$350,000 cash fund were made by John Dean,
and since John Dean never stated at the time
~ that the funds would be used for any other
. than legal legal [sic] and proper purposes,
I had no reason to guestion the prosriety or
legality of the process of delivering the

$350,000 to the committee via LaRue or of
< having Kalxbach raise funds.

B
I
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I have no parsonal knowledge of what was
done with the funds raised by Ralmbach or
with the $350,000 that was delivered by
Strachan to LaRue.

It would appear that, at the White House
at least, John Dean was the only cne who
knew that the funds were for "hush money™,
if, in fact, that is what they were for.
The rest of us relied on De2n and all thought
that what was being done was legal and proper.
No one, to mv knowledge, was aware that these
funds irvolvec eichar blacrktail or 'nesh monav”
Until this swcgestion was raised 1n larca ol
1973,

§.- .The underscored portion of--the statements quoted

in paragraph 4, made by HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,

was material to the said investigation and study and, as

.

he then and there well knew, was false.

{Title 18, United States Code, Section_l1621.}
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The Grand Jury further charges:

1. ©On or about July 30 and July 31, 1573, in
the District of Colusbia, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,
having duly taken an oath before a competent tribunal, to
wit, the Select Committee on Presidential C&mpaign'Acti—

vities, a duly created and authorized Committee of the

ek N e L

United States Senate conducting official hearings and
inquiring into a matter in which a law of the United States

R

-

PR A YA

authorizes an ocath to be administered, that he would testi-
fy truly, 4id willfully, knowingly and contrary to such

oath state material matters hereinafter set forth which

he did not believe to be true. ot

FRRprar

2, At the times and place alleged, the said . - - -
Committee was conducting an investigation and study, pur-

4 . .

C o o " suant to the provisions of Senate Resolution Go_adopﬁgd'

by the United States Senate on Pebruary 7, 1973, of the L
s s . extent, if any, to which illegal, improper or unethical

v'r’.{‘,

_ _ activities were engaged in h& any persons, acting eithsr‘

’ . e ' i . 'individually or in c;mbination with others, in the presi;

| ‘ | ‘dential election of 1972, or in any related campaign or . .;;:
canvass conductéd by or in behalf of any perscn seeking '
hnamination or election as the candidate of any political

yi; _ party for the office of President of the United States

in such election, for the purpose of determining whether

in its judgment any occurrences which might be revealed
by the investigation and study indicated the necessity
"~ or desirability of the enactment of new legislation to
safeguard the electoral process by which the President

of the United States is chosen.
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3. It was rcaterial to the said investigation
and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity
and motives of the individual or individuals who were
responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of
efforts to conceal, and to cause to be concealed, infor-
mation relating to (a) unlawful entries into, and elec-
tronic surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic
National Committee located in the Watergate office build-
ing in Washington, D. C., and (b) related activities,
through such neans as the payment and promise of'bhyment-
of money and other things of value to participants in

- these activities and to their families.

4. At the times and place alleged, HARRY R.

EALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under -
oﬁth before the said Committee, did willfully and kanow-
ingly state with respect to the material matters alleged

-

in paragraph 3 as follows:™

July 30, 1573:

I was present for the final 40 minutes
of the Pregident's meeting with John Dean
on the morning of March 21. Whilte [sic] I
= - .  was not present for the first hour of the meet-
ing, I did listen to the tape of the entire
meeting.

Pollowing is the substance of that meeting
to the best of my recollection.

] * -

He[Dean] also reported on a current Hunt
blackmail threat. He said Hunt was demanding
$120,000 or else he would tell about the seaxy
things he had done for Ehrlichman. The Presi-
dent pursued this in consicderable detail, :
obviously trying to smoke out what was really
going on. He led Dean on regarding the process
apd what he would recormend doing. He asked
such things as -- "Well, this is the thing you
would recommend? we ought to do this? 1is that

\
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= right?" and he asked wharz the money would

TNy : ’ : come from? how it would be delivered? and so

: 3% - on. He asked how ruch mongy would be involved
£ over the years and Dean said "probably a million
. - dollars -- but the prcblam is that it is harad

¥ A . ‘ to raise.” The President said "there is no

- W . problem in raising 2 milljon dollars, we can

’ 'ﬁ% do that, but it would ke wrong.™

July 31, 1973:

Senator Baker. . . . What I want to point
out to you is that one statement in your adden~-
dun seems tO me to be of extraordinary impore

- ) ~ Tecollection and the quality of your note-
- ' taking from those tapes, and I am referring to.
i = —=—— .- - - the last, next to the last, no, the third from
the last sentence on page 2, "The President
said there is no problem in raising a million
dollars. We can do that but it would be wrong. ™

Now, 1f the period were to follow after
*We can do that”, it would be a most 2amning
statement. If, in fact, the tapes c‘early
show he said "but it would be wrong,™ it is

E . ‘ ) an entirely different context. Now, how sure
E N . . " ; are you, Mr. Haldeman, that those tapes, in
% . . e i fact say that? .
o
I Mr. Baldeman. 1 am absolutely positive
'y that the tapes === )
> - Senator Baker. Did you hear it with your
ey ) own voice? - A
. S : Mr. Ealdeman. With my own ears, yes.
7 . . Senator Baker. I mean with your own ears.
: . - - Was there any distortion in the quality of the
tape in that respect?
o b Mr. BEaldeman. Ko, I do not believe so.
i : _ - A * . ®

Senator Ervin. Then the tape said that
the President said that there was no problem
raising a million dollars.

Mr. Haldeman. Well, I should put that the -

way it really came, Mr. Chairman, which was that
. Dean said when the President said how much rwney
~ ; are you talking about here and Dean said over

& period of years probably a million dollars,

but it wvwould he verv hard -- it is veryv hard

- et W vYEA Y desla A AT Vo4 7 Wi

- ' to raise that money. And the President said
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it is not hard to raise it. We can raise a
million dollars. And then got into the gues-— .
tion of, in the gne case psrora I c3n2 17tO

the meeting marxing @ stateimant that 1T would

Be wrong and in otner exploracion of this

getting into the -- trying to find out what

Dean was talking about in terms of a million
dollars.

- —————

AL e T AL

. i

;% ! ) Senator Ervin. Can you peint —-- are you
%F : familiar with the testimony Dean gave about
o his conversations on the 13th and the 21st
é:‘ of March with the President?
5 -

Mr. Haldeman. I am generally familiar

with it, yes, sir.

& : :
S . . U S
ok -, : Eénator Ervin. Wwell, this tape corrob
w ¢ : e eee em—uw OTAtes virtually everything he said except L.
b . . ' that he said that the Presicent could be == )
. — Co ‘ that the President said there would be no ’
z - difficulty about raising the money and you . .
¥ say the only difference in the tape is that- ]
R the DPresident also added that but that would I
B _ be wrong. e
S g . . . : :
£ _ . : - . Mr. Haldeman. And there was considerable I
. ﬁ; . . . - other discussion about what you do, what Dean
A ) ’ would recommend, what should be done, how == .
i %&1 what this process is and this sort of thing. . woell
3 It was a very =-- there was considerable ex= 7 S TR
. F X ploration in the area. o -
Ty o
L3 v §. The underscored portions of the statements
'i! ” . . 7. queted in paragraph 4, made by HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the
:%§:4_ o T ) DEFENDRANT, were material to the said investigation and g
,"?.al : N -‘ . . .'.-.;‘,
°§ ) . - - study and, as he then and there well knew, were false.
s 20 T .7 (7itle 18, United States Code, Section 1621.)
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COUNT NINE

£

?ﬁ

iy

The Grand Jury further charges:

o

T

..‘;.‘

1. ©On or about august 1, 1973, in the Dis-

e

trict of Colunbia, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,

i

having duly taken an oath before a competent tribunal,

to wit, the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign

qI‘

A
-
e L
[

Activities, a Quly created and aythorized Comnittee of

Gl
P A

"the United States Senate conducting official hearings
and inquiring into a matter in which a law of the United

States authorizes an cath to be administered, that he

BT

T ; - would testify truly, did willfully, knowingly and con-

trary to such ocath state material matters hereinafter

PR Y
e P ekl e,

. . set forth which he did not believe to be true.
L - 2. At the time and place alleged, the said
Committee ﬁas Eénducting an investigation and ;tudy;'éur-

‘ suant to tﬁe provisicns of Senate Resolution 60 adeopted

9 7 ' by the United States Senate on February 7, 1973, of the

' ) extent, if any, to which illegal, improper or unethical

4.~
BB I Jot AW A . i

RS

Thash 1 B g,

3. T . ' activities were engaged in by any persons, acting either

s

e
‘3ﬁ';fﬁ

1ndividuaily or in combination with others, in the presi-

.

RO H

dential election of 1972, or in any related campaign or

10y
-’

canvass conducted by or in behalf of any person seeking

R TR
i ’ 7 nomination or election as the candidate of any political
. party for the offjice of President of the United States
in such election, for the purpose of determining whether
- in 1ts judgment any ecccurrences which might be reveajed

by the investigation and study indicated the necessity
o or desirability of the enactment of new legislation to

B safeguard the electoral process by which the President of

the United States is chosen.
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3. It was material to the said investigation
and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity,
and cotives of the individual or individuals who were
responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of
efforts to conceal, and to cause to be ¢oncealed, infor-
ration relating to (a) unlawful entries into, and elec-
tfonic surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic
National Cormmittee located in the Watergate cffice build-
ing in #ashington. D. C., and (b} related activities,
through such means as the commission of perjury and sub-
ornation of perjury.

4. At the time and place alleged, HARRY R.
HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness-under _
oath before the said Committee, did willfully and know-
ingly Qtate with re%pect to the material matters alleged
in paragrapgh 3 as foilows: 7

Senator Gurney. :iet's turn to the March
21 meeting.

-* &* *

Senator Gurney. Do you recall any dis-
cussion by Dean about Magruder's false testi-
—— o Fmwm delma Meenw=ad Ty ]

BRIy MCAWLE e WwLallu Wiy s . - ——

u
a
Mr. Haldeman. There was a reference to his
feeling that Magruder had known about the Water-
gate planning and break-in ahead of it, in cther
words, that he was aware of what had gone on at
Watergate. I don't believe there was anv refer-

ence to Magrudar committing perjuTv.

$. The underscored portion of the statements
gquoted in paragraph 4, made by HARRY R. BALDEMAN, the
DEFENDANT, was material to the said investigation and
study and, as he then and there well knew,'ﬁas false.

{Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621.)
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The Grand Jury further charges:
On or about July 21, 1973?T;n the District of
) Columbia, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT, did know—
- ingly and willfully make false, fictitious and fraudulent
‘ statements and reéresentations to agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Department of Justice, which
Department was then conductiﬁg ;n investigation intp a

matter within its jurisdiction, namely, whether viola-

s IR o s IR,

tions of 18 U.S.C. 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b),

ey
?

mamd A ok
&lia OL ©OT

t

*
+
L v

trict of Columbia, had been committed in the Distriét'

:?.}L?.f DA

of Columbia and elsewhere in connection with the break-in

vty

at the Democratic National Committeée Headquarters at

££§Qi the Watergate office building on June 17, 1972, and io
-8 4 identify the individual or individuals who had committed,
_&?j’ -;- o caused the commission of,and conspiréd to commit such
e » ) ]
‘E LT T violations, in that he stated that he had neither re-
'%f ’ ceived nor was he 1n'possession of any information rela-
A : .
B tive to the break-in at the Democratic National Comrmittee
%; Headquarters on June 17, 1972, other than what he had
ii i read in the way of newspaper accounts of that incident.
- by )
) {Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.)
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COCMT ELEVEL
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1. On or about May 3, and May 9, 1973, in the

District of Col wbia; JOHN D. EERLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT,

P . - - - - mesmrw
taken an oath that he woul fy truth-

rk

fully, and while testifying in a proceeding before the

June, 1972 Grand Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States,

duly empanelled and sworn in the United States Distzict

[ 0]

touxt.for the'District of Columbia, did knowingly-make

false material declarations as hereinafter set forth.
2. At the times and place alleged, the June,

1972 Grand Jury of the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia was conducting an investigation

-in conjunction with the United States Attorney’s Office -

for the District of Columbia and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to det;rnine.ﬁhethe; violationé of Title
18, United States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C.
Code 1801{(b) and of other statutes of the United States
and of the District of Colﬁmbia had been committed in
tﬁe District of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify
‘the individual or individuals who had committed, caused
thelcommission of, and conspired to commit such vioclatioens.
| 3. It was material to the said investigation that
the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives Sf
the individual or individuals who were responsible for,
participated in, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal,
end to cause to be concealed, information relating to
unlawful entrieﬁ into, and electronic surveillance of,
the offices of the Democratic National Committee located
in the Watergate office building in Washingten, D.C., and

related activities.
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;g ) 4. At the times and place alleged, JOHN D.
: 25 ! EERLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
% ;g cath at a proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did
é‘%é ; knowingly declare with respect to the material matters -
,.Ei : alleged in paragraph-B as follows: )
% ‘ May 3, 1973:

‘Q. Mr. Ehrlichman, going back to that
first week following the Watergate arrest,
did you have any conversations besides those
on Monday with Mr. Dean?

=
el

- -

i T A. Yes, I did.

Q. Will you relate those to the ladies
and gentlenen of the Grand Jury? -
A. Vell, T don't recall the content:
specifically of most of them. I know that
¥ saw Mr. Dean because my log shows that he
was in my office. I think it was four times
that week, once in a large meeting —-- excus
; e, more than four times. R RS ;

. He was in alone twice on Monday, and in -
R - the large meeting that I have described. He

F .. was in twice alone on other occasions, and

-7 then he was in a meeting that I had with Pat )

A T Gray —-- well, that was the following week. T
1- - . . It was a span of seven days, within the sp R

F T ' - of seven days. N e s

12 b
R S

-

R - - S L e

Q. All right. Now at any of those meet-
ings with Mr, Dean, was the subject matter
brought up of a perscn by the name of Gordon
Liddy?

: ’ " A. I can't say specifically one wav or
' the other.

My

¢!

&7y
%

J
\iS]
A .

-7 Q. 5o you can neither confirm nor deny
that anything with respect to Mr. Liddy was
brought up at any of those meetings, is that-
correct, sir? A

o . A. I don't recall whether Mr. Liddy was
: : being mentioned in the press and would have been
: . the subject of an inquiry by scmebody from the
outside. If he would have, then it is entirely
. _ probable that his name came up.

1Y .
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Q. All right. Let's assume for a
moment that Mr. Liddy's name did not in
that first week arise in the press. Can
you think of any other context in which
his name came up, excludirg any possible

press problem with respect to the name of
Liddy? .

A. I have no present recollection of -

that having haoppenad.

Q. So you can neither confirm nor deny
whether or not the name of Gordon Liddy came
up in the course of any conversation you had
with Mr. Dean during that week, or for that
matter with anyone else?

. A. That's right, unless I had some speci- -
fic event to focus on. Just to take those
meetings in the abstract, I can‘t say that I
have any recollection of that having happened
in any of those.

Q. All right. Let's take the example of
did anyone advise you, directly or indirectly,
that Mr. Liddy was lmnllcated or involved in
the Watergate affair?
. A. Well, they did at some time, and I
don't know whether it was during that week . Co
or not. o o

Q. To the best of your : recollection.
when was that done, sir?

A. I'm sorry but I just don't remember.

Q. Well, who was it that advised you of
that? :

A. I think it was Mr. Dean, but I don't
remember when he did it.

Q. Would it have been within a month of
the investigation? Within three nmonths of the
investigation? .o

A. I'm sorry but I just don't know.

Q. You can't even say then whether it was
within a week, a month, or three months? 1Is -
that correct, sir?

A. Well, I think it was fairly early on,
but to say it was within a week or two weeks
or something, I just don't know.

L g &* -

Lo
c e aa . e g e, w e
LN

e e 4t e g = e i ey g SR

e p e e e T = L T




ot
.

. - 38 -

Q. Now Mr. Dean advised you that Mr. .
Liddy was implicated. Did you advise the .
United States Attorney or the Attorney
General, or any other law enforcsment agency
immediately or at any time aiter?

RS

A. No. I don't think it was private

polf

R

information at the time I heard it.
Fi
=
_ia €. Well, did you inguire to find out
T A whether or not it was private information?
S

%

A. To the best of my reccllection, when
I first heard it it was not in the nature of
exclusively kXnown to Dsan, or any;hlng of
_that kind.

AVeLrs

o

a

bl RIS, LY
.

e

0

Q. Well, was it in the newspapefs that
he was involved?

. S A. I'm sorry. I just don't remember.
It prohably was, but I just con't recall.

Q. You mean the first time you found ocut
from Mr. Dean that Liddy was involved, Mr.
Bhrlichman, it was in the same newspaper or

the newspapers that you 3’0'&!5“1‘ could have

2= : - _readz

) A. No, no. I am telling vou that I cannot
-, remember the relationship of time, but my im-
o pression is that he was not giving me specizal
v . - information that was not available to other : -
: people. o o

A lot of Mr. Dean's information came out
of the Justice Department apparently, and so
‘I think the impression I had was whatever he
. . was giving us by way of information was Known -
. : - to a number of other people. That's what I
meant by special information.

vy

e
-
4
i

(i

L A
|
1

T _ May 9, 1973:
) ' ' Q. When did you first become aware that
Mr. Liddy was involved?

F o e

At s A e

rh
B
K

: A. I don't know.

Wi

‘
A
1

You don't know?

g

#

A. No, sir.

P PR P S LN

Q. ‘pid you ever become aware of it?

A. Well, obviously I did, but I don’t know
- when that was.
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Q. Was it in June?

A. I say I don't know. .

Q. Who told you?
A. I don't know.
Q. How did you learn it? o

A. I doﬁ't recall. .

5. The underscored portions of the declar#tions
quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, the
DEFENDANT, were material to the said investigation and,
as he then and there well knew, were false. '

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623.)
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COUNT TVELVE

The CGrand Jury further charges:
l. On or about May 3 and May 9, 1973, iﬂ the

District of Columbja, JOEN D. EHRLICAMAN, the DEFENDANT,
having duly taken an oath that he would testify truthfully,
and while testifying in.a proceeding before.the June, 1972
‘Grand Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States, duly empanelled
and sworn in the United States District Court for the District
of Columbia, d4id knowingly make false material declarat;ons

as hereinafter set forth. ’

2. At the time and place alleged, the June, 1972
Grand Jury of the United States District Court for the -
bistrict of Columbia was conducting an investiéetion in
cdnjunction with tpe United States Attorney's Officerfor the
District of Columbia and the Federal Bu:eau of Inveatigation
to determine whether vxolations of Title IB, United States
Code, Sections 371, 2511 and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b), and 7
other statutes of the United States and of the Dist:ict of
Columbia had been committed in the District of Columbia and
elsewhere, and to identify the individual or indiviauals
who had com@itted, caused the commieeion of, and conspired to'A-

eommit such violations.

It was materizl to the said investigation that

3.

the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives of
the individual or individuals who were responsible for, parti-

cipated in, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal, and to

cause to be concealed, information relating to unlawful

entries into, and electronic surveillance of, the offices of

e et e
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the Democratic Mational Committee located in the Watergate

cffice huilding in Washington, D. C., and related activities.

4. At the times and place alleged, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN,

the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under ocath at a pro-
ceeding before the said Grand Jury, did knowingly declare
with respect to the material matters alleged in paragraph 3

as follows:

May 3, 1i873:

Q. Now with respect to that, what further
information did you receive that really related
to this fundraising for the defendants and the
defense counsel and their families?

) A, I had a2 call from Mr. Kalmbach within

four or five days to verify whether or not 1

had in fact talked to John Dean. I said that -
-1 had. e

Q. This was a telephone call, sir? i‘-;=."‘
?ﬁﬁri-‘ quhink it was. It may have been

during a visit. I'm not sure. I used to R
see Mr. Kalmbach periodlcally about all klnds

of things. L

It may have been during a visit, but I S
think it was just a phone call. _ IR

He sajid substantiallv that John Dearn had

e L] ~ e - -
called me and said that 1 had ng cbjection,

and I said, "Zern, if vou decn't have any
objection to doing *t, I con't have anv ob~
Jection to vour dolng 1t, opviousiv.’

‘He said, "No, I don’t mind,” and he went ahead.

L *® L]

0. So far as you recall the only conversa-
tion that you recall is Mr. Kalmbach saying to
you, "John Dean has asked me to do this," and
you stated that you had no ob]ec ion. He said
that he was checking with you to determine whether
you had any objection or not?

A. He was checking on Dean.
Q. On Dean?

A. Yes.
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Q. And you said te him, "If you don't have any
objection then I don't have any objection™?

A. Right.

Q. Was there any discussion between the- two of
you as to the purpose for which this noney was to
be raised?

A. I don't think so.

Did you in any way
ein

this money was being ven?

approve the purpose fof
gi

A. No, I don't think so. I don't recall doing sc

Q. Based on your testimony for the background of
this, there would have been no basis for your approv:
or for you to affirm that?

A. That's right. That's why I say that I don't
believe that I did.

Q. And your best recollection is that you diad
Fat ol d

-
L -

A. That's right.

Q. Do you have any recollection of Mr. Kalmbach
inquiring of you whether or not this was appropriate

r e ord
[ P -

A. Questioning me with respect to that?

Q. Yes.

n e YT Arne-?
A

F #O, 1 QOO t. .
Q. He did not, to the best of your recocllection?

A. I don't have any recollection of his doing so

May 9, 1973:

Q. You had never expressed, say back six or seve
months ago, to Mr. Kalmbach that the raising of the
money should be kept as a secret matter, and it woul
be either political dynamite, ©r comparable words,
if it ever got out, when Mr. Kalmbach came to see YO

A, No, T don't recall ever saving that.

S. The underscored portions of the declarations

quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, the

/
i
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DEFEWDANT, were material to the said ipvestigation and,.
as he then and there well knew, were false.

{Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623.)
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COUNT THIRTZIZN

The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or about April 11, 1973, in the District of
Columbia, GORDON STRACHAN, the DEFENDANT., having duly taken
an oath that he would testify truthfully, and while testifying
in a proceeding before the June, 1972 Grand Jury, a Grand Jury
of the United States, duly empanelled and sworn in the United
Stateslnistrict Court for the District of Columbia, did know-
ingly make false material declarations as hereinafter set -
forth.

" 2. At the time and place allegea, the June, 1972
Grand Jury of the United States District Ccurf for the-Dis- .
trict of Columbia was conducting an investigation in con- '
junction with the.United States Attorney's Office fo:Atpe
District of Columbia and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
to determine whether vioclations of Title 18, United States .
Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b), and of
other statutes of the United States and of the District of
Columbia had been committed in the District.of Columbia and
elsewhere, and to identify the individual eor individuals
wvho had committed, caused the commission of, and conspired
to commit such violations. A

3. It was material to the said investigation that
the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives
of the individual or individuals who were responsible for,
participated in, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal, and
to cause to be concealed, information relating to unlaﬁful
entries jinto, and electronic surveillance of, the offices of
the Demccratic National Cormittee located in the Watergate

office building in Washington, D.C., and related activities.
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£ 4. At the time and place alleged, GORDON
% - STRACHAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
s T -
e oath at a proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did
gﬁ: knowingly declare with respect to the material matters . .
RO o
i alleged in paragraph 3 as follows: .
’; Q. Did you, yourself, ever receive any
e money from the Committee for the Re-election
o of the President, or from the finance committee
e , o re-elect the President? .
o ‘ : :
i ‘ A. Yes, sir, I did.
1
7 Q. "Can you 'tell the ladies and gentlemen
e ! of the Grand Jury about that?
= . S ‘ A. Yes, sir. On April 6, 1972, I received -
oo - . $350,000 in cash.
LA : Tt
.:L R B _ - * - . - . .lv'-_’.
;,~ - o _ Q. From whonm? B
., - : . . T . From Hugh Sloan.
' o T « * & o T
i N : Q. What was done with the money after you ° T
e 2 * . S received it from Mr. Sloan on April 6th? 7
ol ~ ; - ",- B ; A. I put it in the safe. ' ) ' R _-"__
J, e ' Q. Wés the money ever used? ' ._.‘ "',"'
o A. Pardon? . L e
;ff:- Q. Was the money ever used? :
i‘ T - A. Ko, the money was not used.
oo {,-
Ty 4 : ’ Q. To your knowledge, was it ever taken out
“ ) i of the safe?
= : : A. No.
z . Q. To your knowledge, is it still there?
:-‘,__;.' -
e - A. No, it is not.
S 7 Q. . Where is it?
s A. I returned it to the cormittee, at Mr.
T - ) Raldeman's directicn, at the end of November,
.
T . - S L e o e
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November of '727?

Q. .
A. Yes, '72, or early December.
- * -
Q. To whom did you return it?
A. To Fred LaRue.
Q. ¥here did that transfer take place?
A. I gave it to Mr, LaRue in his apartment. .
- * & . 7 )
Q. That was either late November or early
December? _
A. That's correct.
Q. Well, lét me ask you this: Why woﬁld it't

have been given to Mr. LaRue at his apartment as
opposed to being given to the Committee?

Well, Mr. LaRue is a member of the COmmittée

A.
-and he just asked me to bring it by on my way home
from work. . . T T T
Q. After Mr, Haldeman told you to return the
money, what did you do? Did you contact someone
to arrange for the delivery? T
A. Yes, I contacted Mr. LaRue.
Q. That was at Mr, Haldeman's suggestion or :
direction? ) : ) . .
. B S S A
.. A. No, : s o T ",*l-A"-:"
Q. Why is it that you would have called Mr.
LaRue? . _ -
A. I don't think Stans was in the country
&t that time. He was not available.
. Q. What position did Mr. LaRue occupy that
would have made you call him?
A. He was the senior campaign official. :
Q. That's the‘only reason you called him?
A. That's correct.
Q. Ko one suggested you call him?
A. No.

L U DL R T L
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Q. Was anyone present in !r. LaRue's apart- *
ment at the hotel when you delivered the money
to him?

A. No.

Q. DbDid you ever tell anycne toc whom you had
< - . : given the money? Did you report back to either

P r g

3; Mr. Haldeman or anyone else that you had delivered
ES the money and to whom you had delivered the money?
- i : ; A. I don't think so. I could have mentioned

¢ A

Ty s
o

that I had done it. When I received an order, I

A2E I
Wil AL -

E, - Q. Did you get a receipt for the money?
oo - A. No, 1 dld pot. " T T T T
C - :,i o Q. Did you ask for it? .
. ' ' A. ¥o, I did not. oo
-?“ ) : : A JUROR: Why? Lo TR EENRS
Ji,' ) | '-TEE WITNESS: I did not give a receiét when I )

; T recelved the money, so I didn't ask for one when I

gave it back. . . - R e ol

s & 0w ST

" A JUROR: Did someone count the money when it
came in and when it went out, so they knew there

jga j o - o were no deductions made from that $350,0002

g 1 .

A THE WITNESS: Yes, I counted the money when I .
5 raceived it, and I counted it when I gave it back,
= .

= A JUROR: You sclely counted it; no cne else

x %k -7 - was with you? - : -
\.&

i i THE WITNESS: I counted it when I received it
T b alone, and I counted it in front of Mr. LaRue when

E - I gave it back.

w1 _ A JUROR: You had that money in the White House
N . for seven months and did nothing with it?

é; . THE WITNESS: That'’s correct.

- . ~ R 3 * *

Q. 8o who told you to give it to Mr. LaRue?

;; A. I decided to give it to Mr. LaRue.

.. ' Q. On your own initiative?

N )

o A. That's correct.

Loy C Q. Who do you report to?

i [ A. Mr. Haldeman.

1
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Q. Did you report back to Mr. Haldeman
that you gave it to Mr. LaRue?

A. No, I diad not.
Q. You just kept this all to yourself? S

A. He was a senior official at the campaign.
I gave it back to him. He said he would account .
for it, and that was it. .

Q. ¥%Who told you to go to Mr. LaRue and give
him the money?

A. I decided that myself.

Q. .Po you have .a mems in your file relating
to this incident?

A. No, I do not.

Q. Did you discuss this incident with any- °
body afterwards?

A. Yes, I told Mr, Haldeman afterwards that
I had given the money to Mr. LaRue,

Q. Hhat did he say to you? B i;?ﬂ:;

- A Pine. He was a senior campaign o‘ficial.

T Q. what time of day was it that yau gave it
to Mr. LaRue?

A. In the evening, after work, 7 :”L - IJQ;;

Q. Does the finance committee or the Committee
to Re-elect the President conduct its business in - )
Mr. LaRue's apartment? . R it

A. No. It was a matter of courtesy. He's
& senior official. He asked me to drop it by
after work.

* * *

THE FOREMAN: Do you have any idea why Mr.
LaRue asked you to return this money to his apart-

ment, where actually you could just walk across
17th Street?

THE WITNESS: No, I do not.
THE FOREMAN: Ané you could have had the pro-

tection of the Secret Service guards with all that

money, if you were afraid someone might snatch it
from you.

\
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THE WITNESS: T wouldn't ask for the
Secret Service guards protection.

A JUROR: Why not?

TEE WITNESS: They protect only the President
and his family. s Cers

THE FOREMAN: Or the White House guards, who-
ever. I mean, I find it somewhat dangerous for
a person to be carrying this amount ol money
in Washington, in the evening, and you accom=
panied by your brother, when it would have heen
much easier and handier just to walk across
17th Street.

THE WITNESS: I agree, and I was nervous doing
it, but I did it. . . .. ) .

] - ]

. THE FOREMAN: I'm still puzzled. You get the -

money from the treasurer or whatever Mr. Sloan's

position was in the Committee -- shall we say on

an official basis, between the disburser and you

as the receiver, and the money sits in the safe

for seven months; then Mr. Haldeman decides it - -- - . |
‘has to go back to the Cormittee., You call Mr, L
LaRue -~ you don't call Mr. Sloan and say “"Hugh, T

: . - seven months ago you gave me this $350,000 and

= B we haven't used any of it; I'd like to give it
o ’ - back to you eince I got it from you", .but you call_ : X

Mr. LaRue. I

THE WITNESS: Mr. Sloan was no longer with Y
the Committee a2t that time. IR

. THE FOREMAN: Well, whoever took Hr an'
- - _place. . .

THE WITNESS: Mr. Barrett took Mr. Sloan's
place. T

THE FOREMAN: Why didn't you call him?

THE WITNESS: I honestly don't know.

- & *

Q. When you got to Mr. LaRue's apartment
was he expecting you?

L ‘ A. Yes. I said I would be by.
Q. And no one was present when you were there?

* A ND, sir.
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Q. ¥as the mou2y countod? - ’
A. Yec=, sir, I countcd it. )
A JURDR: - It rust have taken a long tirce
to count thati money.
. . THE WITuZsS: It Gid. It took about 45
minutes. It takes a long time to count it. ..
i y * * - ) :
. 7 . we— ©. How did you carry-this-money?-. L o
. "A. .In a briefcase. L _A , . _.
) . -Q. D:.d vou take the br;efcase back, or d:.d -
i : you leave it? . W T e

‘A, No, I left the briefcase. E

w0 | . Q. .Whose briefcase was 12

R

R B . A. Gee, I think it was mne.. i'n‘I h;r:e‘s;;lx:— el
- P ' ; —‘.,. e 0. Di‘d you.ever get the briefcase ba-ck?—
S i_.f A. I don't think so. -
: - ) ) Q. EHave you spoken to Mr. LaRue since tha.t ____
' ’ day? . - e
5 A'. o -~ well, I ran into him at a pa_rty
[ ‘two weeks ago. . ) LTS -:_
- - - @. Dié you have a discussion? . :
: A. No, just talked to him. _l ‘ - .

5. The underscored poctions of the declarations
quoted in paragraph 4, made by GORDOW STRACHAN, the. DEFENDRXNT
rere waterial to the said investigatien and, as he then and

there well knew, vere false. ) ) .

{Title 1B, United States Codle, JSez:tion 1623.)

i
TC donontit Foreman
Specizl rroscTiior .
Vatercate Sgocizl Prosscution . .
I'orceo
.‘ . - - -m
,,.._ b P e s - ,,'::",_,_,_,_\ e e s

-~ -
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JAITH 3@!15‘53

AMES WALTER ooan, JR., AND OTHERS
: OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o
.. COMMIT?ER HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 .
= ,_.acxnmn OF COMMUNICAYIONS o

bclocod for the Spochl. Proucutl.on rom ar-

e-.. each of the followings

- ‘!!n cncloua ut.rial is b.hg !omrdod t:o t!:.‘
Bpoehl. Promution Force for its informatiom.

nor oonolmlm of the PBI. It is ths p:oporty of the
FBI and is loaned to your agemcy; it and its contents are
-». to b. dlsttlbnt.d outside your agency. el
' ALL INFORMAT!IDN Qnu™atvzg =
(6) HEREIN IS UMCLASSIFIED EXCEPY
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE. . ... . .

#

NOTE: OriEinal and one forwarded with encs to SPF By
A this date; one cc to WFO with encs by #-7

this date. 8;‘9

o

MAILED 3 _

MAR 8 - 1974 !
- AFBl
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[ 1 WDocument(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
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—=*  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency{ies); _
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DIRECTOR, FBI (139 4089

'

' SAC, WFO (139- 166)(?)

N
VALTER TC CORD, JR.;

S HIRGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

- COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D. C.,

- 6/17/72 S
I0C; 00J; PERJURY

{00:WFO)

Re WFO airtel dated 3/1/74.

'iRICA today heard oral arguments as to what procedum
should take with respect to the report and related.doow
turned over to him by the Federal Grand Jury on 3/1/74.

‘ White House Counsel JAMES ST. CLAIR advised
Judge SIRICA that the President would not interfere with .
Judge SIRICA's decision whatever it might be and would not
argue pro or con in behalf of the White House. ST. CLAIR
further stated the President would turn over to the _
Judiciary Committee all documents and tapes previously = |-
furnished to the Federal Grand Jury. In addition, the =~ . .}.
President will meet and orally discuss any and all matters
the Judiciary Committee wishes to hear him on.




T

S %" Attorneys for the seven individuals indicted’
*~on 3/1/74 argued against Judge SIRICA turning over the
report and sealed briefcase to the Judiciary Committee
“ for fear that such release would eventually result in "=
"]eaks" which could only jeopardize their clients' right

to a fair and impartial trial. . * o

R s o

o

R

=% Watergate Special Prosecutor's Office (WsSpPO) . .-
apgued that the material should be turned over to the =~ |
Judiciary Committee of the Bouse. Judge SIRICA recessed
the hearings shortly after 2:00 p.m. today with a P

statement that he would "take the matter under advisement;“g

L
e
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ALL!‘FORPATMN CONTMNED

f HEREIN IS UZCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
* WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE.
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) ON-FCIM I1, 1-2.4.2_ 5
3 DA'gwOF REVIEW 1lsinag
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Kl

OPTIONAL FORM NG 10 “ :_f*" s010-104 ;_"k. )‘”"‘ . lAl
- :::‘:'.::n, :_2:_'0;0. 27 ‘ ‘i» E .
UNITEI}? STATES GOVERNMENT aXoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm, _
Dep. AD lnv. __
. Memorandum
= Admin.
% Comp, Syst. ..
: o Mr. R 5 DATE: 3/8/74 Fret cm
oy Gan, Inv,
E _ ! 1- Mr. Gebhardt —
ﬁ- FROM g, E.{ffong 1- Mr. Long - npalt
L 1- Mr. Nuzum Lo
: S - 1- Mr. White v e
4 SUMECTIAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, Trelaing
g BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ';‘L‘" c"""jl—
, COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Dot
< = INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
C
T40.u8) 0
- RECOMMENDATION: That the enclosed letter be searched
Lo by the FBI Laboratory through its anonymous latter file.
" Enclosures (2) T
. wh o
) JJc/amm (5) )
) . S
% / /

S
g

/-

18 MAR 20 1974
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it OF I B ol
Gia GEN NEG. WO. 37 R R
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assc. Di.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Memorandum o
Asst. Dir.:
e . c VJ Admre—=t”
t//#' Comp. Syst, ___
“Exr, Affaire
TO - Mr. Gebhar DATE:  3/8/74 Fu.:‘& o
Gen Anv,
1- Mr. Gebhardt N
FROM : R, E. g l1- Mr. Long el
1- Mr. Nuzum Laboratory
Plan. & Evol. .
) ) < Spac. Inv.
SUBJECT.  WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS L A Training
R D S R e N

Director Sec'y

The following sets forth the statistical data
for the period 2/1-28/74 as to manpower expended by the
field in investigating Watergate and related cases.
Also set forth is the cumulative totals as to time
spent on these cases since the inception of the Water-
gate case on 6/17/72.

SPECIAL AGENT .
2/1-28/74 l%g‘ vo/

REGULAR MANHOURS 4521
OVERTIME MANHOURS 624

. TOTAL 5145
CLERK
2/1-28/74 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -~
TOTAL MANHOURS 1281 1/2 DATE_’LLIA_\_YD_BYSEQJRnlgﬂs

There was no overtime spent by clerical personnel, o

CUMULATIVE TOTALS ,___)

B e At

SPECTIAL AGENT o7
6/17/72~1/31/74 ‘1;’\ 68011 "RECX
2/1-28/74 L 5145
TOTAL =¥ 73156
. - . R K o, ;
cLEgk  ENCLO. BERHXTFIES. : E oA
6/17/72-1/31/74 20827 T T
271-28/74 1281 1/2
gl Té'rm. /(ﬁ; n“cm—rf'zl 18 NAR 20 1574
PRI
pet O . . T N
1\ A The above figures concerning manholFE expendeq

include FBIHQ time spent on the case.

ACTION: This is for information.

T y I
CAN/ 4) " | " Ef\ N
L



AR e © . ALL'INFORMATION CONTAINED
T i Loy HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE.. 2[14[%e _ BYSP4 J@a| DM
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5-143 (Rev. 1-7-T4)

}
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION - FBI
¢:1-3 SECTION
5 1
N , 1974

Mr. w. R. Wannall
“wny. A. J. Decker
Mr. T. J. Smith
Mr. Beynton
Mr, Branigan
tr. Cregar
Mr. A. B. Fulton
. G. C. Moore
. F. §. Putman
Mr. Shackelford

|

11

==
"o

BN

Mr. R. A. Mullins
~ Miss Epps
“TMiss Gregory
~Mrs. Magnone
T Mrs. Mitchell

Mrs. Clark

T Mrs. Dennis

Mrs. Liskey

~_Miss Tweedon
___Mrs. Haines

Mr. Burrows

~ Mr. C. W. Lyles
Room 6113, IB

___Data Processing
Room 6221, IB

___ Mail Room, Rm. 5531

___Translation Section

___RECORDS SECTION
___Consolidation Unit
___Name Searching, 65217
___ Special Mail Room
__ Placeon Record
and Return
___Routing Unit, 1712
__Note File # and
Return R/S to
Room

___Open-Close
Correct

" Please Call Me
Please Seg Me |

W/‘t .F\r H?}:Z(o( !

. Room bve‘ th

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Belanger

" Mr. Clegg

Mr. DeBuck
Mr. Deily
Mr. Dickson

~ Mr. George

T Mr. Gillis
Mr. Hamilton
Mr. Hampton

~__Mr. Howard
__Ml‘. Ivey
___Mr. McCarthy
~ Mr. McGorty
~__Mr. Mignoea
____Mr. Moore
Mr. Nasca
T Mr. Stewart
" Mr. Sickles

s = g

o AT L

Mg A R PR TR

B

i



LABORATORY DIVISION

TIME EXPENDED ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

2/1/"14 - 2/28/14

DUTY HOURS VOT HOURS TOTAL HOURS
AGENT 26 0 26
CLERICAL 9 0 9

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED '

DATE._ 01412 BYSP4-Smltmy
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Troanine L
Looat Coun
Telepnons Km. .
Directr Qac’y |

o

w2 3URZAU NITEL, FEEBRUARY

MAN HOURS 3PEZNT DURING FIZAUARY

11, 1374,

&
s
lon)
Fei
P
L}
o
=
Q
“
Ir]
o
—
2
a4
—

1274,

Lk
? .
N T
B
- i . [
.
M P
* A

ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED i
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
~ DATE__7liaibe__ BYSR4 Jnuloms




f v . Am.
B b e 1 L.
: . A« L Ty, '
L FECERAL BIREA OF POTSTIGATION L A .

CONMUNICATIONS SECTION : Exf,:, ey

z ) Lo Fiin~ Tt

- MARQ I 19/ Gov. f4 &

14 b e

ﬁ/ Trisprectiod .

;}h, . e Jean

febrratory 75

REO2 AQ PLAIN ia & Dl

i Spee, Inwe 220

5847 PM NITEL MARCH 1,1974 PRB - Troiuing oo

: Lezal Coun, __

TO: DIRECTOR, ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- g;ﬁ;:;;;;

T S

;“f; WATERGATE UNIT
: FROM:  ALBUQUERQUE (139-45) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2,1573.

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER
REGULAR OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE
MATTERS BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE DURING FEBRUARY, 1972,
END

I

ALL INFORMA TIOI\T CONTATNYD
HERRTHR 19 [ ASbH‘Il‘J ~
DAI}‘J:_ 3 ;‘} ‘Virh_'m BYS‘! N ;1 %..s
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TO DIRECTIOR 39~4289)

Teicphode R,
Dircetor Sec'y
icrversammn L

FROM ALESANDRIA (139-18) (RUC) tP N

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. o _-'Z[ ;
R

ATTENTIONs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH COF FEBRUARY, 19574%

t. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL )
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS?
: REGULAR HOURS FORTY~-EIGHT
E OVERTIME . ~ ZERO >
| T01AL FORTYe=EIGHT

2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASESf

;o REGULAR HOURS ~ EIGHT
% OVERTIME .0 . . ZERO . o
. rotaL . EIGHT | ;
END. B ) ”
FBIHQ FLC CLR.
o o o _ | - ALL IHFORMATION“CONTAINED?@??

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ paaiye. .

PRI PO I
. L .'\‘ :;‘T_mtv ;,'.?'.Lg}-.
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COMMUNICATIONS SICTIQN Do Ao
MAE&E%F?q
TERETYRE

NRO®31 AN PLAIN

/;.23?” NITEL MARCH 1, 1974 JNK
I0: DIRECTOR

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIM. .
Fridi:  ANCHORAGE (62-658) 1-P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL TO ALL SaCS NOV 2, 1973,
THE ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL
MAN HOURS DURING FEBRUARY, 1974 ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
END
HGLD
LEXX LKG FBI HQ

AL THFORSATION CONTAINED

EHEIN I¢ UNLLQSbIFIhD ~
SATFI %a o Bﬁ&i@,&imf}g :

“\.,,'o
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r;l;)tf‘i r“ \UOr iny FESTIOATION .\1 P e .5 T
O i s'u ,.k.‘ ﬁLL.HON ujugnq_w_ o
W ‘.!‘ .

N ] - - 1 t. Af K

FEH2 31574 R

A° . Gof P

. [—— : el I‘J(‘nt‘.' e
fF:L_,, ‘{f}i&‘» : InsnePien
NROO8 AT PLAIN ifﬁt‘”;fm.
Plan. & Eval _
g€:10 PM NITE FEBRUARY 28, 1974, WBF &;glnm;1
Training
Legal Coun

TGO DIRECTOR ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - o o
L3 ]’!}:‘,";]',e .

-
Directar Sec'y

WATERGATE UNIT B e

FROM ATLANTA 139-154 1 PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE NMONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974 -
RE ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWSS
. l. KNUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN = HOURS
37{2 REGULAR 29 OVERTIME & TOTAL 35

2« NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN - HOURS
REGULAR 8 OVERTIME @ TOTAL 8
TOTAL ALL MAN HOURS 43

END
HOLD

HEREIN CLASSTFIED

ALTL quQR A IOh CONTAINED
DAYE 5 i jﬁiuhx"}f«”}_

s <..
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c S PEGERAL BURLAD QL NVESTISATION
v o | COMMUNIC XTIONY SECTION
| e 191‘4
I : %=1
TEUETYRE

NR @12 BA PLAIN .
1257 aAM SENT 6§/Pm NITEL 3-1-74 TJH

10 DIREQTOR ( ATTN : ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =~ WATERGQI%FS“W~-

UNIT 2

FROM Z2ALTIMORE  1395-148 - P7 P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUREAUTEL, NOV 2, 1973 REQUESTING MONTHLY STATISTICAL IN-.
FORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT. |

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 15974, BALTIMORE DIVISION EXPENDED -

THE FOLLOWING MANHOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
17 SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN HOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS;
NO OUERTTME MAN HOURS. ' |

4 CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ; NO OVERTIME MAN HOURS.. -

At

END

1at . '
kI A

% E
| ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED =~ .-
| HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIFD, -

‘ DATE . .Jlisdve | BYS4tinl Omy
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NRZ@1 BH PLAIN

5-44 Pil HITEL 3-1-74 GXR

T0

WATERGA UNIT

FROM BIRMIAGHAM (139-187)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

DURING MONTH OF FEBRUARY,

END

!\nf\rIC‘ 13N
‘L. e O\SS{CHDV

DIRECIORé}A$9-4@89)(ATTw

SPRCTAL AGENT OR CLERICAL NMANHOURS CONCERNING

PE——
Assae Do, L
Dep-AD-Adma
Dep-A b dove__
Aszt. [Nr.:

il .
Labarat n'y -

Plen, & BEezl
Spoe. 1nv, ——
Troining oo

Eouzal Coun A

Trlephone Rm. .
I“h‘#’c‘m' ‘"-‘-«-'v .

T S e

¢ ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, Zr;ﬁﬁf”

2 L da

L

1974, BIRMINGHAN DIVISION SPENT NO

CAPTIONED MATTER

‘,'a"f K
p i
B e
) AL
/
\
- P f
N I T

ATL INbORMATION CONTAT%FD
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE N

DATE __ 114170 BYSP4izn)l Oms_
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ULl AU TR SRS Avan ey,
e s SECHON DopeA Do,
oy SUVLS ‘ Deped D-dnv,
R Asst. Dips
TATELE LA Admin, -
o~ . N
NRO14 BS PLAIN —

TELETYEA
7311 PM NITEL MARCH 1, 1974 REC

10 DIRECTOR (A1TN: ACCOUNTING AKD FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT) B I
o Tronibg e
( 139" i164) Loeal Coun, o
Telrphone Rm.
Direct v Sec'y L

FROM BOST

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS L o

v Hr

= AY
DURING FEBRUARY, 1974, 35 SA MAN HOURS AND SIX CLERICAL (D/(MA
AV

HOURS SPENT WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION, ALL REGULAR HOURS. /7 }
END

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN I? UNCLASQIFILD :
PATE 15! o ‘f"_ i i{: S




}u)c.?\l.[..w\l, SF NN OR G G

& - COMIL N FATNG SICTION
g L e s
T AR O 37

ot KRCO3 BU NITEL e AYPE
T 11153PM GITELAARCH 1, 1974 DUB
L1 PIRECTOR, FBI

(4TTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =~
WATERGATE UNIT)

T From BUFFALO (139-81) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVENM3ER 2, 1973.
NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAM-HOURS SPENT ON
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING FEBRUARY,

1574.
END

PaW FBIHQ
CLR

Lo
P

Taapaction 2
ol L
Laboratory o
Flan, & Ewval. .
Spee. Inw L
Treining .
Learal Coun. (L
Telephone K
Ttireol s Sec'y

=
Do

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERRTN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
H

DATE.

4] ko ﬁlufﬂiﬁﬁl $
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NR9B3 BU NITEL
~NT 6:36aM FOR PM NIYEL mARCH I, 1974 DMB
I0 DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN® ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGALE UNIT)
FRON BUFFALO (13%9-81) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEmM3ER 2, 1973.

ND SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

o e e e

Dep-d -Adm__ §
Dev A Ddnm. o F
Asst, D
Adiin,

Cemyp, &
Ext. Af§
Fites & ¥4l pd
Gen, inv.
Tdent. . § 0 L34
IIi?,‘”‘L”fﬁUn P
Intell, .
Lalmnratary .-
Plan. & Eval .
fpec. Inv, ;
Training .
Legul Coun. o
Telephone Rm. —

Priivsdor 800y oo
TSR AR 1 }

N

DEZALING WITH WATERGATE AnD RELALED mALTERS DURInNG FEBRUARY,

19740 ‘ ) e
EHND

LNG F3I HQ CLR TU

e
w

N |

SR T _
ALL TNFOSMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSTYFIED N
NATE___ 2 i4fen  pBySbalinf{Dmy-
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NR 025 BT PLAIN |
2:01 Py S{TEL MaRCH 1, 1974 TDS i
TO DIRPG;;R' L
//:Trénfi0N= ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM BUTTE (€6-2482)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

1« 39 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE -~
DIVISsION, FEBRUARY, 1974, r'

2. 6 1/2 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT,. |
ERD

PRI

EEPT

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED -
YEREIN 15 UNGLASSIFTED o
DATE .7 4l LA S RAVC R o (AT S
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pf4 ‘:I "/

NR ¢¢6 CE CODE

5118 PM NITEL MARCH 1, 1574 KCL /7~
TO DIRECTOR (139-4089) TELRYYPR | -
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION B %iiitfl%:
WwATERGATE UNIT o -  '-nf %?ﬁangm._

Director Sap v

FROM CHARLOTTE (139-155)(P) 1P S ' ““”““‘““f“f

L,»
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, /VJTT'

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1573, | (beika1”“
STATISTICAL DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR FEBRUARY,

1974, IS AS FOLLOWSS
(1) Sa MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, NONE

(2) CLERICAL MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONEj OVERTIME
NONE,
END
FBIHQ FLC CLR.

! . - . f - g
et . PRRRT ek IR RREeN
TR0 VRN "'. G e, T e L

'ALL TNFORMATION CdNiAiﬁED ]f'f;_
HEREIN I? UFLLASSIFIED |
DATE - 14 _,,E‘{%eaLaj
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E ,A 230 ir
! }3. -4 D -Adm.
P Dep-A Do Inw,

-

' A FEDTTAL BLRIN &0 INTELET T . Seet Dir .
PR N £ (N 'T!i{ ‘:‘. ; E ':i."","!‘ ey
hrgg4 CG PLAIN C_Q:\i‘%‘*\"'%h{'}‘b Sl i (.':{’Z’?,ri. est ..

536PM NITEL 3/4/74 EMM MAR O 1374

TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: A OUNTING & FRAID SECTION- B s
VATERGATE UNID) S o T e

FROM ca:cnej/}} -483) P - :

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. | o N

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1573.

STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY AS FOLLOWS: - - :5,ﬂ¢§’4
1« SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS: ‘ : . i o S

REGULAR HOURS 74
OVERTIME HOURS 36 -
TOTAL - 118

2. CLERICAL MAN HOURS:

REGULAR HOURS I2
OVERTINME 2
TOTAL ‘ 12

"D

F3IHQ REC'D FOUR KLJ
HOLD |

ALL INFO?MA%ION COMTATNED | ‘
HEREIN TS chras IFIFD

DATE . 3li4iws Yﬁ ath Af



iDERAL BURIAL OF PO TRNINATION
- . .. COMIUNC T 08 {0 THON

NR 802 CI PLAIN

8:38 PM NITEL MARCH 1, 1974 JLK
© o g Divector Sedy
TO DIREFTOR (139-40P85) | '
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION ~WATERGATE UNIT) £”§;£%%“
FROM CINCINNATI (1395-78) (P) |IP ' v’ﬁ

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

iy
N
v

NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS, CLERK MAN=-HOURS, OR STENO

MAN=-HOURS SPENT ON RELATED MATTER BY CINCINNATI DIVISION

DURING FEBRUARY, 1974,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~
HERETN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
pare  lialge  BYSR4lamt U
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NR B2 CV CODE TELETYRE

6:85 PM NITEL 3/1/74 NMCJ

: Ian.&}
TO DIRECTOR (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, piviy m:vﬂ

: : o . Trajning * __;_
/ WATERGATE UNIT) : If“ dll(:un

FROM CLEV%;&ND (56-88) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
RE BUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION

FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974:
RE SA MAN HOURS = REGULAR HOURS - TWO (2); OVERTIME HOURS =

ZERO (p)3 TOTAL HOURS - TWO (2), | R
RE CLERICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS = THREE (3); OVERTIME .

HOURS - ZERO (@) TOTAL HOURS = THREE (3, R o

FHD

HOLD FOR ONE

KM MAH FBIHQ ACK FOR THRE

AL INFORMATIONSg%§¥%%NED g
" HEREIN IS UNCLA
 DATE.__7[14i%0 Br$a4J@wl Qs
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] FELEMAL BURTALY OF INVLITISATION . et

CORMUNCATIONS SECHON. . 1 DerAD sdme

v Dep-A DInve
L 281974 74 As<t. Die:

(L;’ R Admin. ..
s e Comp. BSysti |

N / : X
= BN - Ext. Affajs
24 CO PLAIN J'.ELE,..W@F? R Bx f%
6:39 P NITEL FEBRUARY 28, 1974 MQ et /7

Inenfdion .

T0 DIRECTOR / Lanoratory
4 Pan, & Eva!.

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = WATERGATE UNIT. | Spec lwv —-

: U Lewval Counl’o o

Telrohone Rm,
Diroerer Sely o

N P e Py

/
FROM COLMBIA (56-35) (P P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. er{/w

i

RE BUREAU TEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, {973, - >(})

FOLLOWING ARE COLUMBIA DIVISION STATISTICS FOR MAN-KOURS SPENT

ON CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY 19743
SPECIAL AGENT: REGWLAR HOURS, 29 ONE-HALF; OVERTIME HOURS, NOME;

TOTAL 29 OMNE~ HALF, E I
CLERICAL: REGULAR HOURS 3; OVERTIME KOURS NONEj TOTAL 3.

EiiD .

" "ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED :
JEREIN IS UNCI.ASSIFIED . :
DATE _ Wiaf%o  mysettislme
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. FECERAL Chnisy or i'\’\EST]u&-fC}N
L L. COMMUNICATIONS ${CT,o

MJ—«R&
TEL fiﬂf{

9129 PM NITEL MARCH 1, 1574 TPR

KR 261 DL FPLAIN

TO DIRELTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UKlT)rTﬁ“:::

Telephone Em.

W, 'i.
WATERGATE AND RELATED wATTERS | / ﬁf— |
REBUTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973. 7-)#

DURING MONTH OF FEBRUARY SEVENTYFOUR, THE DALLAS OFFICE A
EXPLENDED 242 REGULAR AND 42 OVERTIME AGENT MAN-HOURS AND |
125 CLERICAL REGULAR MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGATIONS.
END .

HOLD
PAW FBIHQ
FOR TwO

ALI, TNFORMATION CONWATPFD
[EREIN IS UNCIASSIVIED
SATE E__ Al sy el
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(EGERAL BUREAL OF INVISTICATION
Cr-ue! NICATIONS SICTION

Ftu2g

NRzE27 DN PLAIN
5:44PM NITEL LAW FEBRUARY 28,”r§% e

10 Di;;pfaﬁ, FBl, ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTICN = o .
. i Ll o s
: Lt Labaratory o
WA SRGATE UNIT _ ey
Spee, luve L
FrOM DENVER (46-3381) ' : Training ..

Lawgal Cedn. ..
T(’rp ane Em.
Thie » Sncly

lﬂf«f:;,n?‘

FOR THE MONTH OF FEB,, 1974, THE FOLLOWING MANHOURS'SPENI: 9)

UATERGATE AlD RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL ALL OFFICES NOVE. 2, 1573,

. 20 SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MANHOURS, NO OVERTIME HCURS, TOTAL
89 MANHOURS. 2. TWENTY CLERICAL REGULAP MANHOURS, NO OVERTIME
HOURS, TOTAL 2@ CLERICAL FANHOURS. |
ABOVE MAKHOURS SPENT IN CASES: "UNSUR; NATIONAL CABLE
TELEVISION aSSOCIATION, INC., CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS, ELECTION
LAYS (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT), 00: WFO"
AD "JERROLD ELECTRONICS, DR. JOHN C. WALOUE, FORNER PRESIDENT,

CANPAIGH CONTRIBUTIONS, ELECTION LAWS (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD
SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT), 00: WFO,™ . &@ﬂifii”*”f'i"'”.*“ g

END

PRI i
\\\\\

T\

ALL INFC “'AALUN CONTAINE
HEREIN I UYCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 4141 ?__Q_%Byg% oo Lmi_
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Comp. Bvet

FEOERAL BURLAU OF 1nvEsTigaTio
COMMUNICATIONG SCHON

| FITEY e
In<poction . _
In:
Latonuloey
Pisn, & Evalk
Spee. v
Traiming ..
Legnl Coan. L

()

AR DG 37¢

[}

TELETYP

NRZ204 DE CODE Teleyhone Rm.

Dircetor By

5:58 Pii NITEL MARCH 4,/)9?4 GJu

TO DIRECTOR (ATTHNs 4CCCUKTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT)

1
FROM DETROIT £66-4712) (PY 1P b Y

YATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NGVEMEER 2, 1973,
THE NUMBER OFSPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT OX WATERGATE

ARD RLATED MATTERS FOR FEBRUARY, 1574, IS 1l REGULAR HOURS,

| OVERTINE HOUR, AKD 12 TOTAL HOURS.

THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON CAPTIONED -
0

MATTERS IS 6 REGULAR HOURS, ZFRf OVERTIWE HOURS, AND 6 TOTAL. ~-.'

HOURS.,

£t

oo

oo
i

"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN L5 UNCLASSTFIED = -
DATE___“HI5190__BYSPY Lo fau)

oLt o



;:P . Asaoe Dir. __.
s ‘. Dgp-'A-D.-Adm
. ; ig Dt«.p.-.%..D.-Ir;v,_
; H & Agst. Dir.:
i : B Admin, |
: y ; 3 . Comp. 3-'-,;
5 R E FLDERAL BUREAU BE INVESTIGATION  Date: 3/1/" d}};xt_ ‘2{ y
* o Y ¥ : ; * iles
% - {i . COMMUNICATIONS SEQTL% sz& g},,;,_( LY
SE 3 'é Transmit the following in ARG 11974 10 — s ot L e
2 r 3 ¥k an ext pprode nenecdion
e § g FACSIMILE ! 1 74 5 »%fi.??_ Intell. _ jl_,____,,
3}" . i ¥ v — o 3 Tatiorath N
¥ Do ;. 9 - ” ) :I’ L (l’n%‘"ﬁ)} Flan. & I:vgl.
s H g e e T e ] Spee, Inv.
oo ; [3 1 Training
o 3 Legal Coun. __,
fé - F’] St Telephona Rm, .
E; ' ' i pre DYRECTOR, ¥FBI Director Sec’y _
;? 31 ATTH:  ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD S"'CTIEQ:
E; i% WATERGATE UNIT
i
B i
£ £ § FROM: SAC, EL PASO (139-25)
:
v H WATLRGATE 71D RELATED MATTERS.
: : KE BUREAU RITEL TO ALL SﬁCS: KROVEMDER 2, 1 71
i (1) NORWE, ‘ . o
%

(2} HONE.

Lwn,
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{EDERAL BUREAL OF iNVf '-*:' WON Assoe. Dies L
COVMUNICATIONG Si0nnN _"

Alaiin.

o e ; . Dep.a 1t r” ¥
'E; L N " - (’ - 4 ‘-f 'n
Zoo - } ARk 02 0E74 / PR

Cnp ‘:\t

§fr§ _ERN=FBTHOROE UE 0Pl ELETYPF/'
S o SEEUNR 081 HN PLAIN HOUDTFORSOWE- e/ L

£oo 12¢24PM KST NITEL MARCK 1, 1974 GBM . Laoratory o
PR o Plan. & Eval, _
O3 DIPECTOR FBI (ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD o] et

: ' Lewa) Coun, . §
SECTION, VATERGATE UNIT) mﬁ;mﬂJEm.__,

-4
. etoy Qrkv ——
B e SIS

FROM ¢ HONO}U U G6-22) 1P

Lo /
oo WATFRGATE AND RELATED MATTFRS.

RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974, | s;lqggﬂ*o |

PARAGRAPH ONE: REGULAR TIME = TWO HOURS 3§ OVERTIME =

5 . ZERO HOURS; TOTAL SA TIME - THO HOURS. |
PARACRAPH TWOt REGULAR TIME - ONE HOUR$ OVERTIME -

© ZERO HOURS;3 TOTAL CLERICAL TIKE - ONE HOUR.
= END
| PAV FBINQ - N R

.'\LL INfORMATION CONTAINED
AEDFIN I UﬂCLASSIFIED A
..... rl !4 BY-S?“"m‘\ l.M,S_‘__
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m FEDES S0 W h e L sl vy i
:E L[}rq ln. A ” Q?\J bL( HON
;i - sy
{R333 HO PLAIN 8
9:5@ PM NITEL MARCH 1,1974 HCY | | Leva Coun 7|
;irheme Bm, ‘
T0  DIRECTOR . L;.-,_-.--',ﬁi;iz’ =
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD |

SECTION - WATERGALE UNIT
FROM HOUSTON (66-1657) ONE PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION IS FURNISHED FOR

THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 1974, RE CAPTIONED MATTER:

o REGULAR HOURS 0.T. HOURS TOTAL
A SPECIAL AGENTS 8 o g

CLERICAL t.5¢ 2 1.50

TOTAL . S,SQ S *;“'a}%mﬁi* i

LND

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 7 1ialso -~ BYSP_“‘LPALOMM
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1 - EARAT N e g e e
COMMUNICATONG {
1
1

P

NRZ82 IP PLAIN —
:&L?‘g\; e
5t29 PM NITEL MARCH 1y 1974 JaT

AEC NN

?0 DIRECTOR (ATt§3'ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD

ECTION - YATERGATE UNIT)
FROM  INDIANAPOLIS (66-3265) 1p

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

AR
=
B
L
e
=
pod
i

v

.. RE BUREAU NITEL NOV, 2, 1573,
(1>, NONE.
(2). KNONE .

HOLD Tu

T-I"‘-;Ti.‘ &
Legal Coun .
Telephs s ]' "n.

WL fNFéHhéiIOﬁ‘bdﬁTAINﬁﬁ -

.”ECIN

15 U CqubIFIED
7!;fﬁzx - **!rﬂ\ Q 5
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7285 PN NITE EBRUARY 28, 1974
T0s DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4883)

ATTENTIONs ACCOUNTING AND FRUAD SECTION

VATERGATE UNIT
FROM: JACKSON (135-54)

YATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE JACKSON TELETYPE FEBRUARY 13, 1574,

THE JACKSON DIVISION CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION
REGARDING THIS MATTER DURING FEBRUARY, 1974,
END,
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' s
HEREIN IS qNCLASSIFIED ' i
DATE. N80y BvSPa domloms

Telgphyns . &5
Diroéﬁnr Sant

L e




FESERML BUNTNG ST INVESTIS ‘.I’.&‘;’?
COMMUNICATIONS S{CTION

FEg 281974
NR@21 JK PLAIN

vl
S:4] PM NITEL FEB. 28, 1974 415t ik

10 DIRECTOR o Lf{ i;
_(ATTNT ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD
SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM JACKSONVILLE (139-67)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE JKNITEL JANUARY 38, 1574,

l. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENI ON ALL
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH THE WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, BROKEN
DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HOURS -
NONE .

2., NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES
BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTINE HOURS, AND TOTAL
HOURS = NONE. |
END

AT 1EFORMATIOV CCuTAib}D
TREEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED N
DATE. 14 zo_may MR B '?
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| EEDIRAL BLATAY OF INVESTIma Ty SR e
{\ﬂ‘!?\fl.\fcp\“( S bf_(_ l'««"-(? L . I; p \13 Aﬁm ———
1\’45”‘ .-——-—-—

maR01? 4,4;?-’
Sl Trigpeation —

6‘ 5 d{] WARCH 1 19 4 NIIEL GgF _H'myf :__'_,‘L_H'F?”' rf;:,';mdi RS

1. Labord \‘GXY ien

. L}.t CAilairs i
L Files & Com. o
Gon. Inv e mnim

NR &5 KC PLAIN

' pu“ & Eval. —

<41r¢n; nccauwrzne AND FﬁauB sacrlou- 2T et i
HATEHGQFE unit, '

TO IH‘CLOR

FROM  KANSES CITY (128-124) 4P

\hBUﬁIIEL IG ALL SACS FLBRUARY l!, 1974.

SA - REGUALR HOURS 24, OT 4, IGIAL 20.;,-:5

CL‘“ICAL - FnGULAP HGURS ONP-"ALF 0T u,'AJTAL URE-HALF‘
E&D

sILE

'ltifik?oﬁﬁnftom=CGN“AIN?
Coet o HEREIN LS UNCLASSIELED. :
i DﬂTﬁﬂn.3!fff?¢TQBE§95~J»ﬁ[9MJ




P iy FECLRS PLESAL OF MATSTICATI
¢ COMMUNICATIONS SCTi0N
NRCO4 KX PLA IN_ Mo 1,,1%174 ,
. L
5:51PM NITEL MARCH 1, 1974 PXS ‘_€§¥ '
’ TELXGYRES
T2 OR
(ATTN: ACCOUNTINS AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT) -
) ‘ Man. & Ewal
FROM KNOXVILLE (62-1272) 1P . Spee. Tnve
: Training . _._
‘ Locol Coun.
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

WATZIRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEM3ER 2, 1973,

IS AS FOLLOWS:

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974, ;Zj Y

(D @
®)
(C)
(2) )
@)

)
END

Tw0 REGULAR AGENT HOURS

NONE

TWO TOTAL AGEZNT HOURS

THIRTY MINUTEZS REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS
NONE

THIRTY MIMUTES TOTAL CLERICAL HOURS

I

""ALL INFORMATION GONTAINED . &
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  N\*
DATE.. 2halgo__ BYSP4lRilang
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i e - ; [ ) \IL N ( :‘”01\ c\f C‘”(‘)lr Depo A Dodnv,

Azst, Dirce

dan 0174 : Admine ..
Comp. Swst

. Ext. AMuirs o

r-? rw; hnheak Y n = :

Files &44 ;."‘5[. 4

\__,.-" "-Lq Gen. 1 .:}j *‘g::

Trens [ S

I“i-;,) 115

1 e & [

. Tabualry e
Hidp5 LV PLAIN I f Bval —

Sp luv PR

§:49  PH NITEL [MARCH 1, 1974 SGT

10 DIRELTOR
FROI LAS VEZAS (66-6)

‘.‘.’ATERGATE AND RELATED NMATTERS.

DURING {ONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974, NO WATERGATE AND RELATED.

f‘}ATTERS WERE INVESTIGATED BY LAS VEGAS,

ALT, 1IJ:O“D ATIOM CO‘\ITAINwD
Y ‘LJ" B \T"LASbIFIED i
?f > By SP4! f‘!ﬁﬁ?ﬂs
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i;
NR#83 LR PLAIN ) fﬁiwgdf

Tr48PM NITEC//ARCH ty 1974 NJI

10 2;5; TOR, FBI
TN$ ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM  LITTLE ROCK (135=-64) (P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973, | .
DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1574, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION
SPENT NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED

SURJECT,
E#D
FBIHQ FLC CLR

AT

) |

DATH

Adrain, -
Crmp. Syt

Lf.ul Ceup. i
Telephone  1iei,

Driractor Beo'y

st 4 . b tarks

INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN 1S UPLIASSIfLrD T e

?'3» Y e T ""'f,:\'*
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- ‘7 ﬁ At LR, 5 . I\, J | “ . ' ‘:.;;_\-.
l‘.s “'( i,‘:r.'- :3?.0,;‘:“ .
' : ; s
B NR £11 LA PLAIN | s
X 548 PM NITEL MARCH I, 1974 SMA P

T0 DIR TOR .o Traininge

Legal Coun,

N: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION « WATERGATE UNITNf¢%7~ Tﬁqﬁmw Pm.

Do -t

FROM LOS ANGELES (139-326) |IP
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, . .

DURING FEBRUARY, 1974, THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT
THE FOLLOQING HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED

MATTERS: SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS, 453 SPECIAL AGENT ~
OVERTIME HOURS, 153 TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS, €65 REGULAR

CLERICAL MAN HOURS, 16.
END

o o B lwﬁoﬁriTton'CdﬁTﬁTmmﬁ3”"w”T
i ’ hFﬁ LH s LP CLAEJQIFIED ' -‘g.'."'"':
JJ v"‘fj" 5.‘-“.'... . DYS‘ iy .f RRAR Y.v? )

‘_‘..l



NREES LS PLAIN
7:27PM NITEL 3/1/74 BCw
10 DIRECTOR

FEDLRAL Bl L‘\ wroah J ; N 1-:‘-\‘“

COMMUNITATIONS 50070
MAR O 11274

et e s
TELETYPE
s

ATTN: AGCSLNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
e

“YATERGATE UNIT

S

FROM LOUISVILLE (66+2469) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

"STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974:

(1) NONE. (2) NONE,
END

FBIHG FLC CLR,

'FR THE THREE TELS

Tr.ining
Tegul Cdu“—
r(‘x l‘ i
D nc‘ e 5r

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~
HEREIN I? UNCLASSIFIED - -
DATE 14120 BYSP44aﬂaad__
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NR 862 ME PLAIN
82117 PoMe HITEf/’ MARCH I, 1974 XJW
TO DIREZTOR

ATTHS
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM MEMPHIS (66-2121)(C)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUTEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1573,

_ -
i i F?“%

i
FLAGLE VR

Ce g e
o ;\n‘_‘l!m ol :

v TATIONS SECTION

5

ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

aTELD i
oo f o0
Imtcll.
Ledeyns: o
P:.‘%n. LS | L
pee Tnve
Training oo,
Lewal Coun, 2040
Telophone Rm. o
Dirretor Seely

A .
/7

. Z’\ «
o A

\?-"‘" !

G) ”

DURING FEBRUARY THE FOLLOWING MAN~-HOURS WERE SPENT

ON INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE:

SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN-HOURSS
SPECIAL AGENT OVERTINME HOURS3
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS:
REGUALR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS:
CLERICAL OVERTIME HOURS

_ ~ TOTAL CLERICAL HOURS:

S oane |

PLS ACK FOR TwO TELS
bl PLS

RXH FBIQ ACK FOR Two

ALL INFOURATION CONTAINHD
HEREIN [5 UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE____2hitlvo  BYSPaten| Mg ~
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¥ PNICATIONS seeTion

g LR ] 1974

- TELETYWE

5 Latusrstory _...
4 : Plan, & Fval
:_:,:' Sipces uw,
s Truinivng .
, Lol Conm o
i Telorloue BEm,
: KR283 1 PLAIN Dire o Secy

5] JB‘PV NITEL (MARCHI,1974 JJV

: TO DIRSCTOR 135-4889

-

" ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT
S FROM HIAMI 139-328 ONE PAGE

JAFEZS WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, 10C3:

FERJURY; 00J. Q0: WFO

IR .
LA

ReESUNITEL NOV, 2,1973,
THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF
FEBRUARY, 1974, IS SUBHMITTED IN CONNECTION WITH WATERGATE AND

RELATED MATTERS:

AGENT MANHOURS: REGULAR: 43 OVERTIME: @, TOTAL:4
CLERICAL HOURS: REGULAR: 1; OVERTIME: @, TOTAL3z |

[

#SCVD #7983 DCW FBIHQ CLR -

AL THFORMATION CONTATNE
FIN I U okt \JIJ.{TL Lu:)
1-‘1.1»-7‘ ﬂi ? . i rj 4 ”1 !r‘uzs‘

LA
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-~ Tiir )
- SRS PR -
. PEDERAL EURAL OF A 0aTicaTioN tirp-A Do Adm
! CULCRELATION S STU TGN FRTRVEINIUIRS SR S
| ;’."" Lol
’ " -

. H‘L\Q n ] 3!4 f,u::tl
KREZT NI PLAIN v

o | BN
§:48PM MARCH 1, 1574 NITEL  EMZ ""U CWPE 6 (5
1o DIgECTOR, FBI R

Lo aa"0yY e
ATTENTION:  ACCOURTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATEM: & Bl
Rt AN | +3 S
UNIT L'J 1' é?LJ".I
Tl oahone Boweo.

FROM1 SAC, MILWAUKEE (66-1986) Dircclor Ser'y-

O e

WATEZRCATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, 11/2/73.

~

MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT FOR CLERICAL HOURS SPENT } O}

ON SUBJECT MATTER DURING FEBRUARY, 1974.
EXD

HOLD
Paw FRIHQ

FOR FIVE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
QbR;IN 1” U CuassTFIED

SR 0 ot T
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RARQ 11974 8
BT .
v w(/ o

TELETYPE T
NR @17 NP PLAIN ; iﬁ;f L
8343 PM NITEL MARCH 1,1974 MRH o e e
Leewet Coung _,._
T0 DIRECTOR  (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD sscrxon - WATEFnggjﬁzﬁﬁ;

AT A e e A

| é/u IT)
FROM WINNEAPOLIS (56-92)  ONE PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974, THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

EXPENDED 168 REGULAR AGENT HOURS AND 6 OVER TIME AGENT HOURS FOR A

TOTAL OF 166 AGENT HOURS, THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION ALSO EXPENDED"
20 REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS AND ZERO OVER TIME CLERICAL HOURS FOR A

TOTAL OF 28 CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE MATTERS,.
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MORILE (62~1668) (] PAGE)

WATERGATE #ND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL NOVE: "ER 2, 1973,

if0BILE CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION RE CAPTIONED MATTERS. .

NO COST STATISTICS INVOLVED,
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FROM  NEWARK (56-22) - "

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUNITEL, NOVEM3ER 2, 1973, | (I>
FOLLOWING FIGURES FOR FEBRUARY, 19742
. SPECIAL AGENT maN-HOURS

REGUL AR 25

OVERT INE o

TOTAL 25
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FROM3 EE%\ﬁAVEN (62-2668) (P) |P - T”“”’“ﬁm'j
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS *-;»Jf”w“h
RE: NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, JANUARY 31, 1574

_STATISTICAL INFO, NEW HAVEN DIVISION, FOR FESB,, ;974,‘Asa%§f
FOLLOWS: - | 7

1. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INVEISTIGATIONS, CAPTIONED MATTER: REGULAR HOURS -~ ELEVEN, OVERTINE
HOURS - MNONT; TOTAL - ELEVEN. )

2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN=-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES - e

REGULAR HOURS = ONE & ONE HALF; OVERTIME HOURS - NONE; TOTAL HOURS -
ONE & ONE HALF,

.I..'.....END.CO.CO....‘
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FUON O ITW CRLEANS (46-2773)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE3UNITEL, NOVEMEER 2, 1973. o
DURING THE MOKTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974, TEN SPECIAL-AGENT MAN-HOURS
AND ONT CLERICAL MAN-HOUR WERE SPENT ON WATERGATE OR RELATED MATTERS

Ii THE NEW ORLEANS DIVISION, |
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FRON KEY oax 139 361 L}f_ 1P
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FOLLOWING NEW YORK DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED
FOR MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974.

ONE, 425 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS CONSISTING OF 365 REGULAR
HOURS AND 68 OVERTIME HKOURS.

TW0. S& CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONSISTING SOLELY OF REGULAR

HOLD
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(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, VWATERGATE UNIT)
FROM HORFOLK (56~336) (P)

o

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

KRE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1573.
NORFOLX OFFICE DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TINME DURING MONTH COF FEBRUARY

IN INVESTIGATIONS OF WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
END
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
FROM OKLAHOMA CITY  135-74 P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973

NO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION
DURING MONTH FEBRUARY, 1974.
END.
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WATERGATE UNIT)

FROW: OMAHAL (1395-58) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

ZERQ SPECIAL AGENT AND CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON

CAPTIONED MATTER DURING MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 13974,
END
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FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545)(P) IP

WATERGATE AWD RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL, NOVENMBER 2, 1573,
PHILADELPHIA DIVISION - FEBRUARY 1974:

le REGULAR AGENT NANHOURS 264
BWit OVERTIWME AGENT MANHOURS 32
3. TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS 256
4. REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS 30
5. TOTAL CLERICAL MANHOURZS &30
ZND
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, A

REBUNITEL NCVEMBER 2, 1573,

le FOUR DAYS AND TWO HOURS REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT TIME -
SPENT ON THIS MATTER DURING FEBRUARY, 1574,

2. THREE HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIMe SPENT ON THIS MATTEZR
DURING FEBRURRY, 1974,
END
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FRON PITTSBURGH (56-258) S
e
N /e
WATESGATE AND RELATED MATTERS | u)” .

REBUNITEL TO ALL SAC'S 12/11/73. 3
FOLLOVING IS AN ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE
PERIOD 2/1/74 THROUGH 2/28/743 | |
1). SA MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS:
REGULAR HOURS 2
OVERTIME HOURS e
TOTAL 2
2)s CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT:
REGULAR HOURS 45 MINUTES
OVERTIME HOURS g
TOTAL 45 MINUTES

END
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(ATTN: ACB@TING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM¢ PORTLA (66=-20200) 1P

WATERGATE AtD RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL, NOVEMBER I, 1573,

PORTLAND DIVISION HAS RECEIVED NO WATERGATE OR RELATED
MATTERS FOR INVESTIGATION DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1974.
END |
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TO DIRECTOR
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE
UNIT, STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF
FEBRUARY, 1374)
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) 1P

WATERGATE AWND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING NANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED
MATTERS DURIWG 15744 -
l. REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS 196, NO OVERTINE, TOTAL (56 -
HOURS. : .
2. REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS 9, NO OVERTIME, TOTAL S HOURS.
END |
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FROM ST. LOUIS (139-93) 7\
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS R SRR

Rt BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY: NUMBER OF

SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS: THREE REGULAR HOURS, O OVERTIME HOURS,
THREE TOTAL HOURS.

NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: TWO REGULAR HOURS, @ OVERTIME
HOURS, TwO TOTAL HOURS.

END
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FRCM 54 S

LT LAKE CITY (66-1836) 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE 5aLT LAKE CITY TELET#PES, FEBRUARY 14 AND 1, 1974.

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUAR?, 1974, TUWO AGENT REGULAR MANHOURS AND
15 REGULAR CLERICAL MINUTES WERE SPENT ON INVESTIGATION DEALING WITH
WATZPGATE MATTERS,
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Lt S

ATTH:  ACCOUNTTRG AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BURBEAU NITEL, NOVENMBER 2, 1973,
CIRTNG THE MONTH OF FEDRUARY, 1974, 5AN ANTONYIO DEVOTED 58
REGULAR HOURS SA TIME OR CAPTIONED MATTER. 14 BOURS AGENT ON

OVERTIFE AND 30 HGURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIME,

HIJD.
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o Labiratory e
V10 DIRECTOR 139-4289) (ATTN: ACCOUNTING ARD Labasatiry
R Spee. 1av. o
FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT) Toaining oo

Lesral Coun.

FROM  5aN DIEGO (139-63) (P) 1P Y &

i

WATZRGATZ AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1573, TO ALL SACS.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR FEBRUARY, 1574:

(GNE), NUMBER OF SPEICAL AGENT MAN HOURS, TEN REGULARg
OVERT IMEZ HOURS, NONE; TOTAL: TEN HOURS.
(TwQG), NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS, THREE REGULAR;P

OVERTIME, NONE; TOTAL ¢ THREE HOURS.

ABOVE STATISTICAL DATA AROSE FROM INVESTIGATION OF
CASE CAPTIOQED "HEARINGS OF THE SENATE JUﬁ?%IARY COMMITTIEE ;
PERJURY ; OQ& (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION<JATERGATE UNITZ)™
(BUFILE: 74-2446, SD FILE: 74-58),
END
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(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) (P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
RE BUREAU NITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 2, 1573,
DURING FEBRUARY 14 AGENT MAN HOURS AND SIX CLERICAL
HOURS HAD BEEN EXPENDED IN THIS MATTER. NO OVERTIME HOURS
FOR EITHER AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL.
END
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SCTOR, ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT )

FRON  SAVARNAM (56-153)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUREAU KITEL TO ALL SACS, 11/2/73.

SAVANSAH OFFICE CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION

MATTERS AT THE SPECIFIC REQUEST OF THE SPECIAL PROSECUTIOW FORCE,
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RE BUREAY NITEL TO ALL OFFICHS, DATED FEBRUARY 11, 19743
SEATTLE NITEL TO BUREAU, DATED FEBRUARY 14, 1574,

DURING THEMFERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1974 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28,
1974, THE SEATTLE OFFICE HAS EXPENDED A TOTAL OF 70 AGENT MAN
HOURS AND 9 1/2 CLERICAL HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
THERE WERE NO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR CLERICAL, SPENT ON

THIS CASE IN FEBRUARY, 1974, P
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Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or cade)

. AIRTEL
Via
(Priority)
________________________________________________ L
TO: " DIRECTOR, FBI (74-2474)
FROM: SAC, WFO (74-290)(Pp)

WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS
STATISTICAL INFORMATION

For the month of February, 1974, a total of
2,010 Agent hours were utilized in investigation of
Watergate related matters. Of this total, 256 hours
were overtime. :

Clerical time expended during the month of
February amounted to 324 hours.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc, Dies
Dap. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. __

whdmin,

Comp, Syst,

™  : Mr. Whi)e’%\/ DATE. March 11, 1974 P Com
. Gen. lav.
> ld-l.'

- nspection
FROM 4 ¥, Downing ntell.

Loboratory
. Plan. & Eval. _
e Spec. Inv.
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Traning
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Teleshern Ro. —

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

. Reference memorandum from R. E. Long to Mr.
Gebhardt dated 3/8/74.

- The typewriting of the attached letter was
determined to have been prepared on an IBM typewriter
equipped with Large Elite style of type spaced twelve
letters to the inch.

The typewriting on the letter was searched
through the appropriate section of the Anonymous Letter
File without identifying it with any of the typewriting
therein. A representative copy will be added to the
file for future reference.

Neither the envelope nor letter of the anonymous
comnmunication contains any indented writing, watermark, ST

or other special feature which might assist in determining':
ite' immediate source.

RECOMMENDATION: -~ That the result of Laboratory examinatton ~
and the enclosed letter be forwarded to the General
Investigative D%ﬁ}éion.

PRl 2]
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Enclosures (2)

139-408R (10, ppatsn pin a@é ST /é)/

At Pore 4 & T w-—
1 - Mr. Gebhardt Qs
1 - Mr. White 'n MAR 20 1974 )
1l - Mr. Long g ! Z{
1 - Mr. Nuzum e LUCTATOSN SSORE | /
1 - Mr, Downing , 7{/
1 - Mr, Oberg
»
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Ano:.DDi:. -
- Dep. AD Adm. _
' Dep. AD tnv. __
¢ Memorandum
5‘: , Comp. Syst. .
i o - Mr. Gebhardt &@%F pDATE: 3/B /14 :I‘A;!uci:m :
fy l/ , Gen. inv.

f" - 1 - Mr‘ Long ::::’ninﬂ
y ‘FROM - R. E, Long /ﬁ‘/ 1 - Mr. Nuzum btell.
o 1 « Mr. Marshall P

© sUBECT: }@ATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS reminn.

.o Legal Coun,
pavs queq LL)&]"IFGR mc ﬁORd ;f""‘"‘; R —
N Attached is a listing of cases which are handled
by the Watergate Unit in the Accounting and Fraud Section.
. All of these cases are of interest to the Special Prosecutor's
office and, therefore, are afforded close high priority super-
vision.
: In accordance with previous arrangements made
‘ concerning maintaining case files in captioned matter, these
v case files will be maintained in Room 224l in the Accounting
7. and Fraud Section,
K As the need arises to maintain additional case files
in the Watergate Unit, Files and Communications Division will
be advised in a s1m1lar manner.
5 . .
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TITLE
Finance Committee to Reelect the President
Mid-America Dairyman, Inc,

Unsubs; Unauthorized Disclosure of Federal
Grand Jury Testimony, WDC, 4/18/73

Potomac Associates

Tracing of Funds
Finance Committee to Re-elect the President

Carpet Industry -

Martin Woolin; Maurice Stans
Tim Milford Babcock

Associated Milk Producers, Inc.
William Taub

American Ship Building Company
Northwest Orient Airlines
Dworman Building Corporation
Phillipine Sugar Industry

Cal Kovens, dba
Kovens Construction Company

General Dynamics Corporation
L-T-V Corporation

National Homes Corporatiofy ; 1\.oooy i nion CONTAINED

. HEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Rockwell International DATE {1413 BYSP4 4k loms

Patrick J. O'Connor yeur

AUG B 1915 98

ENCLOSHRE L2 115,

BUFILE =~ %

56-4682

56-4490
69-829

139-4324

63-16065

58-8199
56-4700
56-4721
56-4718
58-8068
56-4737
56-4723
58-8222
56-4749

56-4742

56-4734

56-4736

56-4731

56-4746

56-4730

|- X5




_ ;; Salomon Brothers 56-4740
% Bethlehem Steel Company 56-4735

“ g Cities Service Company 56-4733

& ;:’%

%’ , Lehigh Valley Cooperative Farmers, Inc. 56-4741

i ¥ Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 56-4753

5o Robert R. Bateson; Robert M. Clark; John S. Reed

ook

;. '::?§ Mason Hanger Company 56-4750

% by 4 Horatio Mason

£h

¥ Robert A, Collier 63-16127

i &’

§ d Mr. and Mrs. Perry R, Bass 63-16120

iﬁ Henry Crown 63-16121

§ ¥ S James A. Elkins 63-16124

"i Brig. Gen. Thomas Stafford 63-16122

giﬁ Mr. and Mrs, Charles P, Williams 63-16125

ﬁf;f Messenger Corporation 56-4761

- | Braniff Airlines 56-4756

; Marathon Oil Company 56-4764

L& Time Oil Company 56-4765

¥ Avis Rent-A-Car 56-4766

Alleged Enemies List 63-16141
Continental Oil Company 56-4770
Avon Steamship Company, Inc. 56-4769
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Unsub; Republican Party Political Leader
Attempting to Secure Campaign Contributions
from Principals of Samfred Realty Company
Albany, New York

Apparel Industries Committee
ET AL

Hispanic Finance Committee

American Ship Building Company, Contributions to
(Dinner with Dan Committee)

Springs Mills, Inc.
Hugh William Close

Alice Manufacturing Company

Spartan Mills Company
Walter S. Montgomery

Gulf Qil Corporation

American Export Industries, Inc.
Charles E. Myers

Donna Novak, nee Burns
Citizens for Jackson

Boeing Company

Audio Intelligence Devices;
Leo Goodwin Foundation

Pacific Lighting Corporation
Wells Fargo and Company

E. 1. du Pont de Nemours & Company

58-8324

56-4780

56-4783

56-4778
56-4786

56-4788

56-4790

56-4789
56-4782
62-115788
63-16159
56-4798
56-4411

56-4800

56-4816
56-4814
56-4807
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Borg-Warner Corporation

Lester B, Knight

F. H. Prince & Co., Inc.
William Wood Prince

Chrysler Corporation

Monsanto Company

Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company
Bristol-Myers Company

Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle &Wolf{
Dixie Yarns, Inc.

Boise Cascade Corporation

Texas Eastern Transmission Corporation
Texas Instruments, Inc.

Toddie L. Winne

George H. Weyerhaeuser

Francis L. Cappaert

Diamond Reo Trucks, Inc.

Lansing, Michigan

United Airlines
Edward E, Carlson

Chase Manhattan Bgnk
Gregory Brennan, James Mclane, Thomas Concannon

Emmett Barker

Michel Fribourg

(Continental Grain Corporation)
Boyd H. Kline Corporation
Boyd H. Kline

56-4805 .

56-4810

g

56-4804

56-4815
56-4803
56-4801
56-4799
56-4812
56-4808
56-4811

56-4802

56-4827

56-4818
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Marriott Corporation

American Telephone & Telegraph Company
Gulf Research Corporation

Fed-Mart Corporation

Honeywell, Inc.

Genisco Technological Corporation
Insurance Company of North America

Lakeland Industrial Park, Inc.

Andrew Clark

General George H. Olmstead
Riverside Manufacturing Company
Teledyne Ryan Aeronautical Company

T rwrimtome A -
levision Association

Willard E. Robertson
Electronic Data Systems Corporation

Blake Construction, Inc.

Jacksonville, Florida

Dick Strout, Inc.

John F. Small, Inc.

Buckeye Leasing Corporation

Comprehensive Resources Corporation, AKA
CRC Corporation

Benjamin P. Mates

56-4833
56-4834
56-4832
56-4835
56-4839
56-4840
56-4836

56-4842

56-4841

56-4845

56-4743
56-4846

56-4847

46-66169

56-4856
56-4855
56-4860

56-4851

62-115919
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Martin Marietta Corporation

Granite City Steel & National Steel Merger July, 1971
Cerro Leadership Employees

Greyhound Corporation

Armour & Company

Phoenix, Arizona

Northrop Corporation

Charles G. Rebozo

Hearings of the Senate Judiciary Committee

56-4848
56-4863"
56-4866

56-4862

56-4858
62-112974

74-2446
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) A..';?."/;f.’a_‘/
glp. ‘% ™.
Memorandum ot
Admin.
/n_ - Comp.-Syn. J—
Mr. E. S. Miller A /l/ pate: 3/12/74 Ext. Aoies

e O d
Legal Counsél:lﬁ{k_.//f' Uneneas Lol (¢Coc :/, ﬁ

f\,/ Loboratery -
Plon. & Eval. _
SPECIAL WATERGATE PROSECUTOR Spc o
INTERVIEW OF CARLAEARDLEY = & L.E:"
CONCERNING L. PATRICK GRAY, JII _ e

At 3:05 a.m. on March 12, 1974, Carl Eardley visited
my office and advised me that very early on the morring of March 12,
1974, he will meet with a representative of Special Prosecutor Jaworski
to be interviewed concerning his knowledge of FBI inquiry into the
destruction of materials by former Acting Director L. Patrick Gray, HI,
and his knowledge of any FHI inquiry into possible perjury on the part
of Mr. Gray concerning these matters. Mr. Eardley said that he
recalled when he was a Special Assistant to former Acting Director
Ruckelshaus, Mr. Ruckelshaus addressed a question to Legal Counsel
concerning any possible violations of Federal law by Mr. Gray in regard o
to his alleged destruction of materials related to the Watergate matter,
which had been furnished him by Mr. John Dean. Mr. Eardley asked:that "
I assist him in refreshing his recollection concerning that request and b
my response. - |

I located a memorandum dated May 1, 1973, from Legal -
Counsel to the Acting Director captioned '"Watergate' which indicated
that a request had been addressed to me from the Acting Director to
furnish my opinion as to any possible violations of Federal law by Mr. Gray
in this matter. My memorandum pointed out that in the absence of b
factual basis, I could only describe broad areas in which alleged actions
of Mr. Gray might constitute a violation of Federal law. My memorandum
detailed several possible violations including possible perjury in
Mr. Gray's testimony before the Senate Committee conducting hearings
on his nomination to be Director of the FBI. The memorandum concluded

Enc.
I - Mr. Gebhardt /29~ 4057
1 - Mr. Wannail
1 - Mr. Franck REC-88. 129 - o ’AZ/O&"J

1 - Mr. Mintz
14 MiR 22 (974
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Special Watergate Prosecutor Interview, ete.

that additional facts would be necessary in order for a legal opinion to

be rendered and recommended that if such an opinion is required from

me that additional facts be obtained and made available by investigative
report.

Subsequently, a letter dated May 4, 1973, was addressed
to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, captioned
"Watergate, " and expressed the intention of Acting Director Ruckelshaus
to determine the full facts and circumstances in regard to the disposition
of certain property furnished Mr. Gray by John Dean. The letter pointed
out that any inquiries by the FHI concerning this matter had to be con-
ducted so as not to impede the work of the Federal Grand Jury and the
Federal Prosecutor. The letter requested approval of the Assistant
Attorney General for the FBI to order investigation to determine the full
facts. Included in this request for investigation was the examination
of the testimony of the confirmation .hearings concerning Mr. Gray's
nomination for any indication of inconsistencies which might constitute
perjury.

To my knowledge we received no response from the Assistant
Attorney General, Criminal Division, to our letter of May 4, 1973, and
I have no further knowledge of the specific facts that were described as
necessary for me to render a legal opinion as to whether Mr. Gray
had violated any Federal law. in regard to material he allegedly received
from John Dean and concerning which he may have testified before the
Senate Committee.

I permitted Carl Eardley to review a carbon copy of the
May 4, 1973, letter to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Division, and a carbon copy of my May 1, 1973, memorandum to the
Acting Director. Mr. Eardley made notes concerning the statutes
cited in my memorandum of May 1, 1973, and indicated that he recalled
having read these documents while he was serving as Special Assistant
to the then Acting Director Ruckelshaus.

Mr. Eardley then said that his review of these documents
refreshed his recollection that the request had been made to me and
that my response had been by memorandum, that more facts were
needed in order to render a legal opinion, and that authorization to
secure such facts had been sought from the Assistant Attorney General
of the Criminal Division. Mr. Eardiey said that he could recdll no

specific action ordered or taken on the part of the FBI to determine

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Special Watergate Prosecutor Interview, etc.

whether Mr. Gray had committed perjury in his testimony before the
Senate Committee.

I telephonically advised Assistant Director Gebhardttat
Carl Eardley was in my office and had requested our assistance in
refreshing his recollection for purposes of interview by a Special
Prosecutor. I requested Mr. Gebhardt to advise me if he could recall
any specific efforts made by the FBI to determine whether Mr. Gray
had committed perjury in his testimony. After checking, Mr. Gebhardt
advised me they could locate no record of such efforts on the part of the
FBI. Subsequently, Mr. Gebhardt advised me that the Intelligence
Division may have had an interest in this matter.

At 9:30 a.m. on March 12, 1974, Inspector Thomas J. Smith
of the Intelligence Division advised me that the Intelligence Division
had no knowledge of any specific efforts made by the FBI to make a

determination as to whether Mr. Gray had perjured himself in his testimony

before the Senate Committee.

Attached to this memorandum are copies of my file coples
of the two documents described above.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

A T
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The Acting Director 5/1/%

E

L.egal Counsel

WATERGATE

At 2:50 p.m., on May 1, 1973, Mr. Felt advised
me that you had ordered that additional inquiry be made concerning .
the activity of Mr. Gray in allegedly receiving property from Mr. Dean
in connection with the Watergate investigation, which property was not
identified as evidence or otherwise reported by Mr. Gray. Mr. Felt
further advised that you requested a legal opinion concerning any
posgible violation of Faderal law that might appear in view of the
facts that have been alleged concerning Mr. Grays receipt of property
from Mr. Dean.

In the absence of a factual basis on which to offer a legal
opinion, I can describe three broad areas in which the alleged actions
might constitute a violation of Federal law. ,

If it i3 agssumed that a folder concerning certain property
was handed to Mr. Gray by Mr. Dean, there are three factaal
possibilities each requiring a different treatment under the Federal
statutes.

(1) If the property was property of Hunt nlone, it is possible
that actions taken by Mr. Dean and Mr. Gray constituted a violation
of 18 USC 8 654 which provides punishment for an ofiicer or employae
of the United States or of any department or agency,who wrongfully
converts to hiz own use the property of another which comes into his
posseszsion or under hig control in the execution of his office or employ-
ment. If the property is valued at more than $100, the punishment is
not more than 10 years imprisonment, plus a fine equaling the value
of the property. If the property is valued at $100 or less, the punish-
ment is a $1,000 fine or ixrprisonme nt for not more than one year, or
both. It is also possible, of course, for there to have been a violation
of 18 USC B 371 (Conspiracy) which cauld have included Dean, Gray and
Ehrlicbhman. _

14 Mr, Mintz
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Memorandum to the Acting Director
Re: WATERGATE

(2) If the property was property of the United States Government,
it is possible that action taken by Mr. Gray violated 18 USC 8 641 which
provides punishment for whoever without authority disposes of any record
voucher, money, or thing of value of the United States, or of any
department or agency thereof, or any property made or being made under
contract for the United States or any department or agency thereof. A -
$10, 000 fine or imprisonment for not more than ten years, or both, is
imposed if the property is valued in excess of $100. If the property is
valued at $100 or less, the fine is $1, 000, with imprisonment of not
more than one year, or both. Again, it is also possible that there
may have been a conspiracy in violation of 18 USC 8§ 371.

(3) Regardless of the actual ownership of the property, if the - -
property was of evidentiary value in the Watergate investigation, it is
possible that Mr. Gray's action constituted a violation of 18 USC 8 1510, .
which punishes those who endeavor by means of misrepresentation to
obstruct, delay, or prevent the communication of information relating
to a violaton of any ¢criminal statute of the United States by any person
to a criminal investigator. The penalty is a fine of not more than $5, 000,
or imprisonment of not more than § years, or both. 1t is
possible that an agreement to take such action as would violate Section 1510
in this case constitutes a violation of the conspiracy statute, 18 USC § 371.

Moreover, 18 USC 8 4, which provides a penalty of not more than
$500 fine or imprisonment for not more than 3 years, or both, for misprisio
of felony could apply depending upon whether Mr. Gray had actual knowledge
of the commission of a ielony at the time of his action. If Cean's action
constituted a violation of 13 USC 8 641 or 554, and the property involved
was of a value greater than 3100, then his aclon would have constituted a
felony and Mr. Gray's knowledge of that felony would have placed him
in violation of 18 USC 8§ 4. Further, regardless of the ownership of the
property, and whether it had any evidentiary value, it is possible that
Mr. Gray's testimony before the Senate Commitiee conducting hearings
concerning hisr nomination may contain statemenis which are false or
misleading when compared with the facts and such statemnnts having heen
glven under oath might be a viclation of the perjury statute, 18 USC 8 16821.

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to the Acting Director
Re: WATERGATE

While there are, as indicated above, several possible violations
of Federal law involved In the alleged transfer of property from Mr, Dean
to Mr. Gray, a legal opinion concerning whether the elements of any :
of the statutes have been satisfied cannot be reasonably rendered without
more facts. Speciﬂcany, additional facts are needed as follows

S 1. An inventory and physical description of the property.-
‘ 2. Establish the ownership of each item of property.

3. Determine whether any of the property had any . |
evidentiary value in connection with the Watergate
investigation or any other violation of law.

4. Determine the intention of the transferor and that
of the transferee in connection with the transfer of the

property.

5. Determine whether there was a consmratorial
agreement in connection with the transfer and identify
the conspirators.
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8. Determine whether any copies of the property or any
portions thereof were made; the current location of any
such copies which may exist; whether any notes or other
summaries of the contents of the property were made;
the current location of any such notes or summaries or
coples thereof which exist.
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7. Determine details as to the disposition of the
following receipt by Mr. Gray.

8. Identify and interview all witnesses to the transfer, any
agreement, any copying, summarizing, and disposition of the
property. Ata minimum those interviewed should include
Dean, Gray, Ehriichman and Hunt.

P

@ properiy

SR

-3~ CONTINUED - OVER

wy _ ~ a4y R ‘r'] . ‘:. b o 4

=T



kb

gt
R

)

o i SRR

A

o TN
PR S &

L f oy g
-'?’71:;‘1.:-’«

*
e

WLl
TEe "

ok

YL
Pt
L oLEm

:

¥

' oo -'\',_f o o
PRSP PN L - 5, o

T LT oL PO a e LT e I - . . - Aa oA L LT N LR g A TR SF T oiue® D RN T O

Memorandum to the Acting Director
Re: WATERGATE

9. Examine the testimony of the confirmation hearings
concerning Mr. Gray's nomination for any indication of -
inconsistent testimony which might constitute perjury.

Any inquiries ordered by the FBI concerning this matter should
be conducted so as not to 1mpede the work of the Federal Grand Jury
and the Federal prosecutor in this case. :

RECOMMENDATION:

That if a legal opinion is required contcerning possible violations
of law by Mr. Gray, additional facts as indicated be obtained and made
available by investigative report.
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. Assistant Attorney General : May 4, 1973
i Criminal Division

Acting Director, FBI 1 - Mr. Mintz
WATERGATE

,.,
AR ST B

4

I intend to determine the full facts and circumstances
concerning reports that John Dean gave L. Patrick Gray, I, certain
property at the White House in connection with the Watergate investiga-
tion and that Mr. Gray destroyed the property. However, recognizing
that any inquiries by the FBI concerning this matter should be conducted
50 as not to impede the work of the Federal Grand Jury and the Federal
prosecutor in this case, I request your approval to order the following
investigation by the FBI to be begun immediately.

e e o

;‘wrx'&

et
g pw g
A *‘%

J“ ] }»',"1‘-"5 '
ﬁ%r

4
«
e

el

1. An inventory and physical description of the
property.
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2. Establish the ownership of each item of
property.
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3. Determine whether any of the property had any
evidentiary value in connection with the Watergate
investigation or any other viclation of law.

4. Determine the intention of the transferor and
that of the transferce in connection with the transfer

of the property.
3
:ﬁ 5. Determine whether there was a conspiratorial

X

agreement in connection with the transfer and identify
the conspirators.

NOTE: Based on memo Legal Counsel to the Acting Director, 5/1/73,
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captioned as above, JAM:mfd.
JAM:mfd
% ALl INFORMATION CONTAINED
© -3 AERZIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
7 DATE_ !
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

6. Determine whether any copies of the property
or any portions thereof were made; the current
location of any such copies which may exist;

whether any notes or other surmmaries of the

L=t 1T =

contents of the property were made; the current
location of any such notes or summaries or
copies thereof which exist.

7. Determine details as to the disposition of the
property following receint by Mr. Gray.

8. 'I'r?amfifv and intarview all witnesgag to the

transfer, any agreement, any copying, summarizing,

and disposition of the property. At a minimum those

interviewed should include Dean, Gray, Ehrlichman,
nwA Wund

9. Examine the testimony of the confirmation hearings
concerning Mr. Gray's nomination for any indication of

jneonsistent testimonv which micrhf congtitute mrinr}r
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CALL FRON JAMLS DAVIDS

: GOODYEAR AIDMIC AND IS IN A POSITION EITHER '[0 DISCUSS OR

;;a__J HANDLE GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS. DAVIDSON TOLD anussn THAT HE Has fff7-——J
. COME ACROSS INFORMATION THAT COULD PROBABLY CLEAR THE PBESIDENI | -
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o * FLOLRA! RURLAL OF l\\lanu‘nou ' g:? :fn e
I/ COMMUNICATIONS SEC[[O_N. BT
MR 2065 C1 PLAIN o
MAEK ] 319 74

426PM . MRGENT MARCH 13, 1974 CFR o
10 DIREGTOR €139-4089) TELE

. FROM CINCINNATI (139-78) P 2P

s RE wFO NITEL TO BUREAU MARCH 12, 1974.

( R

Assoc.blr :

vFO (139- 166)

Le-:nl C( n‘f\. ¢
Telcphone Bnl.
Directir Sec"

N

'JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA3 ETAL; BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC mr:onnu*f%,«

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON DC, JUNE 17, 1972, 10C; PERJURY; '

00J. SRS L

JAMES GARY DAVIDSON, WHITE MALE, DOB OCTOBER 31, 1955, AT 7
DETROIT, MICHIGAN, HOME ADDRESS ROUTE ONE, BOX 48, JACKSON, onxo.; *
CURRENTLY EMPLOYED AS SENIOR ENGINEER, GOODYEAR ATOMIC CORPORATION
@GAC) , ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION, PIKETON, OHIO, DAVIDSON HAS A @~
QLEARANCE WITH GAC., DAVIDSON INTERVIEWED MARCH 13, 1974, AND ADHITTEDJ#f
MAKING SEVERAL FTS CALLS TO THE WHITE HOUSE FROM GAC. DAVIDSOM o
TALKED WITH RICHARD HAUSER, LAWYER FOR PRESIDENT NIXOR, CONCERNING™
WATERGATE. DAVIDSON TOLD KAUSER HE HAS INFORMATION TO CLEAR UP
WATERGATE AND ALSO ANY IMPEACHMENT CONCERNING THE PRESIDENT.

DURING INTERVIEW BY AGENTS OF THE FBI DAVIDSON ALLEGED SINCE -

1954 HE HAS BEER WORKING OR SPECIAL PROJ::.CTS AHD SUBHITTED REPORI

END PAGE ONE o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~ e memmmin i iy’
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED oo V.

€= - ...ngATE 211450 BYSQLMM_
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J. EDGAR HOOVER.' m-: ;cuuvgs HIS GURRENT EnPLom%gg AT
BY HOOVER. HOOVER Rsautsirso HE CONDUCT A suavsf*ori__ms MEMB
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Date: 3/14/74 f :
[
Transmit the following in 4
{Type in plaintext or code) |
ATIRTEL !
Via - 4
(Priority) 1
________________________________________________ L —
. TO :DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) }@ - [2/“ /

ONTE
‘ L"" FROM :SAC, CINCINNATI (139-78)({p)
sy
<) -~
SUBJECT:JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., 2Xka.:
ET AL:
Burglary of Democratic National

CAammiEran HoadAm
Committee Headguarters,

Washington, D.C.
June 17, 1972

IOC+ PERJURY: OOJ
(00 :WFO) <:::\

H-—--..._.)

Re WFO nitel to Bureau, dated 3/12/7
and CI teletype to Bureau, dated 3/13/74.

Y

r
e |

(1480 BYSPeJgmlin

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is the
original and four copies of an LHM, as reguested
in referenced WFO nitel. It is to be noted one

. e e o R N et o Vol Vd

\:nar. the apyLUpLJ_dLe LUVELIUNUCLIL dUutily ucuuc:.l.x
the Atomic Energy Commission, may be furnished

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
TE__7

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

RN
R
DA

~ of the above described LHM.
/s RE

\ —
gy

Lo e b

addltlonal copy of this LHM is being enclosed sotrrj

/—fT’

JL} copy of this LHM,
ﬂi Enclosed herewith for WFO is one copytiyrw“

e

QFH/dlc

£ an
\ R le -
/ M Per

Cz:Bureau {En 7}1364
it T g

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1872 — 455-574
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1- Mr. Nuzunm

¢ ‘2 f’ - f”’c;z?B Narch 21, 1974

v  JAMES GARY DAVIDSON
SENIOR ENGIKEER
) GOODYEAR ATOMIC CORPORATION
ATONIC BNERGY COMNISSION
PIKETON, OBXO

IKFORMATION CONCERNING

. e TR B S
!

On March 12, 1974, ichard Hauser, Assistant
White House Counsel on Watexgate matters, advised the
FPBX Liaisoa Office he bhad receivad a loag-distance tele-~
phone <all from James Davidson, Goodyearx Atomie Corpor-~
ation (GAC), Fiketen, Ohioc, office telephons numberx
614-289-2331, home telephone number 614-286-5269,
Davidson ideatified himself as an Enginesr with GAC and
clained to be ia a position either te discuss or handles
Goveranent coatracts. Davidson teld Eauser that ha had
come acrxoss Linfermatiea which s0uld prebably clear the
Presideat and is dirsctly related to the ongoing Watergats
{investigation. Davidsen said he could aot discuss this
mattar over the telephone and suggestad somesone contact
hin for an appointme to discuss what he bas developad.

Jenes Gaxy’'Davidson is a white msle, bera
October 31, 1333, i yexroit, Richigan, homs address
‘Route One, Box 48, Jackson, ORfo, curreatly employed as
Senlior Enginesr, CAC and Atomic Eaergy Coumission (ARC),
Piketon, and has a "Q" clearance with GAC. ¢ was {nter-
viewed on Narch 13, 1974, by Epecial Agent Joseph C. Noors,
assigned to ths Cinciasati FBI 0ffice. Davidpon admitted
xaking several calls over the Federal Telscommunications
Systen to the White Nouse from GAC, and spescifically esns ea
Rarch 12, 1974, in which he Ralked with Richard Nauserx,
lavyer for Presideat Kixon, conceraing Watergate. Davidaon
e ou related he told Nauser ke has iafermatiea te clear wp ¥ater-
ber. aD ain . Gate AR4 alse any impeachment soncerning the President.

By COURIER RVC.

Cep. AD Inv
Asct Dir:
Admin.

Davidseoa alleged sines 1956 he has Deen working ea

Comp.syer. . BPeSial projeots and swbmitted reports at the pexsssal dizes-
foste: —  tiom of the late fermer Pirecter ef the FIX, J. Edgarx I.O'.Q“ﬁwm”'l
cen i He @laims his surzest uployu:; at GAC was arvanged by -

::::ﬂen JW Y- ‘»j-"“’

inrell. Q o .__/_”u"-)* °

Loy AGB/ et SEE NOTE PAGE THREE... g b

Spec. Inv,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE__72/i14{%0 BYSP# Jm{ aau

Training

fegal Coun.

Teleghone R
Diractor L —_—




-
fx
VARt s SR
Eh 1 v
2

ey
%

d .

“>I
V

.-

e e 8™
oW

A
)
4

p

1!

it

,a[',:g,'.?‘, _
EX

B
AR

oL s A
AR Y
e AR A T

bt

A

y

v A

ke,

07D

g

P

%

AR B

m-"; e .s;‘ -

1‘v~ ~

ovex who requested ha conduct a susvey of the

’nggggroa- to determine who vexe msabers of a

7hen Fiesideat and President, was not & membex of
M%‘*’lVC'QEQID 44 therefore, could pot de inv'lvolfvlii.
"Watergate, He stated this is the full extent of the tnto
“-ntSo: he possasses vhich would ! poacthlr :loa: the Presi~
“I‘:

bu:tag tho course or intorvl vidson,
advi:ca he has -ldo .ov.:-x telephons ealls duriag regeat
x--:- from AT to xotquu -unlu-iii at Fashi
Employment records at GAC dldcld thtt nnvldnon
has beem smployed with GAC, Piketom, sincs Gotobs :
and was graantsd a "Q® access awthorisatioa on ¥
1969, subessguent to a backgrouad iavestigation soupl
the Civil Sexvies Commission, and 88 @ 16, 1949,
uocoll was -tlll aet&vt. ) e
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nor conclusions of the PAY, It is the propexty of the Fil

, and is lcaned to your agency. It and its contents are not
to be distribatad cutside your ageacy.

”" This documant contains neither recommendations b/

.k_‘

NOTE: Original and one forwarded to AEC by 0-14 this date;
one cc to CSC by 0-14 this date; one cc each to CI and WFO
by 0-7 this date. : o :
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- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir_ B,
Dep -
Memorandum / :'W
\ min.
1 +Com
TG Mr. Jenkins DATE: 3-18-74 ~ M
FROM R.R. F v Y > “':;"""-—
O " Loborotery
. e 6 " Plon. & Evels _
s}(fjacr: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. J Spc. b
( ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC ) '1-_0:::'--»'-'—

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

TP W e W S ey

6-17-72, INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS V/ "J,., N‘}W\
-

Bill Heckman, Chief Counsel of the Subcommittee on
Constitutional Amendments, Senate Committee on the Judlclary (an employee
of Senator Birch bayn D- lnﬂldnd), EELEpﬂf)ﬁically advised HlprLLUI' Bowers
late on 3-18-74 that phases of the FBI's investigative activities in connection
with captioned matter undoubtedly will come up during confirmation hearings .
concerning Earl J, Silbert who has been nominated to be U. S. Attorney for the

ﬁ.l)lb[.rlct of Columbia. The American Civil Liberties Union and the nSSGt‘;i&:.iﬁn

o of State Democratic Chairmen are strongly opposing Silbert's nomination, and
: Ty Charles Morgan, ACLU Counsel, has filed a brief with the Senate Judiciary
fﬁ Committee outlining various alleged inadequacies in the handling éf the early
it >4 stages of the Watergate inquiry by Silbert. One of the charges made by Morgan
2. concems the finding of a tap on the phone of R. Spencer Oliver at Democratic

B

Headquarters some weeks after the FBI had searched these offices for electronic

PRI

3?‘*@. devices. Heckman said Silbert has filed a response to Morgan's charges, a.nd Q

4 in this response has stated that abuuxdlng to the FBI the device on Oliver's p l.;uuu -

f{? ‘was placed there after the FBI's check of the offices. He said Silbert indicates 0
o in his response that he does not accept that theory. -

plrrmaan nalrad “ﬂ‘\ab infarm

e . . . .
Heckman asked w on concerning this matterthe Sena

Judiciary Committee might expect should an inquiry be directed to the FBI.
Heckman was told that any such inquiry would have to be submitted through normal
channels through the Chairman of the Committee to the Attorney General. Bowers

_to]r] Hanlrrhminan that ho ﬂf\ll]f‘ rnvn htm nn indiratinn ac t ur}'\ ot respgnse wg‘llld be

AWl LI ALILL Lllu i1 LABEE AV EAMALVWERLCALIAL LG T Lhih
made to such a request.
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DATE 2 [ig [P0 ___BY 5P

No date has been set as yet for the Silbert hearings. Eﬂorts are

“eing made to obtain a copy of the brief filed hn Mnrgon and the rnemngn filed hv

Silbert so that we may be aware of the specmc charges and response concernmg th<
above matter and any other information contained in these documents uE nidDe.
to the FBL FEC 107 ) S

. 25t §9=AT 1 -

RECOMMENDATION: > ¢ & n” , 2 |
T ob
For information. " A
1 - Mr. Callahan '¥ - Mr. White 1 - Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Gebhardt -, - Mr. Mintz g AR 27 1974 Mr. Bowers

Ty v 1 - Mr. Franck !
5 Opu—n Z.'?SS‘Q 6 See-Addondwm Next Page

ALL 1uFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE
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ADDENDUM - LABORATORY DIVISION JC:clb@ﬁ 3/20/74

On 6/29-30/72 (followmg the arrests of the initial Wagergate
defendants early in the morning of 6/17/72), the Laboratory conducted a
security search - sweep - of Democratic National Committee Headquarters
(DNCH). This search located no monitoring devices. On 9/13/72, as a e
result of a complaint of a malfunctlomng telephone set received from DNCH,
a telephone company repairman located a concealed miniature FM radio

transmitter within the telephone instrument of R. Spencer Oliver, at DNCH.

By memorandum to Assistant Attorney General Henry\ .
AAAAA Arndnd B/OO/ID Il szl o d s T 3 M o £ T

.I:'b‘l.t.‘.‘l. DI UaltU ¥/ 60/ 14, OLLDeTrt Lumpld.uleu we lldu gUU.I.t!CI 1Il ldlllllg LU
locate the device in Oliver's telephone instrument. Silbert set out five
reasons why he believes the device recovered on 9/13/72 was the original
device used to monitor DNCH prior to the arrests of the original defendants.
N lattar +a Man Datamonn 1N/10/79 tha Miwnns P T
L3y 1Tl i WO vl J.'ULU.[ SCIL AU/ LTy I&, LN pureau’ b onser VdllUIly d.l-lu
refutation concerning each of these points were furnished. Four of the
reasons Silbert advanced are speculative in nature and one is completely

erroneous.

Our position, expressed to the Department - which we assume
was relayed to Silbert - is that our search was conducted by competent
employees, thorough in scope, and would have detected the device had it

. ! .
been there at the time of the search, There is no evidence to support Silbert's

contention the device was in Oliver's telephone at the time of the security
check.
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Petersen are: 1) evice located was 1noperat1ve at the tlme and even when
made operative in the Laboratory it would not produce the malfunction of the
telephone which caused the complaint tc the telephone company which ultimately
led to the discovery, and 2) two telephone company employees advised that

they had personally examined the phones in DNCH on 6/ 17-18/72, following
the arrests and they also did not locate any concealed devices.

The Laboratory's position in this matter, as recorded with
the Department, remains unchanged.

No further actlon pears warranted at this time.
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REC 107: March 25, 1974
5 - BY COURIER SERVICE .
5 L .
2] Hopy - FTPr9
/ ‘ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS
C BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEP?IOH oF COMMUNICATIONS

No further action is anticipated by this Burean
in the absence of a specific request from the Special
Prosecution Porce.

Enclosures (6)
NOTE: Original and one forwarded with encs to SPP by

0-14 this date; one cc to WPO with encs by ©0-7 for
information this date.

139-4089 CLASS. &1]!1:}'1%“.‘%1’5

Azsos. D - ];nfnson-pcm II, 1-2.4.2 a

e TE OF REVIEW aslge
Asbn. Di-:.’: o : gl—aS—q‘ .
Admin,

u. — CAN/ans (5) L
i o — L . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEIE:
Ident. RS- R - HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED Y
e WHERE SHOWN O0THERWISE.
S T T
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I;m £S WALTER. zﬁ.ﬁé’

RE: mrnm»:':x}m se
Qn April 1, 1974, Mr. Leoa Jaworski phoned me. He sald Oal
Wmmrz. & Miller and Inspector Thomas J, Smith have testt-
mwmucmmmumwmmmmusm
e aald they are, however, material witossees and, Derefore, should not

of st port m-

e

"‘““'M&m:m sm weldaokbe ()
mumum muwm"" "‘"“"’J

Furssnnt to thls, o0 individeal shoeld b6 chosen for Ehe
5T outlined above and thea & Jetter prepared to My, Jaworski which I
A3 ﬁem;mwumhmwh&-rwm&hpmmmmh

4B 58 is roguesiod that this letter bo prepared ss som Aa possible.
Yary troly yours,

23 SENT FROM D. 0. |
= rivE _4SPm ’
By DATE gl_‘l 14 !i
27 Dap. AD Adm. _ BY J {J.»U

J e AD Wv. [
o t. Dir,

L Admin

i S Comp. s"'
C T3 e anen mm (Q

Fllos & Com. _

B Ry " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
% PR YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . ™.
T Qe : DATE__2[14/¥0 BYSP4JAm[DMS _

TELETYPE UNIT [ R W%"\W :
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e Washington, D. C.

TrD-36 (Rew 5-22-64) ( ¢ 7 ) | N
. T ! -
- B | -
.. i
{
FBl !
' »
Date: 3/26/T4 :
. . {
Transmit the following in TFype nplamient o oode) _:
Ve AIRTEL -
vi : (Priority) B
e e e o e o o o e o e o e e e e A e e o e A e T o . e b — .
J
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) n-
L
FROM: 'SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) s
(o
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka .

ET AL;
X Burglary of Democratic National
o Committee Headquarters,

June 17, 1972
I0C; PERJURY; 00J
(00:WFO)

Enclosed for the Bureau and Phoenix is one copy
for each of a telegram from NA, Phoenix, Arizona, 1
which was received Dy the Wnlte nouFe on J-de‘-i/ {j. =

Encloséd telegram was made avallable to WFO on
3/25/74, by JOENAMcCAHILL, Attorney, White House Legal Staff.
According to Me¢ RA as been telephonically
contacted by a re resentative of the White House Legal Staff
and clalms that a tax! driver recovered a package containing
$5,000 which had been left in his cab. In addition to the
$5,000 cash, the package also contalined a photograph of Presi-

—
MADATTAINTIA i T P I ™
U.ﬂllb .W.LAUI\- \.ahnz-u T INIVH d.J.bU bbdb!’-’u Lr”.d.b Ll L-d.U ariver lldb ¥

identified 2 photograph of JOEN DEAN, III, Former Counsel to ‘zi) £

"
Ny

—r

President, as the person who inadvertently left the package
in the cab.

LEAD ,”’,,f
I
PHOENIX Jrrdoesn ;Z
_ AT PHOENIX ;:LIZV"A. Will expeditiously Interview
GEORGE CARAMANNA, w telephone 602-272-7300, home telephone
oncegning above matter.

602-278-7809, ¢

@Bﬁreau (Enc. 1 fNOLOSURL REC-86 13 __:_A_‘{__?_;_?Q 7’ 7

_Phoenix (Enc. 1) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED A
1-WFO HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 3w 1074 #

CWH: 1me DATE_ Y lielgn BYsp_g,:mg,, £

5) v

Approved: E] ,‘1/}/‘5 Sent M Per \_IJ/

6 : 3 gﬁe@ml qunt in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via

S : e

‘ap

o

FBI

Date:

3/26/74

{Type in plainlext or code}

B S

AIRTEL
(Priority} )
______________________________________________ b
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: "SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka
ET AL;

Burglary of Democratic Natlonal
Committee Headquarters,
Washington, D. C.

June 17, 1972

I0C; PERJURY; 00J

(00 :WFO)

on 3/25/74, CECIL EMERSON, Attorney, White House
Legal Staff, a d recelved a telephone call

nd that
evidence

reflecting adversely on the character of JOHN
Former Counsel to the President.

According to
ment form and is malntain

1so indicated that the —
F a!ra!!lm information public o
possible violation of DEAN's civil rights. 1§,;”"

aware of the information and desires to discuss the matter
personally with someone.

this information is in docu- ;>

REC-86 /3?_:-’/& ?’797/g
c g

(;:Eureau

2-Atlant
1‘WF0an 2 \LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EREIN I? UNCLASSIFIED ™
CWH:1me DATE__7/ta[gc BYSP4.)
5)
. Approved: g:g”/ az/“ Sent

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — A55-574

o ’: gf'f*cibl’ Aqefmt in Charge
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Atlanté 1s requested to handie this lead exp
and to promptly submit results of investigatlion to Bureau and
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SUBJECT:

' R. E. Long

:

OFTIORAL FORN NO. 10 o 3010104 )
MAY 1742 ERTION " O

GSa GEM_ RIG. WO, X7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) Assoc. Dir.

Memorandum 28 %

Admin.

( Tomp. S[’!.’_
Mr. Gebhardt DATE: March 27, 1974 " ?

1l - Mr. Gebhardt R
J ////2 PEd s /741 ¢ 1 -~ Mr, Nuzum ' Loboratory
Plori. & Evol. _
WATERGATE IVVEéTIGATION MATTER“‘CCG'ECJI;’ HEe FEenc ——
D: wv Legal Coun,
Telaphons Rm. __
Oon 3/27/74 Charles*BolET‘;ssistant Inspector Diragpe Sec’y —

General, Pepartment of Housing and Urban Development (former
Section Chief, Accounting and Fraud Section), called and
advised Section ChiefA Richard E. Long that he had been
contacted by !r. Bobﬁidans of the Washington Bureau of

the St. Louis Dlspatc newspaper, on 3/27/74. QLi Ce

—— e W mmme T -— ———

¥r., EBolz stated that Adams specifically asked
him if he, SAC Charles Bates, and SAC Robert Kunkel were
transferred by Mr. Gray specifically because of their
pursuing the Watergate investigation. Mr, Bolz stated
that he responded positively not and he elaborated that
Mr., Bates was transferred to San Framncisco at his own request.
Mr. Adams wanted to know if our investigation was impeded by
Mr. Gray and Bolz stated he responded that our investigation i,
was not impeded by M¥r. Gray. Adams asked Bolz if he heard
any rumbles that any Agents were going to talk to President
Nixon because they felt a slowness of our investigation.
Mr. Bolz responded that he never heard of this and again
stated that our investigation was not slow. Bolz advised
that he told iLdams that our investigation was most thorough
and complete. Bolz advised that the entire theme of his
interview by Adams was concerning the thought of ocur being
curtailed in handling leads in this investigation and
Bolz responded to Adams that our investigation was not impeded

or curtailedqd. R
> e Y s
REC86. /=7. ¢ /7,172_//]
Mr. Bolz advised that he thought it best that he
answered the guestions of Adams rather than stateg . no comment."

ACTION For information.
18 APR 4 1974
f -

REL/lr

(4}

- 4LL INFORMATION CONTAINED »’2
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .‘f?
5 974 DATE _/i4]g0 BY SP4JRml D
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ALL INFO

AdVd WAAM

OFTIoNAL JOLM NO. 1D i.\ ' - $010-104 “
AT 1981 EDITION - -
G5A GEW. REG, MO 37 . -
UNITED STATES G =RNMENT 7y
Memorandum

Mr. Heim ——

ﬂ Laboratory
g Plon. & Evel. —

Spec. v,

INQUIRY FROM NBC NEWS CONCERNING

Trin
COMMUNIST COUNTRY CONTRIBUTIONS L é'.'.-é__
TO THE DEMOCRATIC PARTY Do sony N
N O . {

~ On 3/20/74 Peggy Rhoades 5f NBC-TV News telephonically contact

your (Mr Franck' s) office and requested FBI comments concerning informatic

which NBC News had received indicating "that the FBI had told the Adminis-

tration that monies from the communist countries were going to the Democrati
campaign and Democratic candidates during the last election.” She was
advised that the matter would be checked out and she would be recontacted.

The Intelligence Division has no information relative to this alle-
gation. The General Investigative Division, which has handled the Watergate
affair, indicated that Bernard Barker and E Howard Hunt may have possikly
ad dn thia Arnin mmittee,

i A
d.uuucu tO tnis Qur Lus LllCLA tcotuuuuy MULUL O s

monv hefore the Ervin Co
At d ¥V 2L Tt WS

RECOMMENDATION

- T
r. Franck

. Gebhardt
Mr. Wannall
Mr. Heim

TBC:
5 asg (/a‘\

o
hs
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ATION CONTAINED

LY 3

{EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED A
DATE___ 1[14l% BYS04 JRM[OmS
Ty .-.. [ :/’: —. ~ v
R (\, /e —7 - -3 %261974
- E\\ NOT RECORE- em— X
N 45 MAR 28 1974 . Ty
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. . : Asmgoc, Dir, ol L
T SR C% - FEDERAL BUREAU OF WYESTIC, _ gz; ;g{_gm— :
- [ e e T COMMUNICATIONS SECﬁ 1 Asst. Dir !1 el
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JAMES WALTER ﬁgjcoan, JR.; ET AL BURGLARY oF DEMOCRATIG_ S
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972, 10C, 001 WFO. =

y

*‘* -: «,nl-._ ST S .y'i‘.-(';

“'sh EwING s Lnf“tw tnrs bAtE AND ADVISED THAT stzxu mnr
DESIRE TOCUSE $A LAYHEW ns A DEFENSE WITNESS IN THE onsoxua
. TRIAL 1nv€Lv1né;§uAqu. 'ACCORDING TO MRS. VERBY, THE TESTIMONY

- CONCERNS {THE INTERVIEW OF KERBERT W. KALMBACH ON SEPTEMBER 4,,,;_’

 1972. MRS. VERBY ADVISED SHE DESIRED SA LAYHEW TO BE |
AVAILABLE ON SHORT NOTICE, .

SHE FURNISHED rELEPHBNE NUMBER 282-737-7777 AS THE orr1c£’5°

NUMBER OF STEIH., UAC‘B, SA LAYHEW WILL COMPLY WITH REQUEST, AID

WILL BRING ORIGINAL FD 302'5.

AR




FROM KOS ANGELES (139-386) (P) |P
{

-

{" T - : sj )
’ ' o M..-:f :
' P FEDERAL DUREAU OF INVISTICATION  _:
COAMMUNICATIONS SECIION _
APRO1A74 |

LI D S TR
M

NR 206 LA PLA

11:48 AM URGENT APRIL 3, 1974 LRS

TO DIRECT (139-4889)

NGION FIELD (]139-166)

O

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC .-

PARY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 1S, WF0. -

Y
N

1972, 10C, 00:

'\rr-

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE T0 BUREAU AHD HASHINGIOH FIELD _APR

- \g,.,...

o . . B S LRI YOO S
3 19 14 N T PSR I ,;_-.,_;, Iobeting -_n-;'“;. T
. :
o

-

AT $¢40 aM, JACOB STEIN®S OFFICE ADVISED THAT Sa
EVING G. LAYHEW 'S TESTIMONY WOULD NGT BE NECESSARY FOR
TRIAL INVOLVING DWIGHT CHAPIN.
END

gt Dpasorl Bor
MEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFL

.‘JATE - mmu

L -

b4 | Assge, Dir

§ Asst. Dir: 8

; ory - HI¥ED
- ’Pln;:. & Evnl. %
: Spexs, Inv,

RSN

T AES oM

‘Dep “AD. Adm..__
Dep.-A.D. Inv___,__

L Admin, =z
Comp SyabLgw
Ext.” Affairy _
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Date: 3/ 20/ 74 :
Transmit the following in TType i plamieni oroodc] jl
~
Vlu AIRmL - N - ..":.
PR (Priority} fas
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

(ATIN: FBI LABORATORY ’ . .
LAB NO. D-731114049 LC)

( FROM: SAC, WFO (139-196) (P) .

G - 740320092
o

DWIGHT L. CHAPIN ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- - o
3 %gco‘wg?LSh DECLARATIONS HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED )
o : PATE___ 1lisigo BYSP4 Rml OmS -
=3 Enclosed for the Laboratory are the following items:

f ‘1. Envelope postmarked "WASHINGTON. 18 D.C. NOV 9
1. PM 1973", addressed to 'MR. DON SEGRETTI, etc." o

X
aariiats Lo BN dat
RESRRIE! rJ.

-{ 2. One sheet of paper bearing the printéd word
*t3 .. "POLITICS" in the left hand margin and a note beginning,
3..¢= 'DON-NOTE WE REALLY, ETC."
ey
5 3. Ohe (8) page memorandum marked "ZYES ONLY™
¢+ \: dated November 5, 1972. ""CRONOLOGY OF ACTIVITY". —
EE
b S For information of the Bureau, trial of DWIGHT L.

On March 19, 1974, Assistant Watergate Spec o
Prosecutor THOMAS RUANE, turned over the (3) desct]bdd™es 1574

-, the FBI Laboratory to determine if the handwriting that

“" ., appéars on pages one through five and on the reverse sidd of
. /page eight of the eight page memorandum, were, in facet,

T~ @ Bureau (Enc. 3) L A

CHAPIN to begin USDC, WDC, April 1, phogs Ao T YL P77 A

enclosures to WFO Agent and Tequested they be exapined .biiee sme.

1- WFO
- .
AJL:mrh -
Appr‘&: W Sent
ci/,( Min Charge

—
TPV T OTI N v vaee e mm T
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the first two listed items as containing handwriting of

. thig same Lab Number D-731114049 LC, has already in 1.ts e

. . ( 1_)‘\-; i } , S
- el E - } o -
e we e ™ Lo - A RN . - T C e .
N B . - ‘. o o -

Inasmuch as the Laboratoty has already identifie:

_QUANE felt the’ Laboratory nay desire to use them'

' L 'i'he Laboratory report dated ﬁovember 19 1973,__ \
ip case captioned “DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI, Bufile 56 4549 bearing

files, photographs of known handwriting of CHAPIN. "#

REQUEST OF THE LABORATORY .

- The Laboratory is requested to examint”‘ item .. -
three of these submissions and determine whether or not the "
handwritten material on the above indicated pages was, in -
fact, prepared by CHAPIN.

SR RUANE requested expeditious handling of this
matter due to the fact that the trial is scheduled to .
begin April 1, 1974. - R R e e T

TEOSA TR EIRIRIIL R TR S SRR 6T T e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

From: Director, FBI .
¥ R DWIGHT L. CHAPIN;
¥ ™ T0C-FALSE DECLARATIONS

00: WASHINGTOM FIELD OFFICE

Examination ré.qlestedby: Washington Field Office
Reference: - Airtel dated 3/20/74

Examination requested: Document

o

by ‘n!.f_‘.w"‘: s

¥
E
£

Eaclosures (5) (Q17, Q18, Q108, 2 Lab report)

i

i

e BN s
. b :

H
4 Yt - 56-4549
a\ L 7
j- DES: jsb .

(5) e

L.
3

it

i ;r!"

A

ALL INFO
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE HERFIN If :{ncmssmm
DATE_J_LL?__BY

TELETYPE UNIT ] , L Sy
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Specimens received - S M a
. S

EERTS "- . Ly REPORT — ' . : . K

of the M)

Jeaar'  LABORATORY .. & =

j FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 e

f’tuhington Field Office (139-196) ...

FB] File No.

V § L.ab. No. . 139-
'“’Hﬂifﬁﬂi'lu CHAPIN; ' "3_74ggg§bﬁﬁ5%£;;a"

IOC-IQLSI DECLARATIONS

(RS )

Resubmisgion of Q17 and Q18 in case captioned "Donald Henry

Segretti™ 2

Q108 Eight-page memorandum “EYEB ONLY"™ and entitled S
"CRONOLOGY OF ACTIVITY" dated 11/5/72, bearing typevritin‘
beginning "Beptember (?) 1971 ~ Chapin phones Begratti...
ending on eight page "...talked to him sinco. _

Repult of examination:

It was determined that the questioned ink notatiull
on page 1, page 2, page 3, page B, page 6, and the reverse of
page 8 of Ql08 were prepared by DWIGHY L. CEAle. K31 im
the case captioned "Donald Henry Segretti."

!he nublitted evidence is returned herewith.

ql

I ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED®
ey JFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - -
DATE__ 11 14iv%0 BY304
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Result of Examination:

- ¥ ’ - ’ '..( Tl! o \ ci )
Recorded " " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICGATI! e
3/20/74 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Jsh :

Loboratory Work Sheet

Re: mm'r L. GAPI!
wv. = FALSE M&BATIOHB

003_WASHINOTON FIRLD OFFICK -

airtol 3 20
0;4'10. (189-1“

Examination requested by: BAQ, Iuhlna'ton ﬂ.‘_

Examination requested: Document e

Resubmisaion of Q17 and Q18 under llul.lt M-lm

Q108 !1ght-pm semorandus marked "lﬂl ONLY" and eatitled

OF ACTIVITT" dated 11/5/72, be yporiting .
beginning “ Peptember (F) 1971 - m Chap.:m : tlu

Begretti...™ endiag on eighth pm ...tum to him stnoo_._ |
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(CIRSS. & EXT. BYSP4 JRMI OmsS

N I T, 18 42 A sy s BY LIATEOR s eecis s

Honorable William E. Colby 1 - Mr. Gebhardt
Pirector 1l - ¥Nr. Nuzun
Central Intellijence Agency 1 - Mr. Hintz
Washington, D. C. 205905 ,
Attention: Mr. John ?. Blake { T “
e Acting Director of Security . N
o, . : 7
o O Dear Mr. Colby: ir/rﬁ;.f."; Lty 704 200 Jnag
w
Zu [7¢)
=c z This {s in further reference to a request
E"in: recelved by the Department of Justice from the Senate G f
8}";% Select Conmmittez on Presidential Campaign Activities to -
=s 5 have the FBI identify the individual wio on June 21, 1972, ;
© s~ furnished the Mianmi, Florida, FBI Office information relative
Egg to the automobile of Eucenic R, Hartinez. .
=" ~
tod
==W <
- LJ
JEZ A
=T=

Aspne. D,
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dap. AD Inv. __

Asst. Dir,:
Admin.
Comgp. Syst.
Ext. Adfgirg __-
Files & Com._ o
Gan. tav "

Yent,

v .

lrgpection ‘7/ r"TS sl
batetl ey \ S fe
[P - V.
e, T CAL ek

Plar L Eval. _ 5 o k R
. L 3) T
Spac, lav, - " -
Troining _ N b o

Lega: Coun. !sm: NOTE jzpf o ...
Teiaphone Rm. 4 ~ _-—
Dirsctor Sec’y — MFBOM 4 1, TLLETYPE UNIT \

o




Sincerely yours,

O 77 L

L - i.

élﬁrencé M, Xelle
Director

oA Rt

NOTE Sec memeorandum R. I, Long to Mr, Gebhrardt,
3/25/74, captioned "Neguest for Pevicw of
FEI riles by Michael "adigan, Assistant Minority Ccunsel,
\ Senate Selcct Comnmittee on Presidentijial Canpaign Activities.®
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5 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

(w} ff) XXXXXX
’ XXXXXX
XXXXXX

fn'e*

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

@/ Deleted under exemption(s) & \ with no segregable

]

material available for release to vou.

Information pertzined only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,

Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)

9 —
| _ o . C 1A
Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencylies); .. _

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to yvou.

as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For yvour information:

Milowmg number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

_/__, /f%‘/d_,}’( . A G(Z/(/V/t_’ ﬁc/?-,/ fZ’f‘f’/ﬂf‘/ﬁ‘n (t’r;/‘/

AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
¥ NO DUPLICATION FEE
X

><><

FOR THIS PAGE
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1l -~ Mr, Callahan
e s 1 - Mr. E,S,Miller -
71 = Mr. Mintz ol

- Mr. leon Jaworski April 2, 19‘24
..ﬁ mci‘l Prosecutor = 1 E ¥a3i1am

_BY COUBLER SERVICE:

u'rm'u cas . 7}4 nig mL{L % e (mf \

_ On 4/1/74 you called to let me know thlt
Deputy Associate Director Edward 8. Miller and Impoctor
Thonas J. Saith are material witnesses in connection
with a matter under inquiry by your office. Because
of this, you desired that neither should participate
~1in the investigation of that portion of the ingquiry
touching on matters upon which they will testify.

You suggested that someone should be desig-
nated to act in their stead in this matter. I have, -7
. therefore, issued instructions to Nr. W, Raymond Ia.nmlu,
Assistant Director of our Intelligence Division, to take |
charge of all inveatigative matters relating to that
portion of inquiries touching on matters vherein either . /J/ .
Deputy Associate Director Miller or Inspector Smith nuK R A

R testify. I have also issued instructions that although

Messrs. lillcr and Saith will continue to cooperate in
every possible way with you and your staff, they should
not parti.cipato or supervm further in matters relating
to their possible testimony.

Pursuant to our couversation, I have informed
Deputy Associate Director Niller and Inspector Saith
that they are not a target for investigation by your

R
pl _\ LLP office. Both are anxious to provide any assistance 0? y
‘NL possible to your office. G—V‘ 2 q Lf 0% q - a
& WRY : 1m *.*'y 113 W AR 4 19,
: %é: Assec. Dir. ( ) ” : . \{'-.. E*.- - ”? 1y
- Dep. AD Adm. . — —
S Dep AD v, __ NOTE:
w=. Aew. D Based on Director's memorandum to Messrs. Callahan,
2 cemim \Senkins, Milier, Gebhardt Wannall and Mlntz dated 4/1/74
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BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTCN, D. C.

6/17/72

10C; PERJURY; 00J ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE  2iélge  BYSP4 R
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. LAY
FBI
Date: 1_‘_/5/7).{, /%
Tronsmit the folln.-:»fvi;nq in {Type in pi;zintext or code) V :
Via " AIRTEL T
{Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (139-15%) (RUC)
] JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., aka;
s ET AL

Re Bureau airtel to Atlanta, 3/26/74.

and three copies pf an LHM setti
with
for U are two ‘copIi®s-o 1M o

ang ﬂﬁ'
‘Bureau (Enc, 1 )
WFO, (139-166) (Enc. 2) r/
1l - Atlanta
s U DPB:
e

Per

00: WFO HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED pd’\\x

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are original
g out results of contact P
Also enclosed ]

#1J,5,Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574




The source referred to in enclosed LHM is




egh ot

AT 139-154%

Re Atlanta airtel to Bureau, dated 4/5/74, with LHM.

NONSYMBOL SOURCE ADMINISTRATIVE

4/5/74% is

. z ?
furnished information to SA PAUL V. KING, JR., on

TRIS CORY FOT T I 52%7
QUTSIDE EELTUAS LIS GITY.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o In Reply, Please Refer 1o Atlanta, Georgila

; File No.

" April 5. 1974

_ £ P Bl B

> JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
- ET AL

) BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
i COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

‘ WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972

7 INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS;

. PERJURY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

] ing reflects an interview with
on April 2, 1974:

. 1D

- -» "

*

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED y

DATE _M[24!%q  BYSPajemi Ims

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Interviewed on }*./Z/_?k at }hrietta, G’eorgia

FO.302 IREV. 11.27-70) . . ( :

) e
- f’?-) g:}ag

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription ‘*/5/71*

elephonically contacted CECIL EMERSON,

Attorney, e 8taff, Washington, D. C., on

March 25, 197k4. advised he was assured by EMERSON
that this contact wo kept confidential and stated that

he resented that his tion was passed on to the Federal
Bureau of Investligatlion. advised that the information
which he possessed was only ay" inforzation which he

received from his wife and since making the telephone call

to LMERSON in Washington, D. C., he has regreited that he
made this call.*tated that he realized the
information he S as fragmentary and inconclusive,

however, because he resented people taking "pot shis" at the
President of the United States, he felt that he should furnish
this information as it may be of some help,

84 DONALD P. BURGESS:mkw
SA PAUL V. KING, JR.

Dote dictated

o dotumen' goftoin: nedher tretommendotions nor conclusions ot the FB) W is the property of the FB! ond is looned lo your ﬂgeﬂt'r:k
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LEL, any connectlon whatsoever with JOHR
ek ) y lormer counsel to the President of the United
§£§E4 States, nor did he or his wife have any information indicating
g that JOHN DEAKR, ITI, ever resided or had any connection with
¥ Atlanta, Georgia.
% dvised that the above furnished
Cey information is the exient of his knowledge and his wife's
BRI S knowledge concerning the above incident and that neither he
nor his wife have any further information regarding JOHN
Lo DLally III, or any other related matters.
.
bip e
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JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.

gy ety

The Greater Atlanta Telephone Directory, dated
December 1973, has 24 persons named Dean with the surnames

John, Johnny or initials beginning with the letter "JV,
none of which have a telephone listed in the 252 exchange

area.

W

e
'n‘,c:.

3; The current Greater Atlanta Telephone Directory
' of December 1973 listed Rogeér D. Underhill, 235 River Nrth
Drive, N. W., Atlanta, with telephone number 252-L069.

On April 4, 1974, Miss Jo Pressley, Identification
Division, Atlanta, Georgia, Police Department, a

e

S A source j invilvement in criminal
B activites wit in the recent past on
3 March 20, 1974, advised as IOLIWS:

AI'E/‘ o e
‘:’r

=

No further action is contemplated by
concerning the information furnished by

L*
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Memorandum gt SoE

Admin.

Lomp. Sysi. 7’
TO ‘Mr, Gebhardte/{4!_/ DATE:  April 5, 7 @:.«.Mf
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Inspection _____

FROM :R. E. Long!‘ ﬂ{/ 1 - Mr. Gebhardt tall,
N 1 - Mr. Long i
1 - Mr. Nuzum Soe e
SUBJECT-JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1l - Mr. Franck Training
ET AL:; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC 1l - Mr. Bowers :Tf:...f:f"ém
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS 1 - Mr. White .

Director Sec'y Sy
~

T/ 6/17/72, INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

The memorandum of R. R. Franck to Mr. Jenkins,
dated 3/21/74 l(attached), advised of the receipt from the
Senate Judiciary Committee of three items which had been made
available to that Committee for use in connection with the
nomination of Earl J, Silbert to be U. S. Attorney for the
District of Columbia. These jtems are: 06 page report
prepared by the Washington Ofthe of th;figzrlcan C1v1l
Liberties Union (ACLU) setting forth that organization's N
analys;s ‘of alleged shortcomings of the original Watergate N
prosecution; a 31 page response {with lengthy attachments)
by Mr. Silbert to the ACLU report; and 12 pages of material
furnished to the Committee by James W. McCord, Jr., indicating
McCord's desire to testify in opposition to Silbert's nomination.
These items have been carefully reviewed by the Watergate Special
Matters Unit, Accounting and Fraud Section, in accordance with Cf{
the recommendation of referenced memorandum. )

v

The lengthy ACLU report addresses itself to 23 alleged
shortcomings in the investigation and prosecution of those
responsible for the burglary of Democratic National Committee
(DNC) Headguarters on ©/17/72. MNone of these items, which are
listed on pages IV through VI of the introduction to the report,
is new and the response by Mr, Silbert appears to fully rebut
each item in the ACLU report.

— e e

Although the ACLU report is substantially an attack
on Mr. Silbert and was originally filed on 6/18/73 with then
Special Prosecutor Cox, item 15 of the ACLU report deals with
the tap found on R. Spencer Oliver's telephone at DNC Headguarters
on 9/13/72. In this jitem the ACLU makes the point that nearly
three months after the arrests of the Watergate, a tap was found
on Qliver's telephone and this is an indication the investigation g

EVEfs not very thorough. Mr. Silbﬁrt s response to this 901nt is i
4 O BE LRD: !, - '
HIND FIL G-/ = / .2 ')'2_
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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. Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

that while the FBI believed the Oliver tap was a different

matter from the original Watergate affair, he perscnally

thought otherwise and made his views known to Assistant

Attorney General Petersen and numerous FBI Agents. This

i matter, of course, is not new and has been thoroughly

s, expiored on a number of occasions, at which time the PBI
,Laboratory has pecinted out that no tap was located on
Oliver's phone when it, as well as the other telephones

w in DNC Headquarters, was examined in June, 1972, both by

Laboratory personnel and by C&P Telephone Company personnel.

The material furnished by McCord primarily addresses
itself to what he believes are improper acts of the President
and are a rehash of previously published material relative to

+ + N R,
Watergate affair.

N

=
e

o OBSERVATIONS

- _ The response by Mr. Silbert to the ACLU report appears
- to be adequate. It does not appear the FBI should make any

i comment with respect to these items at this time since to furnish
: unsolicited comments would merely serve to highlight the ACLUD

=) report,

¥ RECOMMENDATION

o That the Congressional Services Office continue to

S follow Silbert's hearings, when they are held, to insure the

Bureau's interests are protected.
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JEASs




oooEmwED WS VO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

:. Dep. AD Adm. _
Memorandum S
:';{, min,

,'-‘ * Comp. Syst,

3 70 . Mr. Jenkins pate: 3-21-T4 Pt g
| --!' y 2 Z...;.'.l.... ; ‘
FROM : R. ’ R- Fra ‘ ::.p'.!-cﬂul —_
/W
vol.

sUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. T

ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC Loaet Eoer

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, Trlesbane Re.

ey

”W‘y";’::ﬂ‘ )
PRU A ?{*3_’*,!;:

4

S Bk AR
(24

! 2}
o

g A

T L INT) ’*%‘-ﬁ*
‘33’%"%& Ay AR

T R
. WA

LT I
oh b

pss
N
L
. -;_.3
: BN
g e 2
B
s

g
R

6-17-72, INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS 5

Reference 1y memorandum 3-19-74 reporting that Charles'Morgan
Counsel for the American Civil Liberties Union, had filed a brief with the Senate
Judiciary Committee in opposition to the nomination of Earl J. Silbert to be
U. 8. Attorney for the District of Columbia in which appeared allegations concerning
the finding of a tap on the telephone of R, Spencer Oliver at Democratic Headquarte:
some weeks after the FBI had checked these offices for electronic devices. This
memorandum also showed that Silbert had filed a response to the charges which
also contains references to the FBI. It is indicated in referenced memorandum
that efforts would be made to obtain a copy of the Morgan brief and the Silbert

response.

T v Far

5P oee

These items are enclosed along with a communication to the Senate - <
Judiciary Committee from McCord who also wishes to testify during the Silbert
confirmation hearings.

A copy of the enclosed material has been sent direct to Mr. White in

the Laboratory. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE Thelee BY SPajeml S

VAT

RECOMMENDATION:

That this be referred to the General Investigative and Laboratory Divisions.

Enclosures (3)

1 - Mr. Callahan 1t
1 - Mr. Gebhardt \\ngss

1 - Mr. White '

1 - Mr. Mintz WPC |

1 - Mr. Franck 7

1 - Mr. Long o

1 - Mr. Bowe__rs

DWB:rlm (8) °
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Date: ’ 4374

{Type in plaintext or code}

AIRTEL

.’,«*" . (Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FB1 (139-4089) /
x FROM: C, PHOENIX (139-118) (»)

JAMES WALTERLi% CORD, JR,, aka

ET AL; A
Burglary of Democratic National

Committee Headquarters,

Washington, D.C,

June 17, 1972

I0C; PERJURY; 00J

Q0: Wwro

Enclosed for Bureau and receiving offices are
two copies each of an LHM setting forth details concerning
CHUCK MODELL., -

CARAMANNA repeatedly advised that he would not noermally do\

During interview with CARAMANNA, it was noted that
this sort of thing to a friend; however, he felt that the Qﬂﬁ)

information he had should be made available to the President

and that he felt MODELL had not reported the $5,000 to the
IRS, CARAMANNA felt that MODELL had probably told several
people of the money and he requested that if at all possible,
MODELL not be advised that CARAMANNA was the source of the
information,

ORAMANNA advised that he believed MODELL would
furnish information about this matter if he was simply told
that “we know about the money.," CARAMANNA mdvised that MODELL

is very nervous and has a heart condit on and should b 1n
handled carefully to avoid excitigg m/.ﬁ . ‘/J/e?**%p{{{_

h
7 (LN E ofw -1
2 ~ Bureau (Encl.—gﬁ‘%\g—%”ﬁw ‘Ilbﬁ“ e
2 - WFO (139-166) tFaf1i>)) ] £, 224 F
% ~ Las Vegas (Enelg<d) .M. ¥ 7 ° M
RPD:

Ph ) §
oo MY InrorMATION CONTAINED - iﬁ']
(7)  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED — .1 ‘

Apptoved;

84 APR 1 T \9T4 Special Agent in Charge

DATE _ isiyo BY SP&fpaic

.

Sent M Per
U.5.Governmant Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

i




" PX -139-118

concern about
information,
CARAMANNA may

% he at no time made this statement,
LEADS
23
- LAS VEGAS DIVISION
: AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
A 1. Will expeditiously contact CHUCK MODELL
et and determine full details concerning this matter,
= g 2., Also, submit results of investigation
3z to Bureau and WFO in LHM form,

It is noted CARAMANNA scemed to overstress his 3

MODELL and his regret for furnishing the
The general impression was conveyed that *
be attempting to '"set up" HODELL d;hough
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Phoenix, Arizona

In Reply, Please Refer 1 April 3, 1974

File No.

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;

ET AL;

Burglary of Democratic National
Committee Headquarters,
washington, D,C,

June 17, 1972

‘-ﬂ—-ﬁ
24, 1973, a Western Union telegpgm,.,i}wpé4(
was sent by GeorgejCaramanna, Phoenix, Arizona, to Z'ZVL%CA. v
President Nixon, fttention Rosemary Woods., Caramanna 5 VL
advised that he had some important information regardingwe——""
John Dean,

Caramanna was subseguently contacted by a
representative of the White House Legal Staff and
Caramanna claimed that a taxi driver had recovered
a package containing $5,000 and a photograph of President
Nixon which had been left in his taxi by John Dean, III,
former Counsel to the President,

On April 3, 1974, George Caramanna, 2815 North
e, Apartment 542, Phoenix, Arizona, wes contacted

, and he advised that in early December, 1273,

odell, 1135 Sierra, Apartment 2, telephone 734-2497,
S Yeps ada, who is & good friend of Caramanna

and a taxi driver in Las Vegas, advised that in approximately

November, 1973, he had found & package containing $5,000

in his taxi,

Modell advised that he had just taken an individual
to the airport and had shortly thereafter, discovered
$5,000 and a picture of President Nixcon, all wrapped with
brown paper, Modell then realized that the individual
he had taken to the airport was John Dean, Counsel to the
President,.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ 244 %¢ BYSP4 Jem!lms
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,}

ET AL;

Burglary of Democratic National
Committee Headquarters,
Washington, D,C,

June 17, 1972

Caramanng advised that Modell has a heart condition
and is very nervous, but that he feels Modell will be
cooperative with authorities in this matter,

The results of interview of Modell will be forwarded
to the Special Prosecutor as soon as they are received.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency,

- 2% -
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L BY COURIER al
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' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., R AL.
BURGLARY OF DENMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTREE HNEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUMICATIONS

P

Enclosed are two copies of a mehorandum dated
April 8, 1974, received from the Alexandria, Virginia, O £ N
FBI Office. '

It is obvious om & raviev ¢of the enclosed
memorandum that the A. Y. Wooten~Saith referred to therein
is actually Arthar J‘..JEC' -$nlth who has besn inter-

vieved by the PBI on twoloccasions corceraing the subject -
matter of the enclosed memorandum. The results of these .
interviews on October 3 and Octoberx 20, 1972, are contained -
in the New York, Naw York, FBY Office report dated November 20,
1972, captioned "Unknown Subiectis): Minfatara FPM Transmittar
Pound on Telephone of R. Spencer Olivar; Democratic Watiomal g
Committee Headquarterxs, Washington, D. C., September 13, 1972,% i
a copy of which was forwvarded to Assistant Attorney General o
Henxy E. Patersen on Dscember 7, 1972, That report also coa-
tains results of an {nterview with Joks J. Ragen who, in most
probability, is identical to the Nr. Regan referred to in the
enclosed memorandum,

(%050 BY SO¢ Rml0ms

7/

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

" COURIER SVE.
APR1272M.

:

PYLATRLL

The New York report of Rovember 20, 1972, alse
ontalins the results of an interview of William Prederick
addad, who is mentioned in the enclosed memorandum,

This Bureau's investigation 4id not disclose that
Woolston~-Smith had any advance knowvledge of the June 17, 1972,

o am_ break-in at Democratic Mational Committse Neadquarters and
bep. 4D inv. _ @id mot, in fact, prewvarn the Democrats of the bdreak-fn. We
Asur. Due. additional investigation in this regard 1. being conduated
e " by the ¥FBI.

Ext. AHaiss :

Files & Com. — " This documeat contains neither r.co-aoadatloa. npr
b~ conglusions of ths FPBI. It is the property of the FBX and

epaction AW iolnol to your agenmcy; Lt and it coatents are not te biﬁ
tnetl. di.trlbttad outside your ageney.
poame NOTE: Original and one.
e rucloonr . (za to SPF by O0-14 this date with: enc

Level e JJc/an (53j@£;£“_~ one cc to WFO for information by

Telsshane B rlﬁ 7 this date, A P
04 AR 1 QﬂﬂﬁbontngraﬁpynnmlnuTEZJ S T d/€é§3<<:iau-ﬁuﬁ e
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number 528-8805,

On April 4,
Waterford, Virginia, telephone number 882-3517,

address 921 North Wayne Street, Arlington, Virginia,
voluntarily appeared at the Alexandria

Office of
furnished
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Alexandria, Virginia

April 8, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

BERNARD L. BAKER;

VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;

EUGENTO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;

ﬂTT'Df‘T J\‘DV no n‘r_'unr'nnrn*rn n
v ULyl inil il o

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.
JUNE 17, 1972

ATV
MARNL ]

the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and
the following information:

1974, Dr. Joseph Casolaro, home address -
and office
telephone

Dr. Casolaro advised that he has been a pract1c1ng
in Arlington for appr0x1mau.c1y 25 years. He

has a son,
11626 Pine Tree Drive, Fairfax, Virginia,

J. Daniel Casolaro, who resides at

273-7614, who is 26 years of age and that his son is a

free lance reporter.

He stated that his son has written articles

for the National Inquirer, and numerous trade magazines -
for the past three years and that approximately three
months prior, he decided that he would like to branch out

as an investigative reporter. Dr. Casolaro stated that his
son's first attempt at being an investigative reporter
was to do research on the possibility of prior knowledge of
the Democrats on the break-in of the National Democratic
Headquarters, Washington, D. C He stated that his son

first contacted the Senate Wa
referred to an individual idéﬁ

Aité\go

BY3

ed as Mr. Lanowet (ph

This document contains neither

recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI.
of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency; 1t and its contents are
not to be r'l'lcf'r'lhnfnﬂ outside -

our agenc ez

~

It is the property
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_VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;
" BUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;

S

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR;
BERNARD L. BAKER;

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATTONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972

who he stated is an investigative reporter for the National
Observer. He stated his son contacted Mr. Lanowet and in turn
was told to get in touch with a Mr., A. J. Wooten-Smith, Science
Securities, 6th Avenue, New York City, New York. He stated

his son then telephonically contacted Smith, who Dr. Casolaro
stated was expecting his call and that Smith revealed to his
son that he had an interest in the possibility that the
Democrats had prior knowledge about the break-in and that

he would be willing to assist J. Daniel in doing research in
the matter. Dr. Casolaro stated that from subsequent telephonic
contacts his son had with Smith he learned that

approximately one month prior to the break-in Smith met with
John Stewart, Democratic National Committee Communications
Director in the Office of William Haddad, New York City, New
York, and at this time they discussed the possibility that
there would be surveillances on the Democratic National
Headquarters. Dr., Casolaro stated his son also determined that
the Democratic National Committee had been sent a letter by
Smith in this regard, whereby he requested the meeting and
though Smith promised to furnish his son with a copy of the
letter, it has not been forthcoming.

Dr. Casolaro stated that in addition to the above
meeting, Smith also advised his son that he had met a
Mr. Regan, who he stated was an ex-FBI Agent who was a
wire tap expert. He stated that when he met Regan, he (Regan) was
employed by the Committee to Re-elect the President, and
though Smith did not admit to this, he (Dr. Casolaro)
deducted from his knowledge of the above meeting
and the fact that Regan was employed by the Committee to
Re-elect the President the Democrats must have known something
was up. Dr. Casolaro stated that Smith additionally indicated
to his son that the word was out prior to the break-in on .
James Mc Cord's attempts to purchase bugging equipment e e
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Wthh he feels certainly makes the possibility that the DemocratS'
were aware that a break-in would occur more evident. Dr. Casolaro

had no further information to offer.

Dr. Casolaro advised that his son has not personally
ever met A. J. Wooten-Smith. He stated though that his son
is excellent at obtaining information and did not consider
it unusual that he could develop this information without ever
meeting A. J. Wooten-Smith. He further stated that Smith
continues to contact his son for progress reports and that
Smith-neither appears to want credit nor is looking for
f1nanc1al_gé?ﬁ'f?dm‘h154ﬁ§51stance.

: . ~—Br.mcago;a;o a&vfsed”%hhttprerxousfﬁo his attempt

to furnlsh his- 1nﬁormation "t6°'the Arlington. Couﬂ%g, virginia,
Police Department, hg had 41886 Béenm dn -cantact. wgth §§nator
Howard Baker's office, (Eirst Wan&E unknown) Shapixgi_!ho he
identified as a law tpartner—of Charles Colson, and nunferous
other individualsTon Capa;al Hill whom he did: ﬂdf“rvudily
recalluk,He stated that nbne of these individuals he contacted
about the_p0551b111ty SF ﬁ%ior knowledge on the break-in, pur-
sued "the watter with him.- Dr: Casolarc related that his son
alsﬁ aAttempted to sell his Etory:to: the Natzonal Thqu;rer and
to Mr, Lobe. ‘who is the owner of a Hanchester, New Hampshire,

newspaper, but was turned down by both for lack of suff1c1ent

‘§§ information. e -

Ef“‘ Dr. Casolaro made it a point to state that he is in
éqéa no way sufferigg from any mental disorder nor that he is playing
2 partisan politics. He stated that his reason for furnishing this
%@f? information is as a good citizen in an attempt to protect the
ﬁﬁbj Office of the President. He also stated that he hoped that PBI

A0
¥

efforts would bring this information into the open. br. Casolaro.
_fadyised that his son, J. Daniel Casolaro, was not aware of hl ’
: not consider it feasible to contq”
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